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1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA{}
2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMSSION

3----------------x

O '

4 In the matter ofa a

a

5 METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY Docket No. 50-289
s (Pestart)

6 (Three Mile Island Unit 1) *
8

7 - - -------------:

8
25 North Court Street,

9 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

10 Tuesday, October 28, 1980

11 Evidentiary hearing in the above-e ntitled
T

12 matter was resumed, pursuant to adjo;rnment, at 9:04 a.m.

13 BEFORE :
,

(')s
'

14 IVAN W. SMITH, Esq., Chairman,(_
Atomic Safety and Lice nsino Board

15

DR. WALTER H. JORDAN, Member
16

DR. LINDA W. LITTLE, Member
17

Also present on behalf of the Eoard:
18

MS. DORIS ORAN,
19 Clark to the Board

20 APPE AR AhCES:

21 On behalf of the Licensee, Metropolitan Edison
Company

22
GEORGE F. TROWBRIDGE, Esq.

23 ERNEST BLAKE, Esq.
DEBORAH BERNSTEIN, Esq.

('~' . 1800 M Street, N.W.,
24 Shaw, Pit * man, Potts and Tro w b rida e ,

25 Washington, D. C.
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1 Cn behalf of the Commonwealth of Fennsylvania:
)

2 KARIS W. CARTER, Esq.
ROBERT ADLER, Esq.

3 Assistant Attorney General,

(]) 505 Executive House,
4 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

WILLIAM DORNSIFE,
5 Nuclear Engineer

6 On behalf of Three' Mile Island Alerta

7 LARRY B. SELK0WITZ, Esq.
MARK.WIDOFF, Esq.,

,

8 Widoff, Reager, Selkowit: C Adler,
P.O. Box 1547,

9 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

10 On' behalf of the Regulatory Staff s

11 JAMES TOURTELLOTTE, Esq.
DANIEL SWANSON, Esq.

12 Office of Executive Legal Director,
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission, '

13 Washington, D. C.

() 14 Petitioners for leave to intervene EI2_228

15 STEVEN C. SHOLLY,
304 South Market Street,

16 Mechanicsville, Fennsylvania

17

18
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() 1 E_E_0 C E E D l_N GS
-

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 Good morning.

3 The intervenors in attendance this morning are

O
4 TMI A , and Mr. Sholly was here a moment ago. The

5 Commonwealth is also represented.

6 Is there any preliminary business before we begin?

7 ~ MR. SELK0WITZ: Yes, sir. I am not sure this

8 needs to be on the record. It is a discussion of set aduling

9 of witnesses f or today and tomorrow.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH It might be helpful for those who

11 are not present.

12 Go ahead.

13 MR. SELK0WITZs The one p ro blem that we have

) 14 encountered is that Mr. Peismiller cannot get here today.

15 He is scheduled at the last person to begin today, and it

16 would also appear that we are going to be able to complete

17 everyone else , with some short amount of time remaining in s

18 what would otherwise be a normal day. So we are hoping that

19 the Board would not find that too much of an inconvenience,

20 an d we will just pick him up tomorrow. We are right on

21 schedule as to the days we said the case would take. We are

22 not going to run over past tomorrow, but we simply could not
x

23 ge t him here today.

(') 24 CHAIRMAN FMITH: You think we might have an early
,

25 ad journment .

Ov
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() 1 MR. SELKCWITZ: Yes, sir.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Maybe we can think of some other

3 business that has to be taken care of that can occupy the
O

4 time.

5 MR. BLAKE4 M r. Chairman, I wonder if we might

6 move up Mr. Wise or Mr. Knoll for this af ternoon and fill

7 that in. I didn't know that Mr. Beismiller was going to be

8 unavailable.

9 I wonder if that is possible.

10 MR. SELK0WITZ It is my understandino tha t Mr.

11 Adler, who is going to take care of that, would probably not

12 be able to do that today. He is engaged in a trial in the

13 Commonwealth Court on behalf of the counties of Pennsylvania.

14 MR. BLAKE: It appears that none of the remaining

15 witnesses can be done because Mr. Reismiller can't be

16 available and TMIA 's counsel can't be available for the

17 other two witnessese.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, even so, let's go over our

19 reco rds a nd see if there ir anything we can use that time

20 f o r .

21 As you can see, there are many, many people who

22 are involved in the hearing room and in the hearings absent, |
!

23 an d the convenience or inconvenience of any particular !

-( ) 24 witness in appearing is going to have to be very strong to

25 of f set the disruption that is caused by a failure to

|
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r"' I appear. It should be a strong, very, very strong effort.
\-

2 MR. SELK0WITZa I am not sure what the specifics-

3 are, and perhaps .ir. Widoff, who will be coming here at 9:30

4 to take over our presentation today, will have some more,

i

5 details. I am not sure.

6 I do know that it may be the other witnesses may

7 consume the entire hearing time, but there is the

8 possibility that we vill get to Mr. Reismiller, and there

9 will be some time left and he won't be here yet.
.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

11 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman?

12 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Mr. Trowbridge?

13 dR. TE0WBRIDGEs Might I take up preliminary

e-
(,g) l'4 matters that don't really relate to today's session?*

15
~

One, Mr. Chairman, we mailed out yesterday to the

16 Board and to the partis a statement of Licensee's position

17 on scheduline of emergency planning matters. We mailed this
i

18 ou t for use at our Wednesday afternoon meeting wi th the

! 19 other pa rties and for the session with the Boa rd on Thursday.

20 I would like to distribute now copies, extra

21 copies of what we put out.2

22 Did you, Mr. Chairman, say that Mr. Sholly was

23 here, or did I misunderstand you?

'

24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, as I started listing the(}
25 interveno rs present, he was here, but before I completed the

(
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() 1 list he was no longer here.-

2 Incidentally, Mr. Shelly has made a proposal which

3 mich t be helpful to everyone, if we could figure out some

4 type of system where the proceedings are wired to the

5 various party rooms, it would be very helpful. Mr. Sholly

6 is next door. I know that he plans to be here.
,

7 ME. TROWERIDGE: Secondly, Mr. Chairman, today is

8 the day for filing cross examination plans on the first

9 three items under Group A. We have a very limited amount of

10 cross examination f or the staff, and I have for the Board a

11 copy of our very limited cross examination plan.

12 Thirdly, Mr. Chairman, I have been making the
4

13 assumption that if we finish with TMI A's case on Wednesday

(:)
'

14 and take up the emergency planning schedule and other
,

4

15 matters on Thursday, that we would not start the Group.A

16 items un ti . November 4.

I'7 Is that a mistaken assumption on my pa r t ? We have

! 18 no t made plans, nor do I think UCS has made plans to have

19 people he re. It is a fair logistics problem to assemble

20 people f rom Lynchburg and from New Jersey and UCS people.
;

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It is something I had not

22 considered one way or the other.

23 MR. TROWBRIDGE: On Thursday it would seem hardly

() 24 wort hwhile to bring everybody on just for Friday morning.

25 CHAIR"AN SMITHS I see. I don't want to make

|

|
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l business to fill time, but it seems to me th a t thera is an(~}v
2 awful lot of unfinished business that could be worked in if

3 we had enough notice. But you are suggesting we may want to
O

~ 4 just not even meet on Friday.

5 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Well, certainly if there is

6 unfinished business we can address, I am all for it and I

7 will go back over my notes and see what they might be, but I

8 don' t have a lot in mind at the moment, Mr. Chairman.

) 9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

10 Well, we have enough notice that we can all go'

11 back to the files and see if there is work that we can clean

; 12 up in those voids. w.
i

13 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, I wonder if we

() 14 could have a brief discussion of f the record involving the

| 15 Reporter on the question of the number of copies and

{ 16 testimony.
1

1'7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, so the Reporter can

18 pa rticipa te. That's fine, of f th e re cord .
,

19 (Discussion off the record.) .

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, summarize what we had

21 ag reed upon.

22 Writtan testimony up to 50 pages will be

23 duplicated b y the Reporter, the secretary or whoever. Cne

~s 24 single co py will be all rigr^ fe e that, and the same way for
(G

,

25 exhibits. The Reporter '% acreed take a single copy of4
.,
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1 exhibits, so long a s they are true and conformed up to 10
)

2 pages and duplicate them. If they are physical exhibits or

3 complicated exhibits or bulk exhibits, we will have to
,s

V 4 comply with the rules.

5 MR. TROWBBIDGE: Very well.
..

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is there any other preliminary

7 business before we begin?

8 MS. CARTER: Mr. Chairman, we have one. We note

9 that the cross examination plans for the first three items
.

10 are due today and we have only succeeded in getting them

11 in to a f o rm which has not been finally typed. We would like

i 12 an extension until Friday morning to get you the cross

13 examination plans on those three items.

() 1-4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That is no problem as f ar as we;

15 are concerned.1

16 MS. CARTER: Thank you.

I'7 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Any other preliminary matter?

18 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Chairman?

19 CHAIR AN S ITH: Mr. Blake.

20 MR. BLAKE: One that I can report agreement

21 between TMI A and Licensee on the period of time f or the

22 quality assurance review that the board wants. Mr.

23 Selkowitz and I have agreed tha t a one year period, and for

24 convenience and really no other reason, we have opted for

25 calendar year 1978 to be the sample period of time that we

f'
(_)s
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(~T 1 will use to put together our demonstration for the Board, if
m)

2 that is agreeable.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Just give us just a moment.

O
4 (Pause)

5 CHAIRMAN SMITHS All righ t, that is satisfactory

6 to the Board, calendar year 1978.

7 MR. SELK0WITZ: And sir, if I could, so we

8 understand, that represents a past period to look at their

9 procedures and et cetera. Things af ter tha t which the
,
.

10 Company may have instituted will represent more present day.

11 utilita tion of the CC system. So it is not to say that no

12 one is going to be looking at things after that, but that

13 would be as f ar back as we go in that time period for past

i 14 practice .

15 CHAIBKAN SMITH: That's right. That would satisfy

16 the Board's own request to have a presentation of an

1'7 analysis of the OA/0C and QA/Oc recordkeeping.

18 CKay, is there anything further? Was that

19 understanding acceptable to staff?

20 MR. SWANSON: Yes, it is.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Anything f urther before we begin?
I

!

22 Mr. Sholly is present now. )
I

23 MR. TF0WBRIDGE: I believe he received a copy of

() 24 our emergency planning.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay, you may proceed, Mr.

() |

1
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Q 1 Selkowitz.
2 MR. SELK0WITZs I would like to call Mr. Dychman.

"

-3 For purposes of Mr . Dychma n 's cross examination,

O
4 the Company has brought with it, I presume, the original and*

5-ome copies of what is known as the maintenance log that

6 they are going to distribute so the Board will have a

7 reference to the questioning and other parties present will

8 also have such reference.
9 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 Thank you.

10 Whereupon,

11 DENNIS DYCHMAN,

12 called as a witness by Counsel for Intervenor TMIA,. having

13 been duly sworn by the Chairman, was examined and testified

'

14 as follows:

15 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Mr. Dychman, will you state your

16 name, your occupation and your business address, please?

17 THE '4ITNESS: My name is Dennis Dychman. I am _
t

18 Supervisor of Corrective Maintenance, TMI Unit I. I work
1

19 for General Public Utilities at Three Mile Island in

20 Middletcwn.

21 MR. SELK0WITZs Mr. Chairman, the material that
.

22 Mr . Blake is distributing re presents copies of this
!

-

'

23 maintenance log which is made up of several volumes, so that

O 24 eaca or the=e aoxe= coa teia= a =aa -- tais ta t t ao1aiao

25 up would represent one volume of the maintenance log, and

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1{} questioning to a very limited degree will have some

2 specifics about some pages of the log. I+ the Board wishes

3 to have it in front of it for an understan. ag of the

O 4 document in general, we could perhaps just give you any copy

5 of any volume, just so you would have it as he is describing

6 it, rather than all of it.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, okay, that so un d s

8 t'e a so n a ble .

9 MR. BLAKE Mr. Smith, does the Board want a copy

10 of this availale or not?

11 CH AIR!! AN SMITH: How do we know until we get to

12 th e problem? I would like to have as little paper as

13 po,ssible un til we need it.

() 14 MR. BLAKE: This is one of the items that the,

I

15 Board subpoenaed and asked Mr. Dychman to bring with him. |
,

|

16 The reason I have extra copies is because when there is only |
,

I'7 one copy, it is difficult fo r the parties and the Board and
a

18 the witness all to come together.
!

19 DIRECT (AS ON CEOSS) EXAMINATION,

20 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: '

21 Q Mr. Dychman, could you tell us your present duties

22 a t Three Mile Island?

23 A I am Supervisor of Corrective Maintenance f or Unit |

p) 24 I.
%>

25 0 How long have you had that position?

OV

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, !NC.
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l A Since October 1979.
[}

2 0 Prior to that, sir, what was your duty?

3 A I had no official title other than Special

O 4 Main tenance Engineer.
1

5 0 And as a special maintenance engineer, what types

6 of activities'did you perform?

7 A Mainly I helped in the research for_particular

8 contractor-related work . An example of that would be we did

9 some pain tin g of structural steel in Unit I containment, and

10 I was involved in following the contractor in the conduct of

11 his painting.

12 Q To whom did you report at that time?

13 A I reported to Mr. Dan Shovlin, Superintendent of

() 14 Maintenance.

15 Q In your present post, sir, are you familiar with
,

|
16 some documents known as the maintenance log?

I'7 A Yes, I am.

| 18 0 And de you have any responsibilities with respect

19 to the maintenance log presently?

20 A The maintenance log is maintained by a clerk who i

21 work s f or me.

22 Q Now, we have had some testimony about a

23 maintenance loc and we want to make sure that we identify

(} 24 this one because there are apparently several different

25 types in use in different places.

(:).

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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(]) 1 The particular maintenance log that you supervise
'

2 -- is tha t a co. vet way to characterize your

3 responsibilities, that you supervise the maintenance of this
, .

4 log?

5 A The maintenance log is maintained to allow us to

'

6 keep a chronological or numerical listing of numbers that we

7 assign to job tickets.

8 Q And each of these lines in the maintenance log

9 does represent one work request or job ticket that was

10 started at some day in the past.

11 A That is correct.

12 0 Now, as I understand it, sir, this maintenance log

13 was maintained prior to the institution of the computerized

() *1-4 system f or keeping track of work tick,ets.
15 Is that your understanding?

16 A That is correct.

I'7 0 And we have had some testimony tha t the presen t

18 computerized system does not contain all of the entries that

19 were made in the past in the maintenance log.

20 Do you share chat understanding?

21 A That is correct.

22 0 And I would be correct, then, sir, to infer that

23 because all of thse entries in the maintenance log are not |
'

i

() 24 on the computer, that the maintenance log has a present use

25 for the company in keeping track of past work requests.
,

.

I
l
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() 1 A That is correct.

2 0 Do you know, sir, whether this meintenance log is

rg 3 a requirement of any NRC regulations for you to be keeping?
V

4 A I do not know if that is a requirement.

5 0 Do you know .whether there is any other

6 chronological or numerical record of maintenance work

7 requests being kept other than this one and the computer?

8 A I do not know of any other records.

9 C To your knowledge, sir, is the maintenance log

10 divided in any fashion so as to separate items of work that

11 the company considers to be related to safety from those

12 that it does not consider to be related to safety?

13 Let me ask tha t a diff erent way. Are there two

14 diff erent logs, one with only safety related work requests

15 in it and another with other than safety related?

16 A No, it is as I indicated the numerical sequence of

17 job ticket / work request numbers, and as a wo rk request comes

18 in , it is assigned a number. So safety related items are

19 no t segregated.

20 0 We have seen a long series of work requests in

21 here that have numbers in the upper richt hand cccner.

22 Is this how they get that number,-by reference to

23 th e ne x t one available in the maintenance log?

() 24 A I am not quite sure what you are asking.

25 0 We have work requests that we have seen here in

(

l

i
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() I the proceedings that the company has used, and in the upper

2 right hand corner they have a number, usually a five digit

3 number, I guess, or six disf.t.

4 Do they get that number from the maintenance log?

5 A That-is correct.

6 Q And it is assigned presently by the person under

7 your supervision .

8 A That is correct.

9 Q And how often does this process take place that

10 numbers a re assigned a work request? Is that daily, for

11 exam ple?

12 A Numbers are assigned daily.

13- 0 D9 you have a copy, sa y , of any volume of this

1-4 maintenance log present today, sir, just so we can have a

15 brief description of what is contained in it?
,

16 Let me ask you, how many volumes make up this

l'7 particular maintenance log at the present time?

18 A There are six volumes.
,

19 Q And do you know without looking, sir, how far back
|

|

20 the first volume goes? |

21 A No, I do not know without lookinc.

22 Q Could you check for us? 1

,

23 A Early '70s.
,

( ). 24 C And I suppose the last volume, the latest volume,;

25 Volume 6 has entries that are being made rather currently.

.

.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE. S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202)554 2345

- - . - . - - - -



. -. -

3843

() 1 A That is correct.

2 0 Have you encountered problems, sir, with the

3 maintenance log being incomplete because of lost work-

4 requests?

5 When I say incomplete, you are unable to complete,

6 or mark that work has been completed, or its actual

7 disposition because you ha ve lost, the ccmpany has lost the

8 paperwork associated with it.

9 A We have encountered some problems in that area,

10 ye s .

11 Q Before we get into that, could you just take out

12 an y volume, let 's sa y Volume 3, and give us a description on

13 a column by column basis of the type of in f o rma tion that you

1-4 have in these maintenance locs so that the Board has an

15 understand 1' q of what is in there?n

16 A Each of the volumes has different columnar

.17 listings.

18 Q Well, let's take Volume 3 if you could. How's

19 th a t ? hy copy indicates that Volume 3 is work orders 12045

20 to 16940, October 23, '75, to September 20, '76, and I only

21 picked this because it happens to be the one I grabbed when

22 I reached into the box.

,
23 (Pause)

1

() 24- EY MR. SELK0WITZs (Resuming)'

25 0 Can'we look at pace 99, for example, and I will

O
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1 pass out this page number to the Board.{}
2 Am I correct, sir, that to get the full thing you

3 need two things; you need the lef t hand page and the right

()
4 hand page.'

5 A That is correct.

6 C So I should give the Board 98 and 99.

7 A That is correct.

8 Q Now, just briefly, on a by column, at least in

9 this log and then we will go on to find out why the other

10 ones might be somewhat dif ferent, could you tell us what the

11 inhormation is in each column and where it comes from to be

12 entered into that particular column ?

13 A Ou page 98 it may be cut off on some of the

() 14 Xeroxing, but there is a number written on the side there.

15 On mine it is cut off. It says -16-75. That is opposite

16 12906. That is the date that that first number was

l'7 utilized . That is when it was first used, 12906. The next

18 column says '4ork Fequest Number as a headin;. That is where

19 the number comes f rom that is assigned to a job ticket. .

20 Q And those are in sequence.

21 A In numeri cal sequence.

22 The next one is descrip tion. It is basically an

.

23 abbreviated description of what work is required to be
a

(} 24 perf ormed .4

25 Q And that is taken from where, sir?

t
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l

O 1 A That is t ken from the work request, and which

| 2 block depends on which revision of the work request you look

3 at. That'is all that is on page 99.qi

b4

4 On r> age 99, the next column is Account Number.

5 That is merely a charge account number. It varies depending

6 on the system.

7 Q That is part of the bookkeeping. We have had some

8 testimony on that, is thNt correct?

9 A That is correct.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That has just financial
4

11 significance.

12 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

13 The next column is department. That would be the,

.Q
j G 14 department that the job ticket will be assigned to for

15 work. An example of 12905, it has an V in tha t column, and

16 that would be assigned to Mechanical Department for work.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Go down these initials and give

18 us R and what these various departments are, would you,

19 please?

20 THE WITNESS. M is Mechanical. E is Relay, and4

i

| 21 that is handled from Lebanon Eelay Department. The U is '

]
22 Utility . The E is Electrical. The I is Instrument and

23 Co n t rol .
4

O 24 The next co1emn 1 griority.

I
25 Do you want any further definition of that?

O |
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() 1 BY MR. SELK0WITZs (Resuming)'

2 0 We have that on the record. You can go ahead.

3 A The next column is man hours.

O 4 0 Is that actual to perform the vork, sir, or is

5 that the recommended or estimated man hours?'

6 A I am not sure because it va ried f rom log to log in

7 the old ones. It is_not used presently.

8 0 When you say presently it is not used, on the

9 computer system ?
s

10 A It is not used in the current maintenance log that

11 I am maintaining.

12 0 I see. Volume 6?
'

13 A That is correct. ,

() 14 0 All right, go ahead.

15 A Without looking at the specific work request, I

16 couldn ' t tell you whether this was an estimated man hours or

l'7 a completed man hours.

'

"I Q I see. ,

19 A The next three colurns, CM stands for change

20 modification ; RWP stands for radiation work permit; QC

21 stands for quality control. If there is an N in a column it
i

22 means no. 12905 means no change mod, yes an RWP is required.

23 The next two, the Y and the 5, refer tc the

(} 24 quality control question, and the first question is is it a

25 QC component per GP 1000? The answer in this case was yes.

O
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1 Th e next question, does work on the component he.ve an effect

2 on nuclear safety? In this case the answer to that question

. 3 was no. .
,

.

4 0 .Now, if you have an indication tha t it was not a

5 QC --

6 A No, we have an indication that it had no effect on

7 nuclear saf ety.

8 0 I'm sorry, back up. I don't have that particular

9 page in f ront of me.

10 Looking at the next page, and I see three Ns, a

11 no , a no, and a no for those three questions, do I

12 understand, sir, that that means it is not a QC item ? That

13 is what the third no would mean?
14 A That is correct. If it is not a QC component, the

,

3 15 second question is not asked.

16 0 Thank you.

17 Is that information taken from the work request

18 itself ?

19 A Yes, sir.

20 0 Okay.

21 A The next column says date closed.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Before you go on, a t least two of
.

23 th e Board members have lost the thread of the explanation.

24 BY MR . SELK O'4ITZ . (Resuming).

25 0 *de were back en that column that had three

O
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i

("S 1 different items in it, M' Dychman, and I interrupted you.
\_)

'

2 You were saying that und _- the OC, if there was a Y and then

3 an N , you indicated tha t yes, it was a CC, but no, it was

O 4 no t safety related, and then I asked you if there was simply

5 an N, if tha t meant it was not CC, and you said that that is

6 correct, and further, there would be no second entry because

7 if you answered no, you don't go on to the next question on

8 nuclear safety.

9 Is that correct?

10 A Yes. I direct the Board to 12906. Under change

11 mo d , BWP, QC, there are three Ns there. The first means no

12 change mod . The second means no RWP is required. The third

13 refers to the first quality control question, is it a OC

() 14 component? If the answer is no, tha recond question is not

15 asked , and so there is no entry.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITHS And also there is no column for,

!
! 17 the second question to be answered, if I see the chart

.

18 correctly .

19 THE WITNESS That is correct.
,

I

20 CHAIRhAN SMITH: So you just write it in, a Y and

21 an N or a Y and a Y?

22 THE WITNESS: The new maintenance logs do have a

23 separate column, but in this case there is none.
.

24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And we see an example under the}
25 first entry under 12905, where you have a Y and an N under

( -
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(} 1 the last column.
2 THE WITNESS: That is correct.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Another example being 12916,rx
b

4 about midway down the page.

5 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

6 3Y MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuminc)
.,

7 0 You began mentioning that the next column was the

8 date closed.

9 A The next column is the date closed.

10 Q And what date do you use for that? Something from

11 th e work request?
,

!

12 A I can only relate what we are dsoing currently,

13 and that is the date that goes in there is the date that the

14 final pa per is completed.

15 C And that would be the last sign-of'f, the very last

16 line of the work request itself.

17 A That is correct. That is when our Supervisor of

18 Pain tenance would sign.

19 0 And when you sa y the last paperwork, do you mean

20 such things as upda ted engineering drawings are completed,

21 or n ew procedures that might be required have been written

9 as a result of that work?

3 A Without referring directly to the work request to

() 24 see the exact wording, what it means is that the field work
.

l

25 is complete, the ticket has been reviewed by all cognizant i

O
V
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| (]) I parties, . and if a change modification was involved , the

.

2 paperwork necessary to close out the change modification has
!

3 been initiated.
.,

4 -Q Is it your understanding, sir, that you only have

5 this additional drawings and the like if there has been a

; 6 change modification ?
'

'

! 7 A That is correct.

8 C So that in a rather routine piece of maintenance,

'

9 a broken valve has to be fixed and you a re not going 'to rut,

' 10 a new kind of valve in or move t:,e valve, you would not

^

11 expect to see these additional drawings, change in

12 procedures associated with that particular work request.4

13 A That is correct.

14 Q And the next column says NPRD.

15 A I don't know the exact wording of NPRD. I believe

16 M r . Dave Good covered that in tesimony the other day. We do.

l'7 have indicated in the maintenance office a computerized

18 prin tout of all plant components. Those items which are

19 NPRD reportable are 1, 2 and 2E -- correction 1, 1E and 2,

20 as a nuclear classifica tion code, and we use that, then, to!

21 indicate on the job ticket that it is an NPRD reportable
,

Z! it em .
i

23 The last column says change mod. If in fact a

() 24 change mod is required and we check yes in one of the,

25 previous columns, then we would put the change modification'

() |

i
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() I number in this' column.
2 An example of that would be 12915. That has a

3 number in that column of 601.~

C'
4 DR. JORDAN: Wo ule. you say again what that meant,

5 that'601 there?
6 THE WITFESS: That is the number, the change

7 modification number of a proposed change modification that

8 has been submitted to engineering.

9 DR. LITTLES Mr. Dychman, the way I understand it,

10 a component must be a QC component before one can ever get

11 to the question of nuclear safety, both on some of the forms

12 an d in your maintenance log.

13 THE WITNESS: That is correct.

() 14 DR. LITTLE And then your new system har in its

15 data bank a list of components, and whether or not they are

16 OC components or not.

I'7 THE WITNESS: GP 1008 lists all of the quality

18 control components .

19 DR. LITTLE: All richt. My question is are there

20 any components which in f act have an impact on nuclear

21 saf e ty but are not designatec CC components, either in the

22 computer bank or in your list that you had before you used
]

23 th e computer?

() 24 THE WITNESS: I an not aware of any th a t do, that

25 are nuclear saf ety related tha t are not qur.lity control. |

r
b
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() CHAIRMAN SMITH: Your answer, Mr. Dychman, was'

2 that you are not aware of any, but what is the Company's

3 policy and intentions along tha t line, if you know?

O^
4 THE WITNESS: GP 1008 is our guidance with regard

5 to components that may have an effect ou nuclear safety. If

i

6 it is not contained in GP 1008 or a change that would come

7 out to that publication, then we are to consider it not
;

; 8 nuclear safety related. -

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH So the Company's purpose is to

10 have all saf ety related items be also a quality control item.

11 THE WITNESSs I believe that is correct.,

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

13 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)

14 0 Can we just take a look at a few specific work

15 request numbers that are in this volume? For example, could

16 you turn to work request 1u152?

17 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Before we go too far away from

18 this point, so that it might be included in the record when

19 th e discussion came up, on Board Exhibit 1, which is GP
,

20 1008, Ravision 2 of September 25, '78, the quality assurance

21 systems list lists the purpose and scope, and the first

22 purpose is to list each operating Met Ed nuclear generation

4 23 unit , those structures, sy.tems and components which must

() 24 comply wi th the requiremen ts of th e Met Ed operational

25 quality assurance program and Appendix B, and NEC Regulation

.
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1 10 CFR 50, Appendix B.()
2 Go ahead. I'm sorry to interrupt.

3 MR. SELK0 WIT Z : That 's quite all right .

O
4 BY MR. SELK0WITZs (Resuming)

5 C Mr. Dychman,-I neglected to allow you to explain

6 some of the changes tha t have taken place in subsequent

7 volumes. As you indicated, there are different columns in

8 dif f erent books.
9 Could you just give us an overview of bow these

10 volumes have changed?

11 A I am not f amiliar with how or why the old volumes

12 were set up, only with the current one that I work with.

13 0 I see. And what changes have,you instituted in
) 14 the current one?

15 A Might we refer to the new one?

16 0 Sure. That would be what, Volume 6?

I'7 A It is not labeled a Volume 6.

18 (Pause)

19 THE WITNESS: It is labeled as Unit I Job Tickets

20 0001, and then it says To with no final number.

21 BY ME. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)

22 C It is dated December u, 1978 on the to p front

23 page ? Does it have December 4, 1978?

{}
24 A December u, 1978. ;

25 0 Okay.

(
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(} 1 A This particular 100 was instituted when the

2 computerized job ticket form was generated. This log was

3 already being maintained when I took over Supervisor of

O
4 Maintenance in October of '79.

5 If I could refer you to a page, this is one just

6 picked at random, Page No. 209, 208 and 209 --

7 0 I think you can continue, sir. I think you were

8 going to explain to us what some of the differences are in.

9 these two systems.

10 A Some are minor differences. This has an,

11 individual date column f or each job ticket number which is

12 the only significant change on page number 208 On page

13 number 209, we had the department priority, change

14 modif i*ca tion , RWP, quality control, environmental impact,
1, -

15 code inspector. do environmental impact and code inspector
i

16 are new columns. The Where is a new column.;

17 0 Excuse me. When you say code inspector, that E is

18 environmental and I stands for the inspector part?

19 A No, there is a separate column adjacent to the E

20 on it that says code inspector.

21 0 I'm sorry. Go ahead.
,

1

22 A Then the Where column is new, and th e rest of it

23 is the same.

() 24 C When you say the Where column --

25 A That is where the job ticket is loca ted . This |
|-

OG
|
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() 1 perhaps was not such a good page to pick because the more
,

2 recent ones show even more detail than these. This is

(- 3 around January of 1980.
V)

4 0 And that is physically where the ticket is itself

5 located at the moment that this work order line is filled

6 out?

7 A That helps us in locating the job ticket, yes.

8 0 Am I correct, sir --

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That wasn't exactly responsive.

10 Think about the question.

11 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Eesuming)

12 0 Does that line tell you specifically where the

13 paperverk is on the day that you fill out this line?

14 A No, it doesn't tell you where it is on the day you

15 fill out the line.

16 0 What day does it tell you where th e paper is?

I'7 A Pick an example, 2274, that particular item is a

18 ch ange mod , the far right hand column has a number in it.

19 That particular job ticket is in a drawer in a maintenance
.

20 of fice ma rked Change Modifications - Open. The change

21 modification related to that particular job ticket is at

22 Engineering for review. When the change modification is

23 approved , it comes back into the office, is a ttached to the

(j 24 jo b ticket, and the job ticket is then scheduled to be

25 worked.

'

.
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() 1 0 So in tha t case this information is where the job

2 ticket is prior to its being handed down to the naintenance

3 foreman or supervisor for actual work to be done.
1 -

4 A That is correct.

5 Another example, job ticket 2276, that particular

6 one has no entries in the Where column. It is assigned to

7 th e Mechanical Department. That job ticket is in the

8 drawer, the Mechanical Department drawer.

9 0 Is there any situa tion other than the one you

10 described of a change modification that would appear on here

11 that it is at Engineering?

12 That was a bad question. Let me rephrase it for

13 yo u .

( t4 What are the possibilities f or its location other

15 than the area assigned, such as M or Instrument or

) 16 Engineering for a QC type engineering preparation?

| 17 A Okay, there are several locations for a job

18 tick e t . If the job ticket involves work in a radia tion

19 area , a n RWP is required, and it also involves work in an

20 area where you might get excessive radiation or a problem

21 with con tamina ted water, something similar, the job ticket

22 could be reviewed by ALABA, as low as reasonably achievable,

23 radio 1''oical engineering group, which is separate from plant

() 24 engineering .
!

25 Q Would they review that before it was assioned ? I

("hv

l
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() 1 A That is correct, which indicates specific

2 radiological concerns that need to be met to perform that

3 wo rk , whether it requires additional shielding, a wet suit,{)
4a respira tor , an air-f ed line, something along those lines.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you have a separate'

6 department, ALARA, ALARA?

7 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And that is separate from your

9 health physics den:irtment.

10 THE WIT.VESS: It works for the Manager of

11 Radiological Protection.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I see that ALARA on this page at

13 least always appears in, conjunction a t the same place that

14 quality control appears.

15 Is there a reason for that? There are different

16 dates , I recognize. Or is that a coincidence?

I'7 THE WITNESS: In most cases, if you are working on

18 an area , in a radiological a rea ~, you are probably working on

19 a component which is quality controlled, not always true.

20 You may be working on a drain in a contamina ted area, which

21 m a y not be quality controlled.

22 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)
I

23 0 Is there any case where you would have a location

() 24 indica ted at a time that the work had already been done, or

25 are all these before the work has been sent out to the plant

(~h
'

s/
r
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() 1 to do the work?

2 A Some of these are locations that are post

3 maintenance.-

4 Q For example.

5 A An example is Item 2287. That one has two

6 indicatio a of quality control. The first one is a QC. It
-

,

J 7 has a small- check behind it. That meant that the componen t

8 vent up to Quality Control for review prior to work, and the

9 check mark meant it came back from Quality Control approved

10 to work. T~r.e work was completed. It went back to Quality

11 Control for review af ter maintenance. That is where it says

12 QC 1-28-80, and it has another check which means we received

13 it back from Quality Control.-

( 1-4 CHAIEMAN SMITH: Explain the asterisk a t that

15 line , please.

16 THE WITNESS: The asterisk was an aid that the

117 clerk used to know that the job required postmaintenance

18 testing. It was given to my Supervisor of Management

19 Control to hold until the job could be scheduled for

20 re te sting . The asteris merely meant th a t it went to that

21 gentleman .

22 CHAIR AN EMITH: Don't go on yet.

23 What is the significance, then, on the date closed

() 24 where you have the letter 1A, which we have come to know as

'

25 a priority designation?

!

O
'
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1 THE WITNESS: In this particular example I do not
)

2 know what the 1A would stand for. The job ticket had a

3 priority of 2.
O
\/ 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Could it have been that after it

5 has been experienced on the job, that they decided that the

6 original priority was incorrect? Would there be any. point

7 in that?

8 THE WITNESS: If that was tra case and they

9 decided to change the priority in the aaintenance log, it

10 would have gone under the priority cc.umn. An example of

11 that would be job ticket 2290 where the priority of the job

12 ticket was changed from a 1 to a 3.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I note that there is another 1A

() 14 on the first entry of the page under date closed, and that

1 15 is 2272.

16 THE WITNESS: I do not know the significance of

17 th a t .

18 BY MF. SELK0WITZ: (Resuring)

19 0 If we could go back, then, to just a few specific

20 on es , could you look -- and I think you may have turned to

21 this one, I think I gave you 14152. Is that the one?

22
'

Do you have that entry?'

23 A Yes, I do.

24 0 That is found, for the Boa rd 's ref erence, in the

25 first book we were looking at, which was Volune 3.

~

.
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() 1 Could you just tell us, sir, what the date is that

2 is entered for the opening date of that work request?

3 A I don't understand your question.

4 0 '4ha t date was tha t work request opened, according

5 to the log?

6 A That job ticket was assigned a number on February

7 23, 1976.

1 8 0 And what priority was it assigned?

9 A It was. assigned a 1A.

10 0 Do you have a date of completion on that work on
!
' 11 the maintenance loo ?

12 A The job was completed 6/19/76.

13 0 Do you have any idea, sir, when that date of,

i

1<4 completion was entered into tha t log?'

1

j 15 A No, I do not.
!

16 Q Do you have any way of telling in your maintenance
;

j 17 loo , sir, when the entries were made indicating opening

18 dates and closing dates?

"

19 A You mean when the number wa s physically written in?

| 20 0 That's right.

21 A No, there is no way of telling that.

22 Q And am I correct, sir, for example, that the work

23 ticket we are looking at which you have indicated has a

() 24 closing date of June 19, 1976, that date could have been

25 written in there as 1. 4te as a week ago?

O

;
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/~
(_T 1 A That is correct./

2 0 Has there been any review going on, sir, of your

/}
3 maintenance 100 in order to go back and enter closing dates:

4 on items that might have been open?

5 A Yes, there has been.

6 0 And could we characterize that review as not in

7 the normal recording of closing dates for work requests?

8 A I don't understand your question.

9 0 Well, this is apparently a review of outstanding

10 open work requests, is that correct?

11 A That is correct.
,

12 0 And you have gone back and done some checking and

13 entered closing dates.

C:)>

14 A We have gone back to verify and attempt to

15 complete outstanding paperwork on old job _ tickets.

16 0 When Mr. Shov11n testified a few days ago, there

17 were no Priority is still open. Do you know whether he was

18 referrinc to this verification process, if you know, sir?

19 A I don't really understand what you are asking.

20 0 What I am trying to understand, sir, is this --

21 and let me be more f o rth righ t . You are aware, aren't you,

22 th at TMIA was reviewing maintenance logs during preparation
~

23 fo r this phase of the hea rings.4

( 24 Am- I correct?
i

!

25 A Yes, I understand that.'

?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

j. 400 VIRGINIA AV5. S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202)554-2345



~ _ _ _ _ -

3862

() 1 C And you are aware that at the time of the re view,

'
2 there were outstanding items ci maintenance which were not

3 cancelled and not completed, is that correct?

O 4 A That is correct.

5 0 Am I also correct, sir, that some of those were

6 Priority 1s, if you recall?

7 A That is correct.

8 0 And am I also correct, sir, that since TMIA

9 undertook that review, there has been a subsequent review of
?

to those Priority 1A open work requests on the maintenance log?

11 A That is not correct. When I toox over as

12 Supervisor of Maintenance i Cetober of '79, I instituted a

13 review of old job tickets a t tha t time in order to apprise

i 14 myself of all outstanding work. At the time the discovery
,

.

15 room was ins tituted , we were already well into a phase of

16 review , and that has continued up to date.

17 Q I didn't mean to imply, sir, that it was triagered

18 necessarilly by that review. I am just trying to get a

19 timeframe. Some of this has taken place since the review

20 tha t was done by TMIA.

21 A That is probably correct.

|
22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is that literally true, Mr. '

23 Selkowitz ?

() 24 MR. SFLK0WITZ: Yes, sir.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You do not wish an inference
*

6 1

( ~\
U

|
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() 1 drawn from his testimony tha t it was your inquiry which

2 brnught about the program referred to.

3 MR. SELK0WITZ: I am trying to locate in time, and-s

U
4 my next question was going to be what caused it, and he gave

5us an explanation of it, and I would have gone on to ask him

6 specifically so we have it on the record.
I

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You may come to that, but so far

8 you are not asking the Board to draw any such inference.,

t

i 9 I just want to reconcile what you realli intend

10 with what your statement is.

'

11 MR. SELK0WITZ: I was curious, and I now have an

12 ex plana tion, I think. I perhaps would have wanted the Board
,

1

13 to draw that inference had we not gotten the information we

14 go t , yes, sir, but I have no way of challenging Mr.:

15 Dychman's statement as to a continuing process.

16 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming) -

1 17 0 And, sir, is it your testimony that presently on

18 your maintenance log there are no Priority 13 open for Unit

19 17

20 A I believe that is correct. '

21 0 Now, that particular one we looked at, sir, you

22 indica ted it was closed back in '76. Assume with me for the |
1

23 momen t , if you would, that that indicatin was made on the

() 24 log within recent months, all right, which is a possibility, j

25 isn ' t that correc?

O
|

|

|
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() 1 A It is possible.

2 0 Okay.

3 -How would you have gone to find that information,

4 th a t that was closed back in 19767

5 A There are essentially two different methods. One

6 in this case, assuming that this one had no date in it, a

7 review of our records would show no date in there.

j 8 0 When you say your records, because I think we are
l
! 9 going to have to be

.

10 A I'm sorry. This maintenance log itself would have

11 had a blank in that column saying Closed. We would have

12 instituted two things: one, an attempt to locate the

13 original job ticket 14152. If in f act we found the original

14 job ticket, say in Mechanical Maintenance, machinery history

15 file under fire service, we would pull the job ticket out.

16 It would indicate the date that it was completed, and that

17 is the date which would go in the log.

18 C And that would indicate that at the time that the

19 wo rk request was completed in that 1976 period, there was
3

20 some failure to indicate that on the maintenance log at the

21 time , as would normally have been done?
1̂

22 A I am sorry. Would you repeat that?

; 23 0 Was it the practice back then to indicate closing

() 24 d a tes a t the time the work was closed?

25 A I would only be guessing.

O)~
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/'N
1 Q Is that your practice now ?(,)

2 A As I indfcated, the current date that goes in is

3 the date that goes on the final signature on the completed-

; 4 work request.

5 0 A to tally different question, though, is hww long

6 does it take you to get that piece of information into the
J

7 maintenance loo af ter it has been finally signed off?
,

8 A Currently it is usually done within a day or two

9 of completion of the job.

10 0 Okay. That is one method of finding out. Now, I

11 think you began to indicate there were two methods.

12 A The second method would be this job was indicated

13 as assigned to CAT, which would be Ca talytic, Incorporated.
,

) 14 They maintain duplicate copies of all completed work

15 requests in their files. We would contact Catalytic, which

16 is on site, and request a copy of Job Ticket 14152. Upon

17 receipt of that copy , it may indicate the completed date of
,

18 th a t ticket was 6/19/76. We would-put that copy in our file

19 and mark it as a duplicate, original lost, record in the log
.

20 the completion date of 6/19/76.

21 0 I take it, sir, you would not be the proper person '

| 22 to a sk why the date did not get recorded prior to the

23 present time.
,

()'
24 A No, sir, I world not know that.

25 0 An d who maintained the log before you?

O
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() 1 A I believe it was maintained under the supervision

2 of Mr. Shovlin.
3 Q Are you also aware, sir, in preparation for this

4 phase of the case, that TMIA requested some copies of work

'

5 requests to which a response was given that the paperworks

6 had been misplaced?

7 A Yes.

8 0 And do you have any idea of approximately how many

9 responses such as that were given to TMIA?

10 A No, I don't.

11 0 Were you aware that there were several hundred of

12 them, for example?

13 A I believe that is conceivable. ,

f~>4 14 Q And I am going to show you a piece of paper which

15 I would ask the Board to mark as --

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Before you go on, are you really

I'7 ha ppy with that answer?

18 MR. SELKCWITZ: Wall, I don 't know, sir. I am not

19 happy with it, but there is no other number at this point

20 unless we put in our own exhibit as to how many there were.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The difficulty is there is a gap

22 between the Witness's demeanor and the cold words that

23 appear in the transcrip t, and tha t is, it is conceivable.

r)t 24 Could you explain your answer better, I mean in'

s_

25 mo re practical language?
.
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() 1 THE WITNESS 4 I have no exact count of how many
,

2 job tickets / work requests have been lost. We generated a

3 fo rm which I believe TMIA is going to show an exhibit of, to

4 attempt to account for this misplaced paperwork. He

5 indica tes several hundred. That number is possible. As I

6 indicated, I have not counted how many are in fact missing.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH But you wouldn't be startled or
|
; 8 surprised by that figure.

9 THE WITNESS: No, I would not.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

1
11 MR. SELK0WITZa We can get a be tter number, sir,'

12 by briefly calling another witness who did this work and has

; 13 the number.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I t wasn ' t my point. It was just.

I 15 that the answer that a certain number is conceivable, I
|
1 16 understand what he meant, but the transcript does not
|

| 17 explain what he meatit.

18 MR. SELK0WITZ: I appreciate that assistance.

19 Now I would like to show you, sir, a form, and

20 have it marked as TMIA Exhibit 42.
,

|
21 Fortunately, we have four copies for the Reporter

.

22 today.

23 CHAIRZAN SMITH: You realize we are back to th ree

) 24 no w .

25 MR. SELK0WITZ: Well, fortunately this is only a
,

O
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() 1 one-pager.

2 BY MR. SELK0WITZs (Resuming)

3 0 This document I have had marked, sir, do you have

4 a copy of it now?

5 A Yes, I have.

6 C Could you tell us what it is?

7 Did you hear the question? Is this one of the

i 8 pieces of paper that was generated in order to cover the

9 situation that the paperwork and the job ticket had actually

10 been misplaced?

11 A This was a piece of paper which we generated to

12 place in our files to account for misplaced paperwork. This

13 is a form which I developed.

14 C This particular one is for job ticket 13047, is
,

15 that correct?

16 A That is what it indicates.

17 0 And it says that it is completed on 2/12/76, and

18 by that you mean the work was completed by some verification

19 on February 12, 19767

20 A Yes, sir. There wo uld be no way of documenting

21 wh en the paperwork was finally closed out.

22 0 That is because you don't have the paperwork .

23 A Yes, sir.

() 24 0 And how do you go about being sure that the work

25 was done on Fecruary 12, '76 in a case like this if you

O
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() 1 don't have the paperwork?

2 A Each depa rtment has a work log where they record

3 work requests that are sent to them for maintenance work.

4 In this case I assume that job ticket 13047 wa assigned to
,

5 mechanic a, since in indicates verified by Neal Hernisey,

6 who is my lead mechanical foreman.

7 Q And is that your signature at the bottom?

8 A Yes, it is.

| 9 0 And 8/28/80 indicates the date on which this form
,

10 was generated.

11 A That is correct.

12 0 I guess in this case you had to take Mr.

13 Hernisey's representations to you, then, that the work was

O 14 complete ' on that da te. Is that how it works?

15 A That is correct. He verified this from his

16 maintenance locs which indicated that job ticket 13047 was

l'7 completed by Mechanical Maintenance on 2/12/76,

18 MR. SELK0WITZ: I want to ask that the Board mark

19 for identificatica TMIA Exhibits 43A aui B , which Mr.

20 Murdoch is now passing out, and we have three for the

21 Reporter .

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, just a moment, please.

23 I have your next Exhibit as 42.

() 24 MR. SELK0WITZ: 42 was the form that we were just,
,

25 discussing.

(
|

|

l
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(]) 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You feel that you have identified

2 TMIA Exhibit 42 sufficiently for the record?

3 MR. SELK0WITZ: Yes, sir, I think we have gone

O
4 down each of the completed lines on it and he has described

5 what it was.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, 42 then, for listing

7 purposes, will be Misplaced Job Ticke t Reconciliation Form.

8 Does that do any damage to your concept of the

9 form?;

10 THE WITNESS: No, that is fine.

. 11 (The document referred to was

12 marked THIA Exhibit No. 42

13 for identification. )

14 MR. SELK0WITZ: I would like to have work request

15 13047 marked as TMIA Exhibit 43A, and 24854 ma rked as 43B.

16 (The documents referred to were

17 marked TMI A Exhibit No. 43A

18 and 43B for identification.)

19 BY MF. SELK0WITZ: (Resuming)

20 0 Now, sir, just so we can pull this together, am I
19

21 correct that the work request which has been identified as

22 Exhibit A, 43A, which is 13047, bears the same number as the

23 misplaced pa pe rwork verifica tion f orm 130477

() 24 A That is correct.

25 MR. SELK0WITZs And I think we can just note for
1
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() I the Boa rd , we don't need to do this through the witness,

2 th a t 13047 was cancelled i favor of 24854, which we have had

3 marked as Exhibit 43B, and tha t bears a closing date of work

4 perf ormed -- excuse me, August 16, 1978, as compared to

5 February 12, 1976 on this misplaced paperwork form.

6 BY'MR. SELK0WITZ: (Resusing)

7 0 Am I correct, Mr. Dychman, that unless we have Mr.

8 Hernisey here to explain this, these papers would indicate

9 that the date that he verified for you is incorrect?'

10 A What it indicates is he indicated it was completed

11 on that date, and that was incorrect. The date would not'

12 indicate the date that the job was completed under a
;

13 dif f erent work request, in this case 24854, so that should

j 14 no t reflect the date that that was, that 24854 was done.

15 0 Well, if we could take a look, if you would, atj

16-13047, which we have identified as Exhibit 43A, and turn to

l'7 the second page, this copy indicates that we never got past
;

18 line 17.,

f 19 Is that co r rec t?

i
20 A It looks like January 8, '76, unless I can't read

21 th e ne x t number.
,

22 0 That is how I read tha t copy as well, and that
!

23 certainly does not indicate that the worx was completed, at

() 24 lea s t on this form.i

25 A No, it does not.

I

O
,
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(~T 1 Q And it does indicate on the front page that the
V

2 work was referred to another work request, does it not?

3 A Yes, it does.

O
4 0 And that was a common practice that you have seen

5 before, isn't it?

6 A What is a common practice?

7 0 That some work requests, for a lot of reasons that

8 we have had described by witnesses, are cancelled and the

9 work is done pursuant to another work request.

10 A That is correct.

11 C So you don't see anything out of the ordinary with

12 the paperwork for Exhibits 43A and 43B, do you?

13 A No, I do not.

14 0 Okay.

15 Was the same process used to verify for your

16 records, for your maintenance log, the closing date on

17 outstanding work tickets that you just described?

18 A You have to consider different things here.

19 C Well, could you answer that question first? Then

20 you could go on to tell me what else I need to consider.

5 21 Was'the same process that you just described, that

22 of having 7. person go back and check other a vailable

23 record s, was that used when you were doing your update of

f) 24 th a entire maintenance log?

25 A The answer is yes, with one addition.

rm
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() 1 0 Okay, go righ t ahead.

2 A The addition would be -- and it may very well

- 3 apply to this particular job ticket -- that if in fact

4 Mechanical Maintenance's records indicate that they received

5 this job ticket for work on this date, probably around

6 January, mid-Ja nuary of '76, and they never indicated a

7 closing date, that in this case Mr. Neal Hernisey or one of

j 8 his foremen would have gone out into the field to see

9 whether this component, WDL-P-7B still had an oil leak. If

10 in f act his verification indicated that it did not have an
|

11 oil leak , and that the paperwork was misplaced, he would

12 indicate it as completed on the date close to that on which

13 the job ticket was received in the aintenance Department,
/~T
kl 1-4 which would account for the date 2/12/76.

15 Whether it was done in this particular-case, I

16 cannot tell you that.

I'7 0 Would he ha ve picked a date that was consistent

18 with the assigned priority, do you think? Do you know, for

19 exa ple , whether that is considered?

20 A No, sir. In this case the priority was a 2A,

21 which meant the date didn't have to be anywhere close,

22 beca use Priority 2s were worked on as a manpower available

Z3 basis.

() 24 C So what he has done, he has gone out to look and

! 25 see if it is still leaking, and if it is not l ea ki ng , he har

1
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() 1 picked a date without any reference to any actual records on

2 when the work was done.

3 A That is correct.'

4 0 And that would be in the process that you

5 described to us for verifying the closecut date so that you

6 can complete your maintenance log.,

7 A That is correct, but I would like to continue.
.

8 Q I'm sorry, I didn't hear you.

9 A What you just said is correct, but the process has

10 ch anged since the.

11 0 Since August 28 of 1980 you have changed it again?

12 A Yes, sir.

13 0 Okay, what is your new process?

O 14 A Becaus'e of the very problem you just pointed out
,

15 of a date being picked as opposed to whatever the actual

16 da te was, any job tickets that are verified field completed

I'7 presently have today's date on it if it is done today, and

18 no t 2/12/76 as a guess.

19 0 And when was that policy instituted?

20 A Shortly after this particular one was signed, in

21 early Saptember.

22 MR. S ELK O'JI TZ : Am I correct, sir, that -- let me

|
23 withdraw that question.

() 24 If the Board please, I would ack that TMIA

t 25 Exhibits 42 and 43 A and B be admitted in evidence as
i

O
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() 1 examples of the maintenance recordkeeping system that was in'

2 place, and the fact tha t we don't feel that the maintenance

3 records on what might be safety-related items are adequately

4 kept.

'

5 I recognize we have not gotten into a discussion

6 of the particular safety relatedness of this exhibit. It is

7 offered because it is one we happened to come across the

8 paperwork for. There are literally hundreds, and we could

9get a better number from Mr. Murdoch, if need be, of job

10 tickets for which we were presented the verification for

11 TMIA Exhibit 42 which, because we were not looking, we did

12 not see the underlying paperwork, and th eref ore , there may

13 be hundreds or perhaps very few that this Board would

O ~

14 consider saf ety related, but the point is that the procass

suffic'ent for any of15 is such that the work records are not i

16 these components, and we feel, therefore, it has value to

l'7 th e Boar.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Blake?
|

19 MR. B L A.< E : Mr. Smith, I object to the admission

20 of these for the very reason that Mr. Selkovitz has

21 addr essed . Their contention remains with respect to safety

22 rela tedness, and the paperwork or the performance and its

23 timeliness and the va rious aspects are all with regard to
m
,) 24 wh a t TMIA has alleged is improper practices regarding safety

25 rela ted main tenance . And there has been no description here
,

k) g
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() 1 -- there is some indication here with respect to some of

2 these items, when you look at the maintenance log which we

fS 3 have been discussing. 13047 appears as a Y-N under the
\),

4 question, so insof ar as the Board has been using it as a

; 5 test, which I have not, I have tried to rely on "r. Colitz's

6 testimony on all items where we have had testimony, and

7 insomuch as the Board has relied on the nuclear safety

8 related question, the indication here is no.

9 CHAIR AN SMITH: 'a*ould you have the Board

10 disregard entirely Mr. Dychman's testimony about the

11 institution of the misplaced job ticket f orm and how it

12 might happen tha t the particular shop charged with it might

13 estimate the date? Shall we just wipe all of that out of

14 our minds?

15 MR. BLAKE: No, I don't think so. It was awkward,

16 Mr . Smith, and I thought abo ut this early on , when TMIA was
1

1'7 going to identify exhibits and then discuss them and then

18 move their admission, and quite f rankly, I considered

19 objecting at the instant that items started to be discussed

20 with a witness where they have just been identified, where I

21 an ticipa ted that I would object if they moved th em into

22 evidence .

23 I was unable to locate law that I felt comfortable

() 24 representing to the Board that that was a proper objection,

25 and therefore we do have thir anomaly where we discuss items

O
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() 1and then af ter the fact, where the document itself is moved

2 into the record, I objected at that point. I don't think

3 so . I think it is worthwhile for the Board to hear this,g3
O

4 and I think the Board, with its expertise as a judge can in

5 a trial, is capable of hea ring this, of getting some and

6 applyino its perspective and its judgment to the importance,

7 ma teriality or relevance of the items. That is really the

8 reason I didn ' t do it, and it looked to me in the cases

9like, to the extent that thewre was a distinction, it was
a

,

10 between jury and judge-heard cases as to the point where you

11 might move.

12 So that is the reason that I have taken the

13 approach tha t I have. I would not have the Board disregard

14 Mr. Dychman's testimony. I think it is helpful for the

15 Board to hear it.

16 On the other hand, I must object to the

l'7 introduction into evidence of documents which I consider not

18 to be within the scope of the contention.

19 CHAIRHAN SMITHS Mr. Swanson.

20 MR. SWANSON: The staff would also object. There

21 has been an inadequate basis to establish that the documents

22 are relevant. The staff position is that they do not relate

23 to equipment which is safety related; therefore, whatever

A
(,j 24 flaws may exist in the recordkeepinc regarding them, it is

25 j u st not related to this proceeding.

1
'u /
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() 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: With this particular problem of

2 this particular pattern represented by T!IA 42 and u3A, l

3 bearing in mind that it is a quality control item, would it

4 have come out any differently if the cafety related block

5 had been checked yes? I mean, is that the controlling

6 thing? Would there have been a different result, or does it,

7 just happen that this particular group of papers does not
j

i 8 happen to be checked safety related? ,

|
9 THE WITNESS:. Because a work request is nuclea r

10 sa f e ty related doesn't mean that it couldn't be lost in the

11 same manner that this particular piece of pa per wa s.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Objection overruled.

13 (The documents referred to,

)
1-4 previously ma rked for identi-

15 fication as TMIA Exhibit Nos.
i

16 42 and 43A and B, were

l'7 received in evidence.)

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I'm sorry. When we come to the

19 point where we are going to accept it, as we discussed

20 before, and we don 't think that you are going to object to

21 us receiving evidence --

22 MR. RGBERT ADLER: Mr. Chairman, we don't want to

23 participate for the sake of repeating something that has

() 24 already been said. If there is a gap in the argument that

25 has been made, we will participate. We don't want to waste

OV
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p
(_) I everyone's time with a repeat.'

2 CHAIBMAN SMITH: I understand. I recognized that
i

3 pattern in ea rlier days, too.

4 DR. LITTLES I just wanted to make or.e comment for

5 th e record to go along with this particular exhibit in that

6 it is identified as a quality control component as defined

7 in GP 1008, which states in its Revision 2 of 9/25/79, that
:

]
8 the purpose of this list was to list for each operating Met

9 Ed nuclear generation unit those structures, systems and

10 components which must comply with the requirements of the

11 Met Ed operational quality assurance program, and NRC

12 Regula tion 10 CFR 50, Appendix 3, and the discussion under
i

13 that d e sc ribes the safety significance of these lists with

O 14 the structures, systems and components which would be

15 iden tified in the OA list.
16 MR . SELKO'4ITZ s And Dr. Little, we would note that

l'7 that same work request is on the Environmental Impact list

18 as well.

19 DR. LITTLE: And it requires a radiation work

20 permit .

,
21 So would you like to comment on that, Mr. Blake?

22 MR. BLAKE: I'm sorry, I didn't understand your
!

23 la s t .

()'
24 DR. LITTLE: This particular work request is

25 iden tified as requiring a radiation work permit, TMIA u3A

(
1
|

|
|
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(} 1 and B.

2 MR. BLAKEs I concur that it does.

3 CHAIEMAN SMITH: 'r. Blake, would you like to have

O
.

4 examination deferred until after the morning recess?

5 MR. BLAKE: If I could, Mr. Smith, although I do

6 feel compelled to speak to one point here, pa r tic ula rly

7 since the Board now on two occasions has read into the

8 record a portion of GP 1008, which makes analogous quality

9 control, the scope of the quality assurance program with
.

10 sa fety rela ted , and I represented to the Board earlier that

11 GP 1008 indeed included all quality assurance items, but in

12 f a c t , was not limited to those.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You have_done that quite,

14 precisely .

15 MR. BLAKE: I.look forward to the opportunity

16 through eur witness to confirm what has been. represented to

17 me is in f act true.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH As does the Board.

19 MR. BLAKF And so that I have not misled the

20 Board in that regard.

21 CHAIE. TAN SMITH: There is nothing we have read

22 in to the record which is inconsistent with that.

23 MR. BLAKE: I understand, and I understood tha t

(') 24 the Chairman's cuestions this mornino to ensure from this
%J

25 witness that q uali t y control matters, that safety related

A
(_)
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() 1 matters were within quality but not the reverse of that.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's exactly right.

3 MR. BLAKE Yes./,

(m
4 DR. lITTLE: All quality control is not

5necessarily safety related. It is bigger.

6 MR. BLAKE That is what I understand, and that is

7 what I understand with regard to 1008 and items in it, but

8 we will not have a witness who is capable of describing that

9 to us and confirming what I have indicated.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 All right, now, af ter we have

11 recessed, you will have an opportunity to examine 'r.

12 Dych man .

13 Also, I would like to inform you that we view this

l

1-4 litigatin of TMIA's Contention 5 to be an excellent

15 opportunity for this Board to have some contact with the

16 people who are important to the operation of the unit, and

17 this does not shine through on the record very well, but we

18 see the people, we get a f eeling for their responsiveness,

19 for example. I was impressed by Mr. Dychman putting aside

20 our debates here and saying yes, well, it could get lost if

21 it is a safety related thinc. He went straight to the point.
I

22 We cannot get this into the record very well, but

23 it is happening. 1

() 24 After the recess, unless you would object, we

25 would like to ask Mr. Dychman some questions about his
,

1

V
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() I background.*

2 3R. FLAKE: No. In fact, Mr. Smith, on several

3 occa sions, when I have felt that I had valid technical
i

4 objections, I have not for that very reason objected. I

5 think it is important for the Board to hear the people who

6 are out there, who are going to be working on this.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right. So we will have some

8 questions of Mr. Dychman when we return from the recess,
!

9 about who he is, within limitations, Mr. Dychman.

10 (A brief recess was taken.)

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are you ready, Mr. Blake?

12 MR. BLAKE: Yes.

13 CROSS (AS ON REDIRECT) EXAMINATION
O *
\_/ 14 BY ME. BLAKE: ,

,

i 15 0 Mr. Dychman, Er. Selkovitz asked you some

j 16 questions about Work Request No. 13047, and as well about a
i

17 reconciliation of lost paperwork document regarding job

18 tick et 13047.

19 Er. Dychman, were you employed at Met Ed in your

20 present capacity at the time the request was made for

I 21 documents to be provided for the discovery reading room in

22 conjunction with this case ?

23 A Yes, sir.

(]) 24 C And do you recall about the timeframe when you

25 provided those documents?
,
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() 1 A Yes, sir. That would be -- they were gathered in

2 December, and some were taken to the discovery room in

3 December and Ja n ua ry .

4 Q Around the early part of this year?

5 A Yes, sir.

6 0 1980?4

7 A Yes, sir.

j 8 0 .Now, on those documents that were provided to the

9 discovery reading room, where those all copies of documents?

10 A No, sir, those were all originals of documents.

11 0 Do you expect that 13047, or is there any way for

12 you to determinc or do you know whether 13047 was provided
,

13 to the discovery reading room?

14 A I do not know for a fact it was without verifying

15 records back a t the plant. However, since there is a copy

16 of i t layinc on the desk in front of me, I would assume that

l'7 i t was supplied to the discovery room.

18 Q And do you have an' explanation for why it is tha t

19 the reconciliation of lost paperwork form would have been

20 filled out in Augusdt of '80 if 13047 was provided earlier

21 this year to the discovery reading room?

; 22 A In the process of providing documents to the

23 discovery room, what was submitted was copies of all

() 24 outstanding job tickets, but originals of all completed or

: 25 cancelled job tickets. No attempt was made to verify that

G
L,~)
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I) I all job tickets that were completed were in fact also closed
%j

2 out in the maintenance logs. 13047 was probably in the

3 completed file drawer since it was, as indicated at the top,es

U
4 cancelled. It was pulled out and submitted to the discovery

5 room.

6 The reason the misplaced paperwork form came up

} 7 was one of two possible reasons. One, at some later date a

8 request from the discovery room was made for a copy of

9 13047. We would check our records at the I. : land . The log

10 would indica te that the job was still open. We would not

11 have it in our file drawers. We would then go through the

12 situation of a ttem pting to verify the status of 13047 in

13 which case the misplaced paperwork document would be

O 1

14 generated and submitted to the discovery room.

15 The other possible scenario is in our routine

16 review , as I indicated, of going through the logs to try and

l'7 close out old job tickets, we came across 13047 as not
,

18 closed out and I had this form generated to close out that

19 piece of pa per .

20 0 Mr. Dychman, you have indica ted today that you

21 would not be surprised if there were a couple of hundred of
|
'

22 these reconciliation documen ts that were filled out, is that

' 23 true ?

() 24 A That is true.

25 0 And were they all filled out following a request

1
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() I for' documentation at the discovery reading room, which
,

2 document they were unable to find up there at the time the

3 request was made?

4 A Probably half of these misplaced document forms

5 were generated because of requests for documents that were

6 no longer in the discovery room.

7 0 And would your records -- at the time that such a

8 request was made, that is, a request was made for a

9 document, ' hey were unable to locate it up there, and they

10 came back to you and said we don ' t appear to have a copy of
,

11 it at this time, what was the nature of your checking at

12 that point? Was that to determine whether it had initially
,

13 been provided to the discovery reading room?i

14 A Yes. We would check to see if it was provided to
.

15 the discovery room. If in fact it was and they could no
i

16 longer locato it, we would still generate one of these forms

17 so that we would have something currently in our files to

18 indicr te tha t the paperwork had been misplaced

19 0 And would the number of the instances where this
i

20 occurred can you characterize how many of those instances--

21 you were able to determine the document had been provided to

22 the discovery reading room but in f act now was unable to be

23 loca ted up there? Was it some, half, most, any way for you

() 24 to characterize it now?

25 Maybe you have done statistics. I don't know.

O
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({ }
1 A I would have to characterize it by some. Our

2 administrator in the office would probably have a better

3 feel for tha t since she was in charge with obtaining the~.

4 documents for the discovery room. In point of tact, though,

5 there were numerous instances where we had verified that we

6 had furnished a document to the discovery reading room and

7 it had subsequently been misplaced.

8 MR. BLAKE: Thank you.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Dychman, it slowly began to
4

10 dawn on the Board, as this exchange developed, that you put!

11 your regional working records in the discovery reading room?

12 THE WITNESS: Unfortunately. That was not our

13 desire. We wanted all of our documents microfilmed and

() 14 placed in the records as a natter of course. At the time

15 the request was made, nicrofilming could not take place at

16 the rapidity desired to support the installation of the

17 discovery room . Management decided to provide original,

18 documentation to the discovery room. That was done.

19 Subsequent to the closing of the discovery room the

20 documents hav been submitted to microfilming. Unfortunately

21 there is an unknown quantity of documents that have been

22 misplaced .

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: But you in the exercise of your

() 24 responsibilities, you do not wish to give up your original

25 working records.

!
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(} 1 THE WITNESS: No, sir. These are legal records

2 and we should maintain them,

3 CHAIRMAN SMITHS M r. Swanson?g,g
U

4 BY MR. SWANSON:

5 g Is the process of filling out maintenance logs and-

6 items such as TMIA Exhjibit 42, the misplaced job ticket

7 f orm , are they described by a specific procedure that Met Ed

8 has issued?,

9 A No, sir, they are no t. The procedures

10 optimistically assume that no paperwork would be lost. With

11 the vast number of job tickets that have been generated over

12 the years, a certain nt1moer of these job tickets have been

13 lost. I instituted the form to allow us to close a gap in

( 1-4 our records. Otherwise, these jobs would forever remain

15 open , which is en tirely unsa tisf actory.

j 16 0 The maintenance logs themselves, though, are they

j l'7 th e y official records kept by Met Ed for recordkeeping
1

; 18 pu rposes *o satisfy NRC requirements?

{
19 A I am not sure that there is an NRC requirement to

20 main tain main tenance logs. I believe that there is a
'

21 requirement to maintain all of the job tickets. The logs

22 are merely a n index to those job tickets.

! 23 0 These maintenance logs that we saw today, are they

() 24 described by a specific procedure by Met Ed, and if so, I

25 wonder if you could identif y that procedure.
,

s
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(') 1 A Only Maintenance Procedure 1407-1, which governs

2 corrective maintenance for Unit I refers indirectly to t1e

3 maintenance logc as a method of assigning a number to a job

4 ticket. The content of the maintenance logs is never

5 addressed.

6 0 You rely on, then, the actual document of the work

'

7 requests and the job' tickets as the official records of Met

| 8 Ed regarding maintenance that is pe rf ormed , is that correct?
!

l

! 9 A Yes, sir.
l

.

'
10 C You answered a Board question ea rlier regarding

11 lost documents, indicating that nuclear safety documents.,

12 could also be lost.

13 Do you recall that response?
,

14 A Yes, sir.

15 Q. Do you have any feeling for the likelihood of your,

16 company miosplacino a nuclear saf ety, and hence, a categoryi

I

I l'71 work request as compa red to the probability of losing work
i

18 requests related to category 27 Do you have any feel for
.

19 th a t ?

20 A I cannot address past practices or how the job

21 tick ets were kept track of. Currently, if you would. ask me

22 f or a job ticket , I could locate it and put it in your hands
*

23 probably within ten to fif teen minutes. 'de maintain a very |

() 24 strict control on where job tickets are physically located,

25 so I cannot address how in the past job tickets were handled.

O
:
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() 1 DR. LITTLE: Cetting back to the documents in the

2 discovery room, was there a requirement that those work

. 3 request forms stay in the discovery room, or was it

4 permissible to take them in and out?

5 THE WITNESS: I am not familiar with the innermost

6 workings of the discovery ro om . However, my understanding

7 was that no documents were permitted to leave the room.

8 DR. LITTLE: All right .

9 THE WITNESS: If a copy was desired, that the

10 clerk or the administrator in charge would make : copy for

11 whoever was interested.i

12 DR. LITTLE4 All right, thank you.

13 MR. SWANSONs I have no further questions.

() 14 CHAIRMAN SMITHa* Mr. Robert Adler?,

,

15 BY MR. ROBERT ADLER:

16 0 Mr. Dychmcn, could you please turn to Book 6 of,

17 your maintena nce loc, pages 208 to 209.

18 Please describe your understanding of the priority

19 system , specificsily , the difference between a Priority 1

20anda Priority 2, in place at the time these entries were

21 m a de .

22 A At the time these entries were made, our priority

23 system was the old Priority 1, 2, and 3. Priority 1 was ,

() 24 indicated as an urgent, Priority 2 wa s routine, and I am not2

25 sure what the definition f or a priority 3 was. Priority 2

O
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() I was to be worked during no rmal working hours. Now, Priority

2 3 was to be workedk when the opportunity presented itself.

- 3 0 Go down to about the middle of the page on job

4 ticket No. 2282. You will see that in the quality control

5 column we have a yes-yes response, and in the priority

6 column we have a 2, is that correct?

7 A That is correct.

8 0 Going down further, to 2287, again we have a

9 yes-yes in the C column and a 2 in the prio rity column, is

1 10 th at correct?

11 A That is correct.

12 Q On No. 2288, we have a yes-no in the QC column,

13 and we have a priority 1 in the priority column, is that

/~)(/ 14 correct?

15 A That is correct.

16 0 2289 we have a no in the QC column and a 1 in the

l'7 priority column.

18 Would that comport, those four items that I just

19 listed, would that comport with your understanding of the

20 priority system in place at the time?

21 A I believe it is not inconsistent with the priority
1

22 system- I described a t tha t time. 2289 as an example, was a

23 Priority 1 with a no in the QC and a no in the nuclear
,

() 24 saf e ty related column. It is indicated as being a safety

25 item . To me that was an urgent job ticket and should have

(%
V
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" () 1 been worked as soon as we were able to work it.

2 Becauce a component is indicated as nuclear, might

3 have an ef fect on nuclear safety does not automatically make

O
4 it a P rio rity 1.

5 0 That would be under the old system, is that

6 correct, your last response?

7 A Well, I say yes, because per our official

8 paperwork that was the old system in effect. 'n' e were,

9 however, already attempting to use the new priority system

10 as guidance and not as procedure, which was in the

11 developmental phase. That new priority system is now in

12 ef f ect , the 1 through 4 The guidance we were employing was

13 not contrary to the old procedure which said Priority 1 was
_

14 an u rg en t , Priority 2 wa s ro u tine , and Priority 3 was ass,

15 required.

16 0 We have testimony from Mr. Shovlin on when the new

17 priority system was put ito effect.

18 Can you tell me your understanding of the official

19 da te when you were under the new priority system, when it

20 was no longer merely guidance?

21 A I believe that would be mid-March of 1980. At

' 22 that time the procedure had been approved through PORC, unit

23 manager and quality control.

() 24 CHAIBMAN SMITH: My cemory of Mr. Shovlin's

; 25 testimony on this point was that the new priority system has

O
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(]) 1yet to be approved b y a n O pe rv. tin g Review Committee, but

2 that is my memory, but you beliee it has been approved as of

3 March 1980.
O

4 THE WITNESS: Let me cxlarify this. The document

5 associated with that change to 1407 was in fact approved in

6 mid-March 1980. The document, as yet, has not yet been

7 distributed to all parties. However, that was due to a hold

8 on reproducing one of the forms. Per our procedures, you

9 cannot distribute the document unless all forms are

10 available. The only parties that use 1407-1, and the only

11 other person or group of people that it affects is

12 maintenance and operations. So we were using the priority

13 system f rom that approved change from mid " arch on.

. 14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That is consistent with his

15 testimony that functionally it has been in place.

16 MR. BLAKEs Mr. Smith, let me speak to your

'17 recollection of Mr. Shovlin's testimony.

18 You are correct that that is what Mr. Shovlin

19 indicated when he first testified. He then checked,

,

20 apparently , and came back and I specifically asked and

21 received an opportunity f or Mr. Shov11n to correct his

22 testimony , and in fact, he then testified consistent with

23 M r . Dychman's, that PORC had approved it in March and it was

() 24 th e form completion which was awaiting us.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes.

'
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1 BY MB. ROBERT ADLER: (Resuming)
{}

2 Q Can you turn to pages 35u and 355 of the same log?

3 CHAIPMAN SMITH: Dr. Little, that is not exactly

O 4 the transcript. reference. 35u2.

| 5 BY MR. ROBERT ADLER: (Resuming)

6 C This was in August 1980, so according to your

7 testimony this would be under the rew priority system, is

8 that correct?

9 A Yes, sir.
1

10 Q Look at job ticket No. 3895. There is a no in the

11 OC column.

12 A Yes.

13 0 And the P riority is No. 1.

() 144 Does that comport with yo'.Ir understanding of the
i

15 new priority system?

16 A The most difficult thing about looking at logs is

l'7 you don 't understand or you cannot recollect the
,

18 circumstances around a particular job ticket.

19 At that time it would be hard to remember if there
i

.! 20 were other problems associated with any secondary river

21 pumps . a t tha t time. However, looking at this particular

Z2 description, "SR-P-1B unbalance in phase current on pump

23 motor," I think it would be an equipment problem that could

{}
24 possibly destroy the motor if it was not worked in a timely,

25 f ashion . It was given a Friority 1, and the job ticket was

(
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1 generated on the 25th of August. The job was closed out on'}
2 the 28th of August. Consistent with our new guidance on

3 Priorit/ 1, the job was worked in a timely fashion.
O
kl 4 0 So according to your understanding, you could have

5 a priority that was not a nuclear safety related item.

6 A Yes, sir.

7 Q And that was not a quality control item?

8 A Quality control is not a requirement to have a

9 Priority 1 job. I may have a security door that is jammed

10 shut that, you know, we may have to fix a closure mechanism

11 on it, but there wouldn't be a quality control item that we

12 would have to work on a Priority 1 basis.

13 0 Please turn to pages 370 and 371.

() 14 A 378 and 3797,

15 Q 371.

!

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I want to remind you, Mr. Adler,

17 Mr . Robert Adler, that the Roard does not have these. So if

18 the time comes when you think we should, and so far I have

19 seen no need for them.

20 BY MR. R0FERT ADLER: (Resuming)

21 0 You testified to Mr. Selkowitz that wherever there

22 was a yes checked of f in the quality control column, there

23 would be a second response.

{} 24 Is'that correct?
'

25 A Yes.
|

(~)h
*

x
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1 Q On job ticket No.~4067, in the quality control

~J
; 2 column there .is. simply a yes. Is that correct?

3 A That.is correct.
' O
i

4 ~C The same would be true for job ticket 4072.
.

5 A Tha t is correct.
t

6 Q And 4076.

7 A Yes.

8 0 4077?

9 A Yes.

10 0 40787
i

11 A Yes.

; 12 0 And 4C81?-

13 .A 4081 indicates a yes and a no.

O i4 o rhet 1e cer=ect. 1 m sorry.
t

15 Can you explain why there is only one response in

16 the quality control column when there is a yes?

17 A No,-I cannot without seeing t:.e specific job

18 tick et. However, guidance indicates that there should be

1

19 another anrwer, a yes or a no, following that question.

20 Q Do you understand that the responses in this log

21 are an exact representation, an exact duplication of what is

22 on t he job ticket?

I

; 23 A That is the intent of the log, yes.

24 R. ROBERT ADLER ide are just trying to determine

25 ho w accurate a representation the log is in terms of a

: O
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.

() 1 reflection of the job tickets. That was the only point we,

2 were making. I an not sure whether you wanted a copy of

3 this.

O
4 THE WITNESS: Mr. Chairman, may I make an

5 additional sta tement?

6 CHAIBMAN SMITHS Please.

7 THE WITNESS: As I indicated to the NRC staff,

8 there is no requirement for this log other than as

9 assistance to myself for the location and the inf ormation

10 contained n the job ticket. Indeed, the guidance to my

11 clerk is, you know, if the answer is yes, there should be a

12 follow-on subsequent answer under the CC column. The fact

13 that there is not does not violate any compliance with

( 14 brocedures, and in this case, if I wanted the additional!

'

15 answer, I could look at the job ticket.
.

16 MR. ROBERT AD1ER. Mr. Chairman, our concern, as I

17 think yours is, is to determine wh e th e r th e new system

18 corrects some of the recordkeeping deficiencies that we

19 believe have been shown by T IA. I realize that licensee

20 will be presenting a case on that, but this is the concern

21 th a t we are trying to address.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You have correctly identified a

23 continuing concern of the Board, and we will look forward to

() 24 a thorough explanation of the current system.

25 DR. JORDAN: I have a question or two for the

i

.
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/~T 1 staff.V
2 -It is apparent that the Board clt that this

3 exhibit did have some significance in this hearing.-

J
4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Dr. Jordan is referring to

5 Exhibits 42 and 43.

6 DR. JORDANS Yes.

7 Of course, the staff had no way of anticipating

8 that, but I guess ' my question to the staf f is this. On what

9 basis did the staff object to the admission of this

10 exhibit? Was it only because it failed to meet the narrow

11 interpretation of the contention, namely, safety related, or

12 does the staff have other bases for saying that the apparent'

13 problems demonstrated by the exhibit were not indeed real,

bss 14 that the staff has other ways of knowing that this is not an

15 example of bad recordkeeping or is it the staff says that

16 bad recordkeeping is not an important part of this

l'7 proceeding?

18 Would the staff please address that? j

19 MR. SWANSON: The staff is concerned that we keep

20 in mind the distinctions between recordkeeping that is'

21 required and regulated by the NRC versus recordkeeping that

22 may be kept for purposes important to Met Ed but for which

23 the NBC does not exercise regulatory jurisdiction over. j
|

() 24 Fo r example , the job ticket Item 13047 -- let's

25 take first of all TMIA Exhibit 42, and then secondly, the

O
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(~) 1 main tenance logs, apparently neither of these documents are'

'v'
2 documents that are kept for the purposes of, for example,

3 presenting to IEE inspectors when they come to check whether,

;

4 or not --

5 DR. JORDAN: Say that again. I didn't hear you.

6 MR. SWANSON: Appa ren tly neithe r o f those

7 documents are the type of documents that would be presented

8 to the NRC, and I gave an example of an ICE inspector who

9 came to look at whether or not maintenance logs are being

10 kept properly on that one item. Apparcntly the item that

11 would be kept would be the work request itself, and as to

12 this particular item that was offered, there does not appear

13 to be any indication that it is a safety related item for

() 14 which again that ICE inspector would be interested in.

15 So our basis is primarily that it is not safety

16 rela ted, but subsequently I guess we have developed through

I'7 examina tion the fact that at ' lea st Exhibit 42 and perhaps

18 even the maintenance logs themselves are not the types of

19 documents that the NRC staff would be concerned about. We

20 would be concerned about the accuracy of the work requests,

21 cf course, which would be the official documents, if in fact

22 this happened to be a safety related item.

23 DR. JORDAN: But the witness at that time

(} 24 testified tha t he saw no difference'between the way the

25 saf e ty related items were kept and the non-safety related

DG
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( )) 1 items were kept.

2 MR. SWANS 0E He may have testified to that, but I

3 don't believe that nas the precise question the Boardr

'

4 asked. I thought the Board asked if safety related items

5 could get lost, too, and he of course responded yes.

6 DR. JO3DANs But is it your position then that

7 unless a job ticket, one of those that was safety related,

8 had been identified, tha t the exhibit.should have been

9 rejecte?
.

10 MF. SWANSON: That is correct. Obviously if an
,

11 example of sloppy recordkeeping in a safety related

12 componen t, that would be the clearest example of a relevant

13 exhibit in this c.ontention.
. 1-4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Ycu see, our concern is we are

15 looking at a system of recordkeeping which includes both

!

16 sa f e ty related and non-safety matters, and we have not been4

l'7 able to see or identify any thread which would take out of

18 the system the saf ety rela ted records and assure that those

19 are maintained and followed through and fall into a reliable
|

20 pa : arn. But the staff seems to feel this intervenor comes!

21 up o u t of the system wi th something that on the face of it
,

|

22 is saf ety related, it does not relate to the contention, and

lu th e Board has been uncomfortable in pursuing this as;

() 24 judicial of ficers. We don't feel that we should have to

25 pu rsue it . To the extent we are pursuing it, if the staff
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() 1were to taka a greater interest, what we perceive to be an
.

2 interest in our concerns about the overall system, it seems

3 like unless that saf ety box is checked, staff says not
f-
V 4 relevant, but in our view it is just simply not that

5 simple. The problem, as we have seen it laid out before us

6 in the past seven days, has indicated that we are going to

7 have to have some more evidence on it and better explanation.

8 Of exourse, we don't want to an ticipate what the

9 Licensee is going to show and what the staff is going to

10 show except that it is this very contention tha t brought the

11 Board early in this proceeding, noved the Ecard to warn the.

12 staf f and the Licensee that a complete record is going to

13 have to be made. Otherwise there are going to be problems,

I) 14 and we have never been put at ease, a t least by the staff,

15 we have never been put at ease yet, after seven or eight

16 days of hearings on this contention, that the staff shares

17 our concern or apprciates -- tha t is not necessary, of

18 course , but we have not been put at ease that the staff

19 really understands our concern or appreciates our concern

20 about what is involved in this Contention.

21

22

23
4

i 25

; CE)
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_( ) 1 With that, we will just move on to the next point,

2 but that is where we are, Mr. Swanson. We simply don't

3 understand how you and your technical advisor can sit therees

(_)
4 and time and time again say we have no objections because

5 the particular document involved does not on its f ace show a

6 safety -- in your view, a safety -- a clearcut safety

7 problem. We just don't understand it. But that is your

8 responsibility.

9 MR. SWANSONs I think part of-the problem is

10 perhaps the way this issue is being brought out in advance

11 of the staff presentation or explanation of exactly what it

12 has done.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I agree that is a problem.,
,

14 MR. SWANSON: It is not as though the staff is for

15 th e first time being presented with the way in which Met Ed

16 kept its records. There were, of course, timely inspections

l'7 on maintenance prior to the accident within the time frame

18 we are now taking about, the one year prior. We will, of

19 co urse , be talking about them in our testimony.

AM But the staff does have an interest in seeing that

21 this proceeding is discussing the relevant issues. In other

22 words, if there does happen to be a difference in the way
1

23 records ' are kept regarding safety related and n o n -sa f e t y

(G 24 rela ted equipmen t , the staff 's concern is that the safety_)
25 rela ted items, not just the necessary items, that it is

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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tm i() I concerned about, are taken care of properly. I

2 And it is a little prenature, I th in k , to judge

3 th e record thus far, but frankly, we have not seen a whole

4 lo t of information being offered thus far that the staff

5 considers to be the type of inf orma tion that would show a

6 breakdown in the type of maintenance tha t it is' concerned

7 with, related to nuclear safety.

8 This is not the time obviously to be testifying or

9 to be reacting with ultima te conclusions about what has been

10 presented thus far.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 We think it is time in the order

12 of the hearing to let people know how the Board is reacting
,

13 to the evidence so f ar, rather than wait until all the

i C:) 14 witnesses have cone home. And we are ready to move on to

I 15 the next item. We think it is time that you know what our

16 concerns are.

I'7 MR. SWANSON: I think that is helpful to know.

18 MR. ROBERT ADLER: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman. We

19 have a couple of additional questions. I am sorry. We have

20 only had a few minutes to look at these. Our primary

21 concern was the possibility under the new system that an

22 it em could be safety related, and yet not be marked as a

23 Priority 1, and since my last question we have identfied

() 24 something that we believe fits into that category,,and I

25 would like to question Mr. Dychman on 1t.
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O ' ca^1*na" sx1r"> ^11 r19at-

(Besucing) 2 BY MR. ROBERT ADLER:
1

3 0 On Pages 366 and 367, you will note that these inrs
V

4 are in September of 1980, so according to your testimony

5 these would be under the new priority system. Is that

6 correct?

7 A Yes, sir.
1

8 0 On Job Ticket Number a038, in the quality ~ control

9 column , we have a Yes, Yes response. Is that correct?
i

i 10 A That is correct.

11 Q Now, according to your testimony on the-priority<

12 system currently in place, that'would indicate that we

13 should have a 1 in the priority column.

14 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Chairman, that is not an accurate

15 representation of this witness's testimony.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Mr. Blake, I am sure that Mr.

17 Dych ma n --

18 MR. BLAKE: I have an objection to the question.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It was a question, and I am sure

20 we will get an accurate answer. Go ahead.

21 BY MR. ROBERT ADLER: (Resuming)
!
1

22 0 Mr. Dychman, perhaps you can refresh our memory ss

23 to your understanding of the priority system currently in

'

24 place .

25 A Withcut reading the one page document which

O |

v i
l
'

.
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I) 1 prescribes the Priority 1 in detail, I would probably leave
ss

2 out some of the key elements. However, a Priority 1 would

3 ref er to a job ticket that needs to be worked crgently,

4 possibly with overtime, would be hand carried through,

5 because the component that has malf unctioned has an effect

6 on nuclear safety.

7 0 So an item that was marked Yes with respect to the

8 nuclear safety question should be a Priority 1 question.

9 A No, sir, that is not correct. A question -- the

10 question that the item refers to, it says, does the work

11 have an effect on nuclear safety. In other words, does the

12 maintenance that I perform on the component indicated on the

13 work request have an effect on nuclear safety. The example,

144 that you cited, 4038, makeup valve 205, has a bent stem,

15 " rep air / replace ."

16 To repair that component, in other words, to

17 replace the bent stem or replace the valve if I can't repair

18 or replace the stem, that work has an effect on nuclear

19 sa f e ty . The fact that this component has a bent stem may

20 no t have any effect on nuclea r saf ety. Hence, it does not-

21 have to be a Priority 1. In this case, the job is a

22 Priority 3.

23 MR. ROBERT ADLER: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Dychman is

() 24 poin ting out a potential ambiguity in the way to read that

25 question on their work tickets, does the work have an effect

O
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{~}
1 on. nuclear safety. Now, we recognize, as Mr. Dychman has

2 poin ted out, that the defect that was.the subject of the

3 work request may not have an effect on nuclear safety, hut

~

4 pe rf o rming the task may have an effect on nuclear safety,

5 and that is simply a distinction that we have not recognized

6 so f ar, and perhaps is something that we ought to delve into.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH It has come up from time to time,

8 but I think it is time again that it be brought to our

9 attention.

10 You referred to a one-page document. I believe

11 that would probably be the same document tha t Mr. Shovlin
.

12 was reading from on the ficct day of his testimony. I think

|

| 13 we should have taken tha t from him then and put it into

() 14 evidence, and it is time, I believe, for that to be offered. .

15 MR. BLAKE: I be11 eve that was from the November

16 memorandum of Mr. Shovlin, and it will take us a little time

17 to locate it . I don 't think we have one here.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think we should have taken it

19 a t that time and put it in. In fact, it would be nice for

3 Fit to be as an exhibit, so it will be available to come back

21 to f rom time to time so we don't have to remember it frem

22 th e transcrip t .

23 Are there any further questions of Mr. Dychman?
|

(} 24 Yes , sir, Mr. Selkowitz?,
,

25 REnIRECT (AS ON RECROSS) FXAMINATION

i

[^\ l

\~)
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() 1 BY MR. SELK0WITZ: |

|

2 C Mr. Dychman, you mentioned the vast number of work

3 requests that have been generated and continue to be

4 generated, and am I correct, sir, that the log is a very

5 important way of utilizing those work requests?

6 I am going-to be more specific, because I see you

7 have some problems with that question. You do in fact have

8 thousands of work requests. Isn't that correct?

9 A We have somewhere on the order of 1,000 work

10 requests outstanding.

!
11 0 I mean, total that have been generated since Day 1

12 and they may be completed and they may be still open. You

13 have thousands, literally.

O 14 A I estimate somewhere around 30,000. Yes, sir.

15 C And therefore, in order to be able to check on

16 wh a t work was done and when and by whom, without the use of

17 an index such as the maintenance log that you have in front

18 of you or the new computer system, it would be virtually

19 impossible to go lack and try to find things in 30,000 work

20 orders unless ;ou have some sort of system. Isn't that

21 correct ?

22 A The answer.is yes and no, and I don't mean to be

23 ambiguous . Part of the problem with the maintenance logs

() 24 is , yes, taey list everything in ticket sequence, numerical

25 sequence , bu t unfortunately, if I wanted to find out what

:
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() I work I did'~on the reactor coolant pump, since it is not

2 listed in component order, and if I don't have a good feel

- 3 for 'the month and year _tha t I an looking for that

J
4 maintenance cn , I can 't find it in the old system.

5 0 In fact, that is one of the updates of the

6 computer system. It has a component history tha t allows you

7 to do that.

8 A That is correct. At the present time, the only

9 reason that I maintain a maintenance log, and tha t is what

10 we are looking at right now, the latest volume, is only

11 because the computer system does not give me real time

12 upda te . What I mean is, the computer is a keypunch system.

13 I ge t a job ticket in, I keypunch the informatio in, I put

/ 14 it on a card and feed it into a computer, and now it is in

15 memory. If I want to see what information is there, I have

I 16 to ask for a hard copy prin to ut .

I'7 To enable me at the current time to see what jobs

i

18 I have generated in the past day or so, I use the

19 maintenance log routinely to see what outstanding

20 maintenance I have t.nd what jobs have been generated in the

21 pa s t , I use the computer printout.

22 Currently, coming with other firn data, is a

23 ca th ode ray tube system where I can instantaneously get

() 24 information on job tickets that have been put in 15 minutes

25 prio r. But richt now, the maintenance log is interim until

D)(_
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(O 1 we get what is called an on-line computer system.,j

2 0 Mr. Dychman, one of the reasons you wanted a

d(~s
3 computer system that you mentioned was f or the component

4 record itself, and I think I also understand it, sir, th a t

5 it is crecisely because there were so many work requests

6 over such a long period of time that you needed to be able

7 to access them by component. Isn't that correct?

8 A That is correct.

9 0 And thus the fact that there were so many work

10 requests, the physical bulk of all these documents makes it

11 really necessary for you to in some way index them so that

12 fou can get at them again.

13 A That is the advantage of the computer system, yes.

O 14 Q And prior to the computer system, you used the

15 maintenance log even though it had some deficiencies.

16 A That is correct.

I'7 Q Thank you. That is all the questions I have.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 M r. Dychman, we have indicated

19 th a t beyond the contention that is involved, we would like

20 to ask you some questions about what you do and how well you

21 know hcw to do it.

22 THE WITNESS Yes, sir.

23 CHAIRMAN SMITRs And you indicated you are now the

() 24 supervisor of corrective maintenance.
''

!
25 THE WITNESSs Yec, sir.

|
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1 CHAIRMAN S ITH: And you have a counterpart who
(}

2 would then be the preventive maintenance supervisor.

3 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

O
4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: In the hierarchy of the company,

5 how do you relate to that other person? Are you higher or

6 lower?
i 7 THE WITNESS: Both myself and the supervisor of

8 preventive maintenance report to the superintendent of

9 maintenance, M r. Dan Shovlin. Fe in turn reports to the

10 manager of Unit 1.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So in the table of organization,

12 you would be in a block at the same level just below Mr.

13 Shovlin.

14 *THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
,

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And you have had your present job

16 since November of 1979.

I'7 THE WITNESS: I believe it was Cctober of 1979.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: October. Would you tell us again

19 what you did before then?

20 THE WITNESS: As I indicated, I don't believe
>

21 there was a formal title assigned. I functioned as a

22 special maintenance engineer to perform tasks assigned to me

23 by Mr. Shovlin.

I')V 24 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 So you are a staff aide to Mr.
%

25 Shovlin?
.

O
i
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() 1 THE WITNESE: Yes, sir.

2- CHAIRMAN SMITH: Going back to your present job,

3 how many people do you have under your direction?,

4 THE WITNESSs I would estimate on the order of 70

5 to 80 people, sir. |

|
6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: How do they break down, clerical,

7 tradesman, journeyman, craftsman, supervisors, that type of

8 thing?

9 THE WITNESS: The clerical personnel work under my

10 direction with regard to certain of the maintenance logs and

11 records, and generally speaking the clerks work for the

12 adminiqtrator in the office who reports to Mr. Shovlin. As

13 far as additional breakdowns, I have three planner
O
\# 14 schedulers who work for me as staff. I have a lead foreman

15 and mechanical, electrical, and instrument and control.
,

,

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: In each of those?

I'7 THE WITNESS: In each of those disciplines. I

18 have additional foremen under each of those lead foremen.

19 Additionally, I have a group of six shift foremen who report

2C directly to me, not through the lead foremen. Under each

21 shif t, I have roughly ten to twelve people on a shift.
,

22 Under each of the discplines, I have a mechanical, roughly

23 34 people; instrument, I believe it is around 20 to 23;

() 24 under electrical, I believe it is around 25 people. That

25 would include the foreman that I have already previously
i

O
|
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Inamed.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you have an office?

3 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

V
4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Where is that located?

5 THE WITNESSs It is loca ted in the service

6 building which is adjacent to the turbine building for Unit

71.
.

j S CHAIRMAN SMITHS M r. Blako?
!

9 MR..BLAKE: Remembering from the tour, af ter we
,

10 went through the security gates and walked across the little

11 concrete sidewalk and into the next building ---

12 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Yes.

13 MR. BLAKE: -- that is the service building he is
,

.) 14 talking about.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Where are the quality assurance

16 people 's of fice ?
J

17 THE WITNESS: Before you come through the

18 processing center, there are a number of trailers in the

19 packing area, before you enter the processing center.

20 Quality control personnel are in several of those trailers.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you have very much direct

22 contact with those people?

23 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, on a daily basis.

24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Who supervises the quality

i
25 control people?

,

,

'
.

>
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() 1 THE WITNESS: That is under a separate
.

2 organization. The people that we interface directly under

- 3 the QC block, as you would, work for our manager of quality

4 assurance and modifications. Abcve him, he would report to

5 the director of Unit 1. I stand corrected. He would report

6 to the vice presiden t in charge of . nuclea r assurance out of

7 parsnipone.

8 So quality assurance is not under Unit l 's

9 structure and hence, you know, cannot be influenced by the

10 director of Unit 1.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I expect we will have more

12 information about that particular thing. My interest now is

13 how they interface with you, and what type of contact you

} 14 have with them .

15 THE WITNESS: Well, quality assurance has a

16 representative which tends the plan of the day meetings at

117 9:00 o' clock Monday, Wednesday, and Fridays. They have a .

,

1

18 representative on a frequent basis to the 1600 scheduling

19 meetings tha t we have on a daily basis. I say frequently

20 attend because if there is no maintenance, that may involve

21 QC . For the next 24 hours, they gene rally would not a ttend

22 th a t meeting.

23 CHAIR"AN SMITH: They would know in advance

() 24 whether it would involve QC.

25 THE WITNESSs Usually, because that is discussed

|
l

:
t
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l the week in advance. ~ It is usually discussed at the morning
{}

2 plan of the day meetings on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday,

3 and hence they would have a feel for upcoming work. If in

O 4 f act there were a specific job that required quality control

5 coverage that night they would have been informed earlier in

6 the day, beca use our job tickets have a stamp on it that
.

7 says at least four hours' notification.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We have seen examples of that.

9 Does it happen often that there is a disagreement between

10 your QC people and your maintenance people as to whether a,

11 particular job it is a quality control item?

12 THE WITNESS: No, sir. That is fairly clearcut by

13 GP 1,00e,

() 1-4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: When you were a special

15 engineering assistant to M r. Shovlin, did you supervise

16 people on tha t job, too?

I'7 THE WITNESS: No, sir.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is this your first supervisory

19 responsibi?.ity p ro f es sio na lly ?<

20 THE WITNESS: With general public utilities, yes.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And how long were you special

22 engineerino assistant? Just work your career back through

23 your entry to the GPU organization, and tell us about --

[}
24 THE WITNESS: You mean start currently and go

| 25 backwards ?

ba
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I' 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 Yes. Well, we know what you doV)
2 now, or-we know what you did as a special engineering

3 assistant, so go back from there.
g-)3\-

4 THE WITNESS: I have worked for GPU since April

5 16th of 1979. At th a t time, I was assigned to assist on

6 installation of some emergency breathing air systems for

7 Unit 2.

8 CHAIPMAN SMITH: Is that why you were brought into;

9 the organization, as far as you know?

10 THE WITNESS: No, sir. I served eleven years in

11 th e N a vy , and I accepted a job with GPU at Three Mile Island

12 several weeks before the accident with a sta rt date of April

13 16 th . The accident did not affect that start date, and so I

14 star ted with the company two weeks after the accident. I

15 did work as assigned. I just got through telling you that I

16 didn 't supervise any people as a maintenance engineer.
i

l'7 Recollection serves me wrong there. Setting up the

18 brea thing air system, we were also involved with the rapid

19 changeout of all the filters in the Unit 2 auxiliary

20 building.

21 I was placed in charge of that organiza tion , which

22 consisted of three groups of shift personnel plus five other

23 ongineers. We maintained a breathing air system and the

(]) 24 filter changeout procedures for about four months. Then,

25 th a t a c tivi t y was turned over to a Unit 2 group which is

O
i
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() I being set up specifically to support Unit 2, and I was

2 assigned to assist Mr. Shovlin with Unit 1.

3 About two to three months later, I assumed thep
%)

4 position of supervisor of corrective maintenance for Unit 1.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You came to Three Mile Island

6 indirectly from the Navy?

7 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And you said eleven years. I

9 assume it was the nuclear navy.

10 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. I graduated from the

11 University of Missouri in 1968 with a BS in mechanical

12 engineering. I had gone through the school on an academic

13 scholarship for the Navy, and hence was commissioned an

O 14 of ficer in the Navy when I left the University of Missouri.

15 I was selected by Admiral Rickover for the Navy

16 nuclear power program, and I attended nuclear power school

l'7 in Calif ornia . Subsequently, I went to --

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Where was that?

19 THE WITNESS: That was on Mare Island, California,'

20 a t the naval shipyard. Graduate level studies in nuclear

21 ph ysics , electronics, steam systems, all gea red toward the
>

22 N a v y nuclear propulsion system. That was a six-month school.

23 After that, I spent six months in Idaho Falls,

() 24 Idaho, opera ting a land-ba sed reactor built inside a

25 submarine hall. After that, I reported to my first

O
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() I submarine, completed qualifications as engineering and also

2 of ficer of the watch, which means you had about 30 people

3 under you for six hours on watch at sea. You were directly

4 respopcible for the saf e operation and maintenance of the

5 power plant.

6 Af ter several years in that capacity, I completed

7 my qualifications as an engineer of ficer, which is an

8 extensive oral and written examination in Washington. It is

9 an eight-hour written examina tion f ollowed by an eight-hour

10 oral examination.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: This is a nuclear engineer

12 of ficer.

13 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

14 At that point, I reported to a Polaris missile

15 submarine as a navigation of ficer, which is a standard

16 ca reer pa tte rn . However, during my tour --
4

1'7 CHAIEY.AN SMITH: Do line officers in the nuclear

18 Na vy also have engineering backgrounds?

19 THE WITNESS: To be on a nuclear submarine, with

20 the exception of the supply officer on board, every officer

21 has to have a nuclear background to move up the career

22 pattern. You have to complete qualification as an engineer

l
; 23 officer in order to become either second in command or
!

() 24 commanding officer of a nuclear powered submarine.

25 While serving as navigator, our engineer was
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() I removed from the ship, and I took over as engineer officer

2 for several periods of time, which means that you have the

3 same disciplines assigned to you as I have at Three Mile

O
4 Island now, electrical, mechanical, instrument and control.

5That totals out to equivalently fairly close to the sama

8 cumber of people, somewhere between 60 and 80 people.'

7 After serving as engineer for several months, I

8 reverted back to my naviga tor opera tion billet. They were

9 able to obtain a replacement engineer easier than they were

10 a na viga tor. I completed my tour on that submarine serving

11 second in co aand for about a two to three-month period.

12 Af te r tha t , I wen. to the shore duty --

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You were the executive officer?

() 1-4 THE WITNESS: Of the missile submarine, yes, sir.
,

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Then sometimes you were in

16 functional command of the submarine?

I'7 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And in the day to day command, as

19 a matter of fact.

20 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

21 Subsequent to that, I had shore duty, and then

22 lef t the Navy.
,

1

I23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Did you enter the Navy as an

(]) 24 enlisted man ?

25 THE WITNESS: No, sir, I had a commission after
.

\

\
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() I completing my studies at the University of Missouri.
^

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That is in reference to your

3 scholarship. You were a civilian a t Missouri?
,

4 THE WITNESSt The Navy ROTC program is such that

5 you take military studies at the same time you are

6 completing your degree program, so during the summer monthc,

7 you spend those at sea, and upon completion of your degree

8 you receive a commission.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That would take you back to high

10 school then? I imagine we are getting pretty close to it.
,

11 THE WITNESS: To receive the scholarship, it is a

12 competitive examination, which I did take in high school.

13 Upon completion of high school, the Navy paid my way through

'

14 college.

15 CHAIRFAN SMITH: Do you regard your advancement to

16 the time you have been at CPU, do you regard your,

17 advancement as being typical, or do you feel that you have

18 progressed a little bit faster than other people with

19 comparable experience ?

20 THE WITNESSs That would be a difficult question

21 to a nswer . I still have only been with the company

22 approximately a year and a half, and I really don 't know
.i

23 wh a t the progression rates should be. I feel with my

() 24 background I am not in a position above my ability.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Do you have any particular

O
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(') 1 aspirations, career aspirations at GPU, anything tha t you

2 are shootina for, chairman of the board?
,

3 THE WITNESS: Well, that is a little bit far in|

4 the future yet, but yes, I do have various career

5 aspirations through the company, primarily in the

6 maintenance area, which interests me.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You report to Mr. Shovlin. Do

8 you have requiar official contact with Mr. Shovlin's

9 superiors ?
.

10 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. The unit manager

11 regularly a ttends the plan of the day meetings, and quite

12 frequently attends the scheduling meetings at 1600.

13 Addi tionally , his office is directly across the hall, and we
,

14 have frequent daily contact rega rding maintenance activities

15 in progress.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: .and this is a part of the plan

17 for Three Mile Island, or is it just -- is it a part of your

18 plan tha t some of your contact will be directly to Mr.

19 Shovlin's superior or has it just happened that way?

20 THE WITNESS: No , that is the way the plan is set

21 u p . The manager of Unit 1 has essentially two organizations

22 under him , operations and maintenance. Those two

23 organizations essentially go hand in hand. Operatjons

() 24 obviously to keep the plant oper .ng and identify

25 maintenance problems and place the plant in conditions whet
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() I we can do the desired maintenance. '

2 Essentially, 'r. Shovlin concerns himself with

3 administration and personnel as opposed to the daily

4 maintenance activities. Nonetheless, you know, he is
t

5 apprised of the situation, but because of that branching of

6 responsibility , as you will, I have considerable daily

7 contact with the unit manager.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Who is the highest ranking GPU

9 official that you have come in contact with in the course of

10 your work?

11 THE WITNESS: The director of Unit 1, M r. Hick el.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Would anybody else like to

13 inquire along this area ?

14 MR. WIDOFFs Mr. Chairman, Mr. Selkowitz's

15 appearance is transformed. My name is Mark Widoff. I am a
l

16 member of the firm that is representing TMIA. Mr. Selkowitz

l'7 and Mr. Adler are not available today, so I am pinch-hitting

18 for them just for the duration of today's proceedings.

19 I do have one or two questions along the lines

20 that you were following, if I ma y.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITHS I don't know if you came in --

22 This is outside, of course, of the contention. We just took

23 advantage of the opportunity -- well, you observed what we

(') 24 did .

25 BY MR. WIDOFF:

O
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('T 1 Q I would like to ask you, sir, what differences you
(/,

2 perceive between the maintenance operation in the Navy and

3 th e main tena nce opera tion in a civilian nuclear power plant

O
4 like Three Mile Island.

5 A It is a dif ficult comparison to make, primarily

6 because the Navy has been around for a long time, and the
^

7 Navy nucleLr program was built on a broad base from the

8 beginning . They have quite a few ships, on the order of

9 100, much of which have standardized components.

10 Because of that, they have quite a few spare parts

11 that are readily available, as opposed to utilities which

12 have each plant, unfortunately, different from each other,

13 which makes the parts problem very large.

() 14 As far as the inner workings of procedures and]

15 ways of doing business, the Navy functions by procedures,
i

16 Three Mile Island f unctions by procedures. The biggest

17 dif f erence besides spare part backup between the Navy and

| 18 the way a utility does business is, of course, the union.

19 In the Navy, the man who operates the component is

20 also the man who does the maintenance. That tends to have

21 th e person who operates it take considerable care so that he
j

22 doesn ' t brea k the component. Not to say that the people in

23 utilties don ' t care, but it is like youbnrrowing your

() 24 neighbor's car as opposed to your own car. Somehow you just

25 seem to take a little bit more care about how f ast you take

'
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( w) jthe curves.r

2 But because of that distinction right there, a lot
,

,

3 of components in the Navy get worked on while the plan t is

4 operating by the man who is right there, and a utility

5 relies on a generation of a job ticket and hence a separate

6 maintenance organizction to at some future time go out and

7 perf orm the maintenance on that component.

! 8 0 There is a substantial difference in the division

9 of labor, is there not, between an operation like Three Mile

10 Island and a nuclear submarine, because of the relative

11 difference in size of the operations?
,

12 A I guess I really don't understand what you are

13 asking..

J

I4 0 Isn't it correct that on a nuclear submarine, a

15 particular person such as yourself would be expected to be

16 able to deal with a whole range of maintenance activities'

17 th a t would, for example, run the gamut, as you indicated, of

18 mech anical, instrument and control, and so forth, whereas at

19 a plant like Three hile Island, there is a much hicher

20 degree of specialization?

21 A Within each discipline, that is probably correct,

22 bu t there are individuals who are specialized on components,

23 bu t the same organization exists on a submarine as it does

() 24 a t a utility. A mechanical, an electrical, and an

25 instrument and control group. Their responsibilities are

(
!
i
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() 1 abou.t the same in the Navy and at the utility with regard to
,

2 which components they have under their cognizance.

3 Other than that, I really can't see any

O
4 diff erentiation.

5 0 Do you have anything that corresponds to QA in the

6 Navy?

7 A 'J e ll , that goes back to my. comment about a

8 broad-based store system. In the Navy, when you order a

9 part , you don't have to be concerned about whether it is

10 quality control or not, because the stock number associa ted

11 with that part automatically produces a component if

12 required tha t is quality controlled.

13 Unfortunately, we in the utility have to verify

) 14 with a vendor that the part we are getting is a quality,

15 controlled component. Tha t tends to slow down considerably

16 the procurement time on a part. In the Navy, if I didn't'

; 17 have a component on board and I needed it, and I needed it
i

18 n o w , I would have it tomorrow. In the utility, if I don't

19 have it and I need it, I may not be able to get it for 12

20 months, because the vendor out there has 50 of the utilities

21 who also wants a component, and you just get in line behind.

22 0 I have one other question, with the Eoard's

23 indulgence. Wouldn't it be correct to state that the level

( )T 24 -- I am getting back to this issue of breadth of
%.

25 ex perience. I think you indicated a very broad area of

O
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(} )
I experience and responsibility. Isn't that typical of every

2 person who goes through the Navy program, that they are

; 3 expected to understand not only particular components within-

ss
4 the system, but they are expected to understand how all of

5 the components fit together in an integrated system so that

6 if they are called upon to deal with an unexpected

7 situation , they are capable of moving into the breach

8 without having to call for some other specialist. Is that

9 an oversimplification or is that basically accurate?

10 A No, it is not, but you have to put it in the

11 context with reoard to the way your utility functions. On

i 12 the submarine, since I as an operator am also the

13 maintenance man, I do indeed need to know how the overall

fm(_) 1-4 system f unctions. In the utility, since we havd to distinct
3

15 organizations, operations and maintenance, the maintenance

16 man in general does not need to know how the overall system

17 functions in order to rep ir a specific component.

18 The gentleman who needs to know the overall system
|

19 operation is the operator. 'We rely on him placing the

20 system and component in a satisfactory state that we may go

211n and do the maintenance on tha t component.

22 0 So you don't have this operation maintenance

23 division in the Navy?

() 24 A No, sir. It is one and the same individual.

25 0 Do you see advantages or disadvantages in terms of

O
V
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() 1 merging the operations and maintenance, as opposed to

2 dividing them?

3 A I can see advantages, but I can also see

4 disadvantages due to the physical size of a utility vice a

5 su bmarine. If indeed all the people were trained to the

6 same level, and due to the number of people involved you

7 would not become as proficient as an operator as you do now,

8 because you would be spending some time in the maintenance

9 organiza tion.

10 We are talking two groups, each of which contains

11 somewhere around 100 people, whereas you go to a submarine

12 and you are talking about a group that contains less than

13 half that, which would rotate through work stations and

14 hence perform maintenance after that. I think it would

15 become almost an irreconicilable administrative burden to

16 maintain the required training and proficiency for an

l'7 organization of that size.

i

18 0 So that the size o f the civilian nuclear -- the

19 typical civilian nuclear f acility in your judgment would

20 ma ke it impractical to merge the operations and maintenance

21 f unc tions. Is that correct?

22 A That is correct. You know, you have to look at

23 the expertise that is developed by having two separate

() 24 organizations. It would be very nice in the Navy

25 occasionally to have two separate organizations. When the
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() Iship.is no longer at sea, and it is placed in an overall

2 status, you have a group of people that do nothing but

3 main tenance, that come in and take your ship apart and put
O,

4 it back together with all of the expertise, and the welding,

5 you know, the disassemDly and repair of components, that you

6 just don' t have on a submarine, because you try to make it

7 so broad-based.

! 8 The utility, because of the split between the

'9 organizations, tends to gain that expertise in how to repair

10 a component, how to rewind a motor, how to machine

11 components that you can't purchase because the vendor no

12 longer makes it, that type of expertise.'

13 0 It creates a potential for conflict, doesn't it,

j 14 when you have this division between operations and

15 main tenance?

16 A I am not sure what you mean by conflict.

I'7 0 A difference of opinion between the operations

18 people, whose job it is to keep the plant functioning, and

19 the maintenance people, who may havs a different perspective

20 as to priorities in terms of functioning of the plant as

| 21 opposed to keeping it in top-knotch condition?
;

22 A Maintenance doesn' t assign the priority of the

23 work . It relies on guidance from operations. If in fact I

() 24 as maintenance supervisor disagree with a priority that has,

25 been assignad , I can either go directly to the supervisor of
!

l

!
1
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I operations and attempt to resolve the difficulty.!

2 If I cannot, the manager of Unit 1 serves in that

3 f unction. He is the man whose ultimate responsibility is

.O 4 the safe operation of the plant.
4

5 MR. WID0FFs Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: If there is nothing further for.i

7 Mr. Dychman, thank you very much for coming. You are

: 8 excused, sir. Thank you.

9 (Witness excused.)
,

10 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Would this be a good time for

'

11 lunch? All right. We will return then at is15.

12 (Whereupon, a t 12:15 p. m., the hearing was
;

!
13 recessed, to reconvene at 1:15 p. m. of the same day.)'

14

15

16

$ 17

18

19

20
.

21
,

22

23

24

25

O
i
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1 AFTERNOON SFSSION
V(T

2 (1:18 P.M.)

3 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Before we proceed, I have a few

Os 4 routine matters. Mr. Sholly brought to my attention this

5 morning that the parties did not seem to be receiving the

6 reproduced copies of the transcript very quickly. I have,

7 learned from the secreta ry that when they became aware of

8 that problem, they have now switched from fourth class to

9 first class mail, and they have already mailed out all of

10 the transcript up to Frida y 's, last Friday's.

11 Mr. Robert Adler and Mr. Co rnsif e , I don 't know if

12 you are aware of the provisions of 10 CFR 2733, which is an

13 unusual provision in NRC rules of practice that allows a

A)(_ I'4 person qualified technically to actually directly cross

15 examine. It is something that tends to put lawyers out of

16 business , and we tend to ignore.

17 MR. ROBERT ADLER: We ene aware of that. We are

18 trying to be careful of it, sir.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is there anything else

20 prelimina ry ?

21 All right. Mr. Widoff, you may proceed.

22 MR. WIDOFF: It is my task this afternoon to begin

23 to present to you information that TMIA has been able to

() 24 collect with regard to that subcategory of its contention

25 rega rding overtime. As the Board will undoubtedly recall,

('
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l part of our Contention 5, a subpart of it, contends that the{}
2 licensee has engaged 'in the use of excessive overtime as a

3 standard practice.

O 4 We will attempt to present evidence which we

5 believe indicates that some serious pro.Flems in this area

6 have existed that are worthy of your further scrutiny. As

7 in the case of the work order situation, our research has

8 come up with or iden tified a large number of individuals,

9 over 100, in fact, that we believe legitimate concern can

10 and should be expressed , but for the same reasons that it

11 was necessary to focus in on a limited number of work

12 requests, we propose to focus in on ten particular employees.

13 The licensee has been made aware, I understand, of

() 14 who these ten employees are and of our intention to focus in

1 15 on that information tofay.

16 Just to give a little bit more background, we

l'7 requested du ring discovery records relating to overtime of

18 maintenance employees for the period 18 months prior to the

19 accident , and based on -- our initial a ttempt wa s to go to

20 the company's headquarters and to examine on a day by day

21 basis for each employee the time put in, and it quickly

'

22 became evident that that would be far beyond the ability of

23 our organization to carry out.

['} 24 A series of requests were then made regarding what

25 information could be provided from computer tapes, computer

l~/)
!

,

!
t
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() 1 info.rmation, and eventually some information was provided.

2 We have called Mr. Gehman today to be our first witness, who

3 I hope will have the information that we have asked him to
O-

4 bring, and the information upon which our exhibits are

5 based, and the first thing we intend to do here is attempt

6 to establish what the numbers are with regard t o' these ten

7 particular people.

8 We then propose to call one of these individuals,

9 to question him with regard to particular aspects of the

10 overtime contention or subcontention, and then we intend to

11 call a former employee, Mr. Beismiller, who -- and I can

| 12 only report to the Board what I know, which was reported to

13 m e , and that is, although we have anticipa ted tha t he would

( 1-4 be here today, for reasons that I cannot presently explain,

15 m y information is that he cannot be here until 1400 o' clock

16 tomorrow afternoon. What all the reasons for that are, I do

17 not know. Apparently !r. Adler of my office received a

18 phone call late yesterday indicating that Mr. Reismiller

19 could not be here until 1:00 o' clock tomorrow.

20 Under those circumnstances, I don 't know if Mr.

21 Adle r, who will be here to mo rrow , will attenpt to fill the

22 morning with other matters, or what he will request you to
;

23 do , but in terms of the order of presentation, we hadi

|

| () 24 anticipated calling Mr. Beismiller as our third witness on

: 25 this particula r issue.
.

|

()
;
)

i
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_ () 1 So, with that opening introduction, I would like

2 to call Mr. Gehman as our first witness.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We had heard from Mr. Adler a
p% )
g

- 4 discussion of the need of whether Mr. Herbein should be

5 subpoenaed and required to appear, and we resolved it that
,

6 Mr . Reismiller's early appearance might satisf y your

7 problems. As you say, you don't know why he has been

8 dela yed, but we issued a subpoena to him, and if you can

9 communicate with him you should assure him that the Board

10 expects the subpoenas to be complied with.

11 Now, we did not put a time down, but not only are

12 the people present in the hearing room involved in this, but

13 there a re ma ny other people whose activities are controlledj

14 by what is happening in* this hearing, and the convenience of

15 an y one particular person is going to have to take its
i

16 correct priority.

I'7 I guess there is no more than you can do about

18 i t . You don't have the information. But we want to stress

19 that ha had better have a good excuse.
4

20 MR. WIDOFF oecause I am completely in the dark

21 as to why he is not here today -- We expected him to be here

22 a t 14 00 o ' clock today rather than 1:00 o' clock tomorrow, and

23 wh y that has happened I just don't know, so I can only say

() 24 th a t we will attempt to communicate with him, and I was

25 deficient in mentioning Mr. Herbein.
.
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() 1 It is my understanding that Mr. Adler does intend

2 to call Mr. Herbein as a witness on this contention as well,

3 $ ut you probably know more about this than I do, because I3

4 thibk it was discussed.
5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think we do. I would

6 apprecia te it if you would do a little bit more than iust

7 accept the premise that Mr. Reismiller cannot appear until

81 00 p. m. Why don't you get him on the telephone and tell

9 him I assume that Mr. Adler did serve a subpoena and--

10 require him to be here. He had the authority to do it. But

11 we want a strong reason why he is not hero.

12 There must be another ten people outside thisi

13 hearing room whose activities are depending upon the time of
OO 14 the appearance of witnesses in addition to those who are

i 15 he re .
!

{
16 It becomes a ponderous process. I mean, it is a

| 117 larg e litiga tion, as you know.

| 18 MR. WIDOFF: Yes, I can vell appreciate that.

|

19 Apparen tly, Mr. Adler spoke to Mr. Beismiller last night,

'

20 and unfortunately, I only had a cryptic message. Mr. Adler

21 is in court this morning. Perhaps we can either reach him

22 or M r. Reismiller. Mr. Murdoch just went outside to see if

23 he could.
i

() 24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Your part of this contention is

25 soon going to be over, but you are going to remain in the

bG

|
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() 1 proceeding. We just cannot accept that type of presentation

2 as to a sche'duled witness. It just is not a deq ua te . We

3 have to have better information, and we have-to have an

4 extremely strong effort.

E Are we ready for your witness?

6 MR. BLAKE4 Mr. Smith, let me say Mr. Gehman has

7 with him the documents which I believe the Board subpoenaed

8 as well as Mr. Gehman, the payroll records, and we have

9 copies of those for the use of people.
,

10 I did learn yesterday from TMIA that they were

11 specifically interested in ten -- I thought it was eleven,

12 bu t ten or eleven people, and I did alert Mr. Gehman's

13 of fice to that yesterday. I do not know how well-prepared

() 1<4 he is to speak to these ten or eleven .

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. Would you stand?

16 Do you swear to tell the truth, the whole truth,

I'7 and nothing but the truth in this hearing, so help you God?

18 MR. GEHMANs I do.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Would you state your name, your

20 occupa tion , and your business address, please?

21 THE WITNESS: My name is Robert E. Gehman. I am

i 22 th e treasurer of Metropolitan Edison Company, and my office

23 is in Reading, Pennsylvania.

() 24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Your office is where? )

25 THE WITNESSs R e ading . Reading, Pennsylvania.

(

;
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() 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: How do you spell your name, sir?

2 THE WITNESS: G-e-h-m-a-n, Gehman.

3 MR. WIDOFF: I would like to ask Mr. Blake if he

4 will stipulate to the following outages that occurred during

5 the 18-month period which we will be dealing with in this

6 aspect of the case. A scheduled outage on November 5th,

7 1976, for a period of 601 hours.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Wait a minute. Would that have

9 brought you to a date? I mean, if it is not necessary for

10 yo~ur presenta tion , never mind, but we are going to have

11 trouble dealing with November 5, plus 601 hours. Well, we

12 will come back to it if you wish.

13 ER. WIDOFF: I guess we will have to do some

1-4 ma thema tical calculations.

15 The next outage begins on March 18, 1977, a

16 scheduled outage of 312.9 hours in March, continued for 719

1'7 h o u r s i n April, continued for 362.5 hours in May.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All of April?

19 MR. WIDOFF All of April.

20 CHAIBFAN SMITH: So if we divide 362.5 by 24, we

21 will get the date in May that the outage ceased.

22 MR. WIDOFF: Yes. On September 16 th, 1977, a

23 forced outage of 261 hours.

() 24 MR. BLAKE: I missed the date.

25 MR. WIDOFF September the 16th ,1977.

O

I
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1 F. R . BLAKEs And the number of hours again?'

{}
2 MR. WIDOFF Two hundred and sixty-one.

3 A scheduled outage beginning on March 18, 1978, of

O 4 336 hours, which continued for 719 hours from April.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Wait a minute. This isn't coming

6 out right.

7 (Pause.)

8 MR. BLAKE: Was the da te of 1977 March 18th, and

9 the date in 1978 March 18 th?

10 MR. WIDOFF March 18, 1978, 336 hours in March.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, through March. You

12 are correct. April has 720 hours in it. To April.

13 MR. WIDOFF4 It continued for 31 hours in May.

() 14 CHAIR!AN SMITH So May 2nd.4

15 MR. WIDOFF: And a scheduled outage beginning on

16 Febura ry 17th, 1979. It continued for --
i

l'7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: To date?

18 MR. WIDOFF4 To the date of the acciden t.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And forever until now.

M MR. WIDOFF: Correct.

21 CHAIRMAN SFITH: If you will just give us a
l

22 moment, we will transfer the hours into dates.

23 ER. WIDOFF: Thank you.

24 (Pause.)

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We would have the first one. It

O
1
l
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gm) I woul.d bs 25 days to the end of November, or approximatelyg

2 December 1st. Since you don't have the hour on the date

3 that th6 outage stopped, it really doesn't mitter, so it

4 could be a 24-hour margin, no matter where yan begin.

5 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Smi th , I just can't respond to

6 this. I was not aware that counsel wanted thus produced.

7 We have been working outside -- because this came up earlier
,

8 with either Mr. Selkowitz or Mr. Adler going back to the

9 plant records in order to come up with a stipulation about

10 plan t outages. I just don't have the information back, and

11 I don ' t knew for sure. I just can't stipulate to this. I

12 was unaware that he was going to request this stipulation.

13 MB. WIDOFF In the interest of being able to

14 proceed , I don't think it is critical to our being able to

15 proceed that the company stipulate at this moment, but if

16 the company would check its records and determine whether it

17 ag rees with these numbers, at some point it is relevant to
-

18 the issue tha t is now b ef o re us.

19 MR. BLAKE: Does this take the place of the prior

~

20 request to stipulate planned outages with Mr. Selkowitz and

21 M r . Adler?;

22 MP. WIDOFF I am sorry, I can't respond to that

23 since I wasn ' t here, Mr. Blake.

() 24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. '41 doff, would you go back to

25 the autage of March 18, 1977, and restate that one?

( |
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1 MR. WIDOFF It was 312 9 hours in March --}
2 beginning on March 19, 1977.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That is all through March.

4 Correct .'

5 MB. WIDOFF And 719 hours in April.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITHS The full month, yes.

7 MR. WIDOFF And 362.5 hours in May.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right. So we begin that one

9 and the second outage beginning March 18 would have,

10 assuming your hours are correct, would have ended ?ay 15th.

11 Your outage of September 16, 1977, would have ended

12 September 27th , and that of March 18, 1978, we had already

13 indicated would have ended May 2nd.
s

14 (Pause.),

15 Whereupon ,

16 ROBERT E. GEHMAN
i

17 was called as a witness, and having been first duly sworn,

8 took the stand, was examined, and testified as follows:

19 DIRECT (AS ON CRCSS) EXAMINATION

20 PY MR. WIDOFF:

21 Q Mr. Gehman, I think you have indicated to the

22 Board your title and your responsibilities. And I take it

23 th at in your role as treasurer of the company, you are the

24 custodian of certain personnel records.~ )
25 A That is correct. My payroll department keeps

.O

.
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() thos.e records.I

2 0 And they are kept, I take it, primarily for

3 payroll purposes.,

O
4 A For payroll purposes, yes.

5 0 Now, in response to the subpoena tha t was issued,

6 you have brought with you, I take it, certain computer

7 documents which rela te to the hours worked by certa''

8 individuals who were employed at Three Mile Island during

9 the 18-month period prior to the accident?

10 A yes.

11 Q Would you describe to the Board the nature of the

12 records that you have brought with you in response to our

13 request ?

( T4 A Th e record that I brought along is a payroll
,

15 register of 'etropolitan Edison Company, and on there it

16 shows the division, the de pa rtmen t , loca tion , the employee,

l'7 th e hours he worked, and in addition to that the overtime

18 hours, overtime dolla rs earned, and the various deductions

19 th a t cones out of his net pay. It is a simple payroll

20 register.

21 0 I take it then if I asked you with regard to a

22 particular employee whose name and employee' number I can

23 id e n tif y , that you will be tble to review those records and

() 24 be able to verify the number of hours of overtime worked by

25 th a t particular individual during that 18-month period for
.

O
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(} 1 any ,iven week period.g
,

2 A For a week, yes, right.

3 0 Can you identify it for any other period aside

(1)
,

!

4 from the weekly basis based on the records before you?

5 A No, the payroll register is a weekly payroll

6 register.

7 (Pause.)

8 MR. WIDOFF: Mr. Chairman, we are now distributing.

i

9 to you a document that we would like to have marked for

10 identification. Based on my recollection of this morning's

11 numbering , I believe we are talking about TMIA Exhibit
!

12 Number 44+

13 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Yes.
,

( 14 (Pause.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITHS I think we need a bettert

16 description of the document. It looks like the skyline of

17 some city. It is marked L. E. Eberly, 3259(1100), 1. E.
,

18 Eberly , chart. Okay?
<

19 MR. WIDOFF: I think that would be adequate at

20 this time .

21 (The document referred to was ,

22 marked for identification as

'
23 TMIA Exhibit Number 44.)

() 24 MR. WIDOFF4 Perhaps I would indicate for purposes

25 of describing the document a little more fully for the
,

,

CE)
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() I record that on the lef thand side of the document is each

2 month during that 18-month period listed, and in the columns

3 next to the month are numbers which we will attempt to
fsO

4 verify represent the hours of overtimed worked during the

5 particular period, during the particular week that is

6 ref erenced ,1, 2, 3, 4, 5.

7 So, there, for example, if you start at the month

8 of October, and you go down Column 1, that is a reference to

9 the first week in October, and Number 23 appears in that

10 pa rticula r box, a nd that is a reference to the number of

11 overtime hours worked in that pa rticular week by the

12 individual who has been identified on the document.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITHS L. E. Eberly then is an employee,
,

() 14 and this reflects his overtime pattern.

15 MR. WIDOFF Now, in a further attempt to help the

16 Board review the inf orma tion , we have constructed a graph

17 which shows on a weekly basis the number of hours worked

18 over the same 18-month period. You will note at the top of

19 the graph is the particular month with a reference to the

20 Week s 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, and each spike in the graph is a

21 representation of that particular week.

22 DF. LITTLE: Mr. Widoff, this is a bar ocaph. Is

23 th a t correct?

() 24 MR. WIDOFF: If that is the correct designation.!

25 DR. LITTLE: And you have on the lef thand side a

.
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T 1 scaling from zero to 40, and these are not hours worked but
,)

2 hours overtime, over 40, correct?

3 MR. WIDOFF Correct. It would be as if the 40

4 hours were below the bottom of the graph. In other words,

5 we are assumino 40 hours, and we are only showing you the

6 number of hours over 40.

7 DR. LITTLE: All right. Thank you.

8 BY ME. WID0FFs (Resuming)

9 Q Mr. Gehman, I would like to ask you to --

10 MR. BLAKEs Mr. Sm i t h , I wonder if I might observe

11 here , this is the first time tha t we have seen what I

12 understand to be a proposed exhibit. I am assuming that Mr.'

13 Gehman now will go through it, and to the extent that he can

() 1-4 now on the record verify that this is correct information,!

15 it may well be that I will not object.

16 However, I must observe that this is just totally

1'7 ignoring the Board's order that in advance of the hearing

18 parties distribute prepared testimony and exhibits so that

19 the other parties would have some opportunity to review

20 them.

21 MR. WIDOFFs I am informed, Mr.. Chairman, that all

22 of the numbers that are reflected on the document have been

23 available to licensee since June 30th, 1980.

24 MR. PLAKEs I don't understand tha t comment.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH It misses the point entirely. As

O
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es() I far as I can see, your proposed Exhibit 44 is deficient in

2 two respects as f ar as our prehearirg orders are concerned.

3 One is, exhibits were required to be provided
O-|

4 ea rlier. We made an exception. We have provided that

5 certain work requests could remain confidential to other
<

6 parties until they come up to the hearing. But all other

7 parties and all other exhibits are to have been provided to

8 the parties by a specified date before we actually come to

1 9 hearing. That is one deficiency.
S

10 The other deficiency is, where we have had created

Ilexhibits, created for the purpose of the hea ring , we have

12 made it necessary to provide -- for example, your Exhibits 1

13 th ro ugh 7. We have made it necessary to provide the exhibit
O,

v 14 to the party together with the background information so

10 that they could confirm the accuracy of it.

16 This apparently has not been done. The statement

17 that the information has been available to the licensee

18 since June unless there is something about it that the Eosrd

19 has not perceived, it just does not satisfy. I mean, I

20 do n ' t see how this witness can -- In the tirst place, you

21 haven't even offered a witness for the exhibit, but I don't

ZZsee how this witness can be called upon now to do anything

23 with it.
i

24 Actua3' there is nothing before us to rule on.

25 You have not offs _ud it, ha~e you?
|

(') |
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'( ) 1 MR. WIDOFF: No, I have not.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The objection, I guess you can |
'

!

3 look down the road and see it coming. It just hasn't gotten

O
4 there yet.

5 MR. BLAKE: I was just observing to the Board. I

6 was not objecting.

- 7 CHAI:! MAN SMITH: Okay.

8 Go ahead, Mr. Widoff.

9 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Smith, I wonder if I might inquire

10 whether or not there are any more of these that we can get

11 now and try to avoid this heari,ng record.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, we haven't let Mr. Widoff

13 present his case yet, really. We have jumped all over him

() 14 before he has had a chance to do it.
15 MR. WIDOFF: I would only say that the difficulty,

16 I guess, of someone coming into a proceeding that has been
,

17 going on for as many days as it has, as I am attempting to

18 do , is obvious , and I a polocize f or the difficulty, but I

19 will attempt to do my best based on the instructions that I,

20 have received.

21 BY MR. WIDOFF: (Resuming)

Z1 0 I would like to ask Mr. Gehman the number of hours

23 o f overtime that L. E. Eberly, who is identified with an

(]) 24 employee number of 3259, the number of overtime hours that

25 M r . Eberly worked in the first week of October of 1977
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() 1 A The first week of October, 23 hours, yes.

2 0 Second week of October?

3 A I did while you were talking a lit tle bit earlier

4 check all these numbers in the lef thand column, and they

5 appear to be correct.

6 0 You have been able to check all the numbers in the

7 lef thand column on this exhibit?
8 A Yes, sir.

9 0 You can verify the accuracy of those numbers?

10 A yes.
,

11 CHAIRMAN SMITHS How about the bar graph? No, I

12 guess anybody can do that. But it would be better, I think

13 -- I don ' t k n ow . Does anybody have an approach?

O 144 Well, can you work out whether the bar graph

15 reflects the column to the lef t?
16 MR. BLAKE: If M r. Gehman has been able to verify

17 the information on the lef t, isn't that sufficient for our

18 purposes ?

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I don 't know. That bar graph is

20 ra ther graphic, as graphs sometimes are. A spot check seems

2? $c indicqte the bar graph is all right. Well, let's go on

22 th e premise that the bar gra ph is a correct representation

23 and during the recess, if it turns out that it is not, then

(') 24 we will deal with it.

25 Mr. Bonnetti, did you make this?

O
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| () 1 MR. BONNETTIs I supervised the volunteers who did

2 it .

'fs 3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Did you check it?

d
4 MR. BONNETTI: I spot checked it. I did, I would

! 5 say, about eight to ten weeks for each.
]

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The bar graph, you spot checked

7 it?.

,

8 MR. BONNETTI: Yes.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Why don't you just get busy and

10 you do a 100 percent check, and you come back and you tell

11 us that it is accurate, if you can?

12 MR. BONNETTI: Okay.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. The problem here is not

14 one of substance. As a matter of f act, as you demonstrated,

15 you could have obtained the same inf orma tion directly from

10 Mr. Gehman. And what you have done here is, you have come

17 up with a chart that is going to help, but if you have any

18 more like this, which is a convenience to demonstrate what

19 the witness is going to say, well, bring them up in advance,

20 so t h a t the parties have a chance to address them.

21 I don't regard this as a substantive violation of
,

l

22 a Board order. This is merely a demonstration of what he

23 expects Mr. Gehman to say. Is that right?

() 24 MR. WIDOFFs Yes, it is. |

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you see the distinction?

O
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0(} 1 MR. BLAKE: They don't intend to put these in as

2 exhibits?
3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: They do, but it will be harmless

O
4 substantively if it is carried out with Mr. Gehman 's actual

5 testimony, or if it is a shortcut, if we can shortcut the

6 whole bit.

? MR. WIDOFF4 I think that is the way we viewed it,

8 Mr. Chairman, as a shortcut. Rather than requiring the

9 witness to have to testif y seriatim to each number, this

10 would be a shortcut way of getting his testimony on the

11 record.,

12 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Smith, let me just observe from

13 our perspective why I don't regard it merely as a shortcut

() 14 and why I do regard it as troublesome. There is a rule in

15 place which the Board in this case ordered to be followed,

16 that you provide in advance prepared testimony and proposed

I'7 exhibits so that the other parties have an opportunity to

18 prepare.

19 In this case, Mr. Gehman's case, we have, I

20 believe , a one-sentence illumination of what it was he was

21 going to be questioned about and a subpoena for all of the

22 payroll records, months and months and months and months.

23 Now I understand that what we are going to be

() 24 talking about is specifically, which I lea rned yesterday,

25 the names of ten people, and we are going to be talking

O

:
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labout these specific numbers. Now,' goodness knows that an
- {}

2 attorney cannot prepare any way near as well to talk or to
,

,

3 question in f act this witness.

()
! 4 If-I had had these proposed exhibits several weeks

5ago --
<

i -

]
6 ' CHAIRMAN SMITH: Did you object to Mr. Gehman's

;

i 7. presence or appearance?

8 MR. BLAKEa No.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Did.you object to any

10 deficiencies in the trial brief talking about Mr. Gehman's;

11 appearance?

12 MR. BLAKE: Not at all. I am talking only about

13 these exhibits at this point and whether or not we were

() 14 given the same sort of notice that everybody else was given,

]
15 that we provide in advance of testimony exhibi t's --

;

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. You make the decision, Mr.

17 Blak e. In the first place, I wonder why the treasurer of

18 this corporation is here, as busy as any newspaper reader

19 knows he has to be, why is he here talking about overtime

20 hours? Why couldn't it have been worked out that somebody

21 in payroll could have presented this information?

22 And after we get over that hurdle, if you want
2

23 that man sitting there going through these records one at a

24 time , and then end up with the same information that is on,

25the chart, it is up to you. The Board has the time. Mr.

t

4
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() 1 Widoff has the time. We will jtst do it that way. But as a

2 very interested observer to this proceeding, I just wonder

3 about the priorities tha t all of you have in approaching a

4 rather simple of f er of proof in this matter.

5 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Smith, I only had notice of who

6 was going to be asked and the subpoena of the payroll. I

7 did not object to the subpoena which the Board issued to Mr.

8 Gehman. I knew nothing beyond that as to what was going' to

9 be asked of him.
10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: My experience so far with Mr.

11 Selkovitz, Mr. Adler, Mr. Widoff, and with you, Mr. Blake,

12 is that when the parties communicate and they find out what

13 they want, and wha t the purpose of it is, there has been

O 14 some accommodation made. I don't know why this

15 communication has failed , and why you are not doing it

16 consistently . I don 't know why we are being surprised right

17 now .

18 MR. ELAKE: I don't know why, but I don't know why

19 you are faulting me for it.

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I am not faultinc you, but if you

21 van t the treasurer of your corporation sitting here all

22 af ternoon doing this, that is up to you. You are counsel.

23 Go a head . You had your opportunity to object to his

() 24 appearance. You had your opportunity to object to the

25 vagueness or the insuf ficiency of th e trial b rief . You

(3u) '

l

!

|
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1 didn 't . You conceded that ho had relevant evidence to(}
2 provide, and now he is here.

3 Now, the only thing I can see that is happening

O 4 is , there is going to be an offer to shortcut his testimony

5 and present it in a manner which is visually -asier to

6 absorb.

7 MR. BLAKE4 And my observa tion is, if TMIA had

8 followed the Board's order and provided these very exhibits

9 in advance, we could have further shortcut Mr. Gehman's

10 appearance.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So let's proceed, then, just like

12 an ordinary downtown courtroom, and let's see what happens.

13 (Pause.)

() 144 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You may proceed.

15 MR. WIDOFF4 I guess I will have to give my

16 assistants some assistance.

17 (Pause.)

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: What is the status of TMIA

19 Exhibit for identification uu? You have not offered it.

20 MR. WIDOFF: I am not at this time offering it

21 into evidence. My plan was to distribute th e rest of the

22 employee's summaries so that the witness may verify the

23 numbers, and deal with the group of exhibits rather than

( 24 dealing with them one at a time in terms of any motions.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Elake?

O
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O(_j 1 MR. BLAKEa Mr. Chairman, let me suggest a break

2 while we take a look at this.
3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We need a break. I think you

4 need to start thinking about your position a little bit,

5 bo th of you.

6 Let's review. TMIA Exhibit 44 is in graph form

7 what you expect Mr. Gehman to testify to.

8 MR. WIDOFF: Yes, sir.

~

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH This is not the type of exhibit

! 10 that the Board had in mind when we said -- I mean, I agree
!

t 11 that it would have been prudent for Mr. Widoff to give you

12 this exhibit far in advance, and after this they had/better

13 do it.
14 However, in a substantive sense, you have not

15 required any preliminary notice as to the nature of the

16 evidence. You know that he is going to be'Iere to testify

17 about overtime hours. I don't know if you knew about the

18 people in volved . But we are not arguing about the people

19 involved. We are arguing about the method of the

20 presen tation of the data that is possessed by Mr. Gehman.

21 So, in that sense, you have not been injured

22 substantively.

23 Now, what you have not been provided is the

() 24 opportunity to confirm the data. I appreciate that, that

25 you . whould have had it, but who loses if you don't take the

.
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() 1 opportunity to proceed in an ef ficient way?

2 MR. BLAKE: That is why I am suggesting a break

3 right now, for the opportunity for us right now to take a
; g3

V
4 look at the documents, to confirm, come back on, and get on

'

5 with business.-

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH All right, fine. Very good.

7 Also, have some communication how long this is

8 going to take, is.this the correct witness, whatever is

9 going to happen, not only for this exhibit or this witness,

10 bu t heavens, for the rest of the presentation. You had

11 better have a nightly conference among counsel to see what

12 the next day brings.

13 MR. BLAKE: I think we have. I have not walked

i 14 away f rom any attempts. To the extent I knew about any

15 exhibits in advance, we have been able to work quite

16 amicably, Mr. Smith. I,just did not know it.

I'7 CHAIRMAN SMITH Mr. Widoff, I want to point out

18 to you that it is the case that Mr. Blake has been very

i 19 cooperative, as have your colleagues and your associates.
i

|
20 Your partners have been very coopera tive , too. So you are

I
' 21 going to have to avail yourself of that non-hearing hour

|

22 working these things out.

23 Now, is it necessary that we take this particular
,

() 24 break? Can we not go on with the substantive aspects of Mr.

25 Gehman 's testimony? Or is Mr. Gehman here solely for the

s
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() Ipurpose of identifying payroll records?

2 dR. WIDOFFs Yes.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, that is a shame. That is

# just a shame. A corporate officer, treasurer. There must

5 be 20 people in his organiza tion that know more about these

6 records. -

7 So you don 't have anything other than payroll

8 records, overtime records, that will come through him?

9 MR. WIDOFF: We simply want him to verify the

10 accuracy of the numbers that we are trying to get before

11 this Board.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Blake, I think you could have
i

13 done more, too. I think both of you could have done more to

( 14get a payroll person here. But let's take the break and see
<

15 wh a t you can do. How much time do you need?

16 MR. BlAKE: We will alert the Board as soon as we

l'7 a re read y , and we will go as quickly as we can.

18 (Whereupon, a brief recess was taken.)

19

20

21

22

23

({} 24'

25

}

l
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(~T 1 MR. TROWBRIDGE Mr. Chairman, may I interrupt
U

2 long enough to pass out some additional testimony? These

3 are answers to Poard questions which were due today. We

O 4 have mailed them to all parties, and the Board today, but we

5 have additional copies here for the Board for those parties

6 who are here.

7 We are talking about responses to Board Questions

C 16E and F. The remainder of 6 had already been supplied,

9 and Board question in connection with UCS 6 and UCS 8, and

10 we will now distribute those to the parties who are here and

11 to the Board.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH Are we ready to proceed?

13 MR. WIDOFF; Yes, sir.

( 14 I will approach the subject with some trepidation

15 in ligh t of the Chairman's comments earlier. I wish to

16 report to you that I did call the Reismiller residence to

l'7 determine what the problem was with Mr. Reismiller. I was

18 no t able to contact Mr. Reismiller but I spoke to Mrs.

19 Ref smiller. She indicated tha t Mr. Reismiller, a t the

20 moment , is unemployed, that he felt he had to go to the

21 unemployment office for his weekly sign-up, otherwise they

22 would be without sustenance for the week. The Bureau of

23 Unemployment Compensa tion requires that people report on a

(} 24 particular day , and that is where he is this afternoon, and

25 he indicates that he is required, in order to keep his
I

O
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('T 1 unemployment, to report fo r an interview tomorrow morning at
\J

2 10:00 o' clock and that if he does not repo>;t for that

3 interview , he will lose his unemployment compensation, and

()i

4 that is the reason why he cannot be here until 1:00 o' clock j

5 tomorrow afternoon.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay, that's fine. Thank you.

7 MR. WIDOFF: With regard to the documents that

8 have now been distributed, I would like to ask that a one

9 page document with the name C.A. Wynn --

10 CHAIRtAN SMITHS Mr. Widoff, I wonder if you could

11 explain narratively to the Board what was worked out over
~

12 the recess so I will have some idea wha t is coming.

13 MR. WIDOFF: During the recess, the Company

) 14 of ficials %ere able to review all of the figures that are
,

'

15 contained in the left hand column of each document that is
16 about to be marked, and Mr. Bonetti and Mr. Murdoch went

l'7 over all of the bar graphs and will be able to verify the

18 accuracy of those bar graphs.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITHS So Mr. Blake, what is your

20 position now as to the admissibility of these charts?
.

21 MR. BLAKEs I will not be objecting. There are

22 some corrections that will need to be made to the figures,

23 bu t once those have been made on the re co rd , I will not

() 24 object to the admission of these.

25 CHAIR?AN SMITH: Why don't you make them, u4 and
.

O
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(]) I then alphabet u4A through since they are all sort of the

2 same purpose. Would tha t be sa tisf a tory .
1

3 MR. WIDOFFs Yes.()
4 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 So the 1. E. Eberle chart

5 previously had been 44 will now be 44A.

6 (The document referred to.

7 previously marked as TMIA

8 Exhibit No. 44, was remarked

9 TMIA Exhibit No. 44A for

10 identification.)

11 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Then proceed, please.

12 MR. WIDOFF: All right. Then I would like to have

13 marked for identification as 44B TMIA Exhibit 44B, a

() 14 one page document with the name C. A. '4 y n n , W y-n-n.

15 (The document referred to was

16 marked TMIA Exhibit No. 44B

l'7 for identification.)

18 MR. WIDOFFs And as 44C, a one-page document with

19 the name. C. W. Moyer, Jr.

20 (The document referred to was

21 marked TMIA Exhibit No. 44C ,

1

22 for identification.)

I 23 MR. WIDOFFs And as 44D, a one-page document with

(]) 24 the name D. E. McCurdy.

25 (The document referred to was

O
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( )' 1 marked TMIA Exhibit No. 44D

2 for identification.)
,

3 MR.-WIDOFF And as 44E, a one-page document with
{

4 the name J. A. Diener, D-i-e-n-e-r.

5 (The document referred to was

6 ma rked TMIA Exhibit No. 44E
.

7 for identification. )

! 8 MR. WIDOFF4 And as 44F, a document, a one page

j 9 document with the name M. L . Kuh n , K -u -h -n .
,

10 (The document referred to was
:

11 marked TMIA Exhibit No. 44F
,

12 for identification.)
,

13 MR. WIDOFF: As 44G, a one-page document with the

O
! 14 name T. R. Hipple.

15 (The document referred to was1

16 marked TMIA Exhibit No. 44G
a

17 for identification.)

18 MR. WIDOFF: As 44I, a one page document with the

19 name C. E. Mewton.

20 (The document referred to was

21 marked TMIA Exhibit No. 44I

22 for identification.)

23 MR. WIDOFF: As 44J, a one-page document with the

() 24 name P. L. Keene.

25 (The document referred to was :,

(
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() 1 ma rked TMI A Exhibit No. -44J

2 for identification.)

3 MR. WIDOFF: I am afraid, Mr. Chairman, that I

4 missed the le tter H. I think I went from G to I.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, why don't we put the later

6 one back into li .
7 MR. BLAKE: The one I am missing is I, I believe.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I had an I. Maybe I was

9 an ticipating .

10 MR. BLAKE: I'm sorry. It is apparently. I am in

11 the minority and H is the one that is missing.

12 I wonder if we could just review these quickly.
.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: 1.11 right, who do you have as K,

14 Wike?

15 MR. WIDOFF: I haven't marked that one.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, since-I already have, '

l'7 how about keeping me honest.

18 MR. WIDOFF: Let's mark R. E. Wike as 44K.'

19 (The document referred to was

20 marked TMIA Exhibit No. 04K

21 for identification.)

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And then mark Mr. Roch as H?

f 23 MR. WIDOFFs All right, Mr. G .- H. Roch is 44H, and

() 24 th at ends the series.

25 (The document referred to was

O
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(}
l marked TMIA Exhibit No. 44H

2 for identification.)

3 MR. WIDOFF There is a two-page document which7-())
4 has been distributed which I do not intend to ask to be

5 introduced into evidence but which has been distributed

6 solely for the convenience of the parties since it provides

7 a key to the numbers tha t appear on the charts in

8 parentheses, and Mr. Blake and I discussed this during the

9 break. I explained to him that I have no in tention of
.

10 asking that it be introduced into evidence, but I wonder if

11 there is any objection to having it marked so that it will

12 be available f or ref erence , at least should a question come

13 up as to what the job descriptions were of the individuals
O
() 14 involved .

15 MR. BlAKE: I don ' t know what the marking does.

16 The only piece of information on this 44A th rough K that we

l'7 are unable with the people that are here to verify is the

18 number in parentheses, and I have told Mr. Widoff I will

! 19 undertake to verif y that those numbers are correct for these

20 people , and I assume as well we ouglt to be able to

21 stipula te to this list. I just cannot do it with the people

22 that are here.

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. Whatever your pleasure is.

() 24 MR. WIDOFF: So then merely for identification

25 purposes , there is a one page document that begins with Job

O
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O) 1 No. 1001, control room operator, and then proceeds with a(_
2 number, with job numbers and th e n job' descriptions, which I

3 would like to have marked as 44L.
4 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Under NRC procedures, if it is

5 not going to be offered and received or offered and

6 rejected, it occupies a sort of a never-never land which

7 causes confusion f orever. So why wouldn't you want to offer
i

j 8 it after it ha s been -- I mean, it seems to me that it is an

| 9 appopria te thing to go along with the testimony. So when it
:

10 has been checked out by Mr. Blake, if he has no objections,

|
11 I would expect you to offer it, okay?

'2 MR. BLAKE: I just cannot describe the document.

13 1 don ' t know what it is.
O

14 (The document referred to was

15 marked TMIA Exhibit No. 45

16 for identification. )

17 CHAIBMAN SMITH: Fine.

18 So TMIA Exhibit 45 is the list of job

19 descriptions , and what did you say th e second page is?

20 MR. 'a'I D O FF The second page merely marks for each

21 week durine the 18 month period the day of the month on

22 which the week begins. So , for example, the first week in

23 October, the Board would be able to determine that the week

() 24 begins on October 2nd, the second week begins on October 9th.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It is just a calendar, a

O
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1 restatement of the calendar.
[}

2 MB. WIDOFF: That is all it is.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That will be --

O 4 MR. WIDOFF: 44M.

'5 CH A IR M A N SMITH: I never got beyond K for the 44
i

6 series anyway.

7 I think that your list should be 45, because it

8 serves a dif f erent purpose. The 44 series is identical

9 except for the person. 'L5 serves a different purpose, as it

: 10 does a restatment of the calendar, which I think should be

11 46.

f 12 (The document referred to was

13 marked TMIA Exhibit No. 46
,

() 14 for identification.)

15 MR. WIDOFF: All right, we will mark.the list of

16 job numbers as 45 and the restatement of the calendar as 46.

| 17 DR. LITTLE: Along with TMIA No. 46, then, we need

18 to explain the sentence a t the bottom of this sheet as to.

! 19 where that relates to the other exhibits. It doesn't relate

20 to this exhibit.

| 21 MR. BLAKE: Is this really -- is E xhibit 4 6

22 something that we need? Ths is not one we discussed.

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I didn ' t hea r you. |
'

(~}
24 MR. BLAKE: This is not one that we discussed or

s
4

25 one that I was aware was going to be put in. I don't know

()
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! .)

| () Iwhat it is. |
|

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: He hasn't offered it yet, but now
|

| 3 44 A through K has not been offered yet.
)

4 MR. WIDOFFs That is correct. We have not offered

5 it as of this moment, no. But with regard to 46, I would

6 like to indicate that the writing that appears at the bottom

7 should be disregarded. It does not belong there, and it was

8 simply contained in error.

9 MR. ELAKEs What about the text at the top? Does
;

'

10 that make sense?

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I'd like to go off the record for

12 a second .

13 (Discussion off the record. )

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Eack on the record.
,

15 MR. WIDOFF I don't think it is essential. Can

16 we stipulate, then, the numbers 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 that

l'7 appea r in the various charts reflect --

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: If this is accurate, it does

19 relate to the charts, and it is a key to them.

20 MR. WIDOFF: It serves as a key.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think it would be helpful if it

Zlis accurate.

23 MR. BLAKE: This would be a cover page for all of

() 24 th e 44 exhibits, and then that statement at the top would

25make some senses the following pages 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 over in

|

()
.
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~T 1 the left hand column are the beginning of the weeks. I now(J
2 at least put it together. By itself I didn't even

3 understand what that legend mean t.

'

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, the symbols 1, 2, 3, 4

5 on Exhibits 44 A through 44K correspond to the following

6 dates. With that correction, it should be consistent with

7 what it is intended to be.

8 MR. BLAKE: And the scribbling, at least at the

9 tope of the copies that I have, isn't meaningful or is not a

10 part of the exhibit as well and can be disregarded.

Il CHAIRMAN SMITH: Then Mr. Widoff will correct it

12 to read the Symbols 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 on TMIA Exhibits A through

13 K correcpond to the following dates. Now, it will be your

() 14 responsibility to come up with a conforming copy for t,he
15 Reporter.

16 MR. WIDOFF: Can we go off th e record for a moment?

I'7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We are off the re cord .

18 (Discussion off the record.)

19 - CHAIRMAN SMITH: On the record.

20 DR. LITTLE: I just wanted to make the notation

21 that any time any sort of graph is turned in, it would be

22 helpful to have a title and labeling the two axes and so

23 f o r th . It may be perfectly plain right now, but six months

O, 24 from now without the legends, we will be forced to go into
u

25 th e transcript line by line to locate what the legends
P

O
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() 1 should ha ve been.

2 CHAIBMAN SMITH: You, Mr. Bonetti, have the

3 misfortune to have prepared graphs for the technical people

O
4 who are quite -f amiliar with graph technology . It.is a

5 dif ficult assignment.

6 DR. LITTLE: I always give that lecture the first

7 day of class when I am teaching, how to label graphs and

8 tables.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay, now.

10 BY MR. WIDOFF; (Resuming)
. . .

11 Q I would like to ask the witness, have you had an

12 opportunity to review the numbers in the lef t hand columns

13 in th'e documents that have been labeled Exhibits uuA through

14 unK?,

15 A Yes, I have.

16 0 I would like to ask you what corrections, if any,

l'7 you would like< to make to those documents?

18 A Okay.

19 On Exhibit 44F, that is M.L. Kuhn --

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: F?

21 THE WITNESS: F, yes, sir, F like in Frank, 1979

i 22 under January, the second week th e re , it appears to be a 1.

23 It should be an 8. And of course, that would change the

; () 24 chart over there in January of '79.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So January of --

()'
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1 THE WITNESSs January of '79, the second week is a

21 and it should be an 8.

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So it should be 8, 17 and 16.

O 4 THE WITNESSs Yes, sir, it should be blank, 8, 17

5 and 16.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

7 THE WITNESS 4 And on Exhibit a4G, that is T. R.

8 Hipple, in 1978, the month of September, should read 11, 18,

9 14 rather than the 4,30, 11, 18, 14, 30. And on my exhibit,

10 the bar chart there, at September of 1979, September of '78,

11 I don't see a number one week there. Perhaps it is only my

12 exhibit. I don't know.

13 BY MR. WIDOFF: (Resuming)

() 1-4 0 I'm sorry, what are you saying is missing there?

15 A When I look at September, on your chart on

16 September 1978, it starts with week No. 2. It ends up

17 August 1 2, 3, 4, then it goes 2, 3, u, 1.

18 DR. LITTLE: It looks like a cut and paste job.

19 The S is also missing for September.

20 CHAIRMAN SMITHS So you dropped a week. !

21 THE WITNESS 4 In Exhibit nuI, that is C. E.

22 Newton , 1978, the month of April --,

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Excuse me just a second.

24 By my inattention I flipped to 44G and H and I see

25 the same def ect for September there. The fi rst week of
1
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() 1 September is dropped on Exhibit G on Hipple as it is in 44H

2 which is Mr. Roch, or Roch.

3 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Smith?

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I'm sorry, I'm wrong. Which one

5 were you referring to, Hipple?

6 THE WITNESS: Hipple, yes, sir.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Which is G, 44G7

8 THE WITNESS: Right. In 1978 the month of

9 September.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 I, 44I?

11 THE WITNESS: 44I? In 1978, the month of April,

12 that should read 32, 45, 24, 26, 22. The third week there

13 should be 24 rather than 44, and of course, that would

14 change the chart in April sf 1978.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is that all your corrections?

16 THE WITNESS: No, sir, one more.

1 17 44J as in Jack, P. L. Keene, and the year 1979,

18 the month of January, that should read 12, 6, 6, 26. What

19 happens on the man's timesheet, it was 5.5 hours and someone

20 evidently picked it up as 55, so rounding it up, it should

21 be 12, 6, 6, 26.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Now, how about that 26? Do I see

23 a 2. -- could it possibly be a 2.6?

() 24 THE WITNESS: No, 26 is correct.

|25 CHAIEMAN SMITH: This is correct?

|

|
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1 THE WITNESS: The second week they have 53. That

2 should either be 5 or 6. That would reduce that large spike

3 out there in January of '79 on the chart. It would bring it
s _

4 down to almost the bottom.
5 That is it.

6 MR. WIDOFF: Mr. Chairman, would it be acceptable

7 to state for the record that Mr. Bonetti and Mr. Murdoch

8 have reviewed the graph part of the Exhibiot 44A to 44K and

9 accepting the corrections that have just been made by the

10 Witness, can verify to the accuracy of the exhibits?

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is that correct, Mr. Bonetti?

12 MR. BONETTI: Yes.

13 MR. WIDOFF: With that information, then, we would

() 14 like to move into evidence Exhibits 44 A through 44K.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Blake.

16 MR. BLAKE: No objection.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Swanson?,

18 MR. SWANSONs In the interest of developing a full

19 record , we would not object, but we would like to have

20 someone to examine on these documents. It may be we could

21 get our answers from Mr. Gehman, but if not, we may have to

22 ask Mr. Bonetti or Mr. Murdoch a couple of questions. We

' 23 a re just trying to find out what they represent.

24 CHAIRMAN SMITHS So you reserve that opportunity.

25 MR. SWANSON: Right. Otherwise no objection.
,

O
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(]) 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The Commonwealth has no objection?

2 All right, we will receive into evidence TMIA

3 Exhibits 44A through 44K.

O
4 (The documents referred to,

5 previously marked for identi-

6 fication as TMIA Exhibit Nos.

7 44A through 44K, were
.

8 received in evidence.)

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And how about well, go ahead.--

10 MR. WIDOFF Were you going to ask me about the

11 other exhibits?

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes.

'

13 MR. WIDOFF I thought beca use of the fact that.

() 14 Mr . Blake has to go back and verify those, that we would

15 hold off moving those into evidence until he has had a

16 ch ance to do that.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

18 BY MR. WIDOFF: (R esuming )

19 0 Mr. Gehman, may I ask you, as long as you are on

20 the witness stand, and with the Boa rd 's indulgence, if you

21 pa rticipa te personally in budget preparation for

22 Metropolitan Edison Company?

23 A I do participate in the budget preparation as far

(]) 24 as i t pertains to the Treasury Department which, of course,

25 covers pension matters and some other matters which occur

O
I
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(g 1 just within.the Treasury Department. I am not responsible
V

2 for the overall preparation of the budget.

3 MR. WIDOFF: I am not going to ask any further

4 questions. I can see Mr. Blake preparing to objection, and'-

5I don't think there is any need to create any difficulty in

6 this area . I just wanted tha t one clarifica tion.

7 So I am through.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Well, Mr. Widoff, I hope you will

9 feel free to pursue this witness within the scope of your

10 contention and your trial brief, and that you feel

11 comfortable in doing so.

12 MR. WIDOFF: All right, I appreciate it.

13 Let me ask an additional question, then.

() I'4 BY MR. WIDOFF: (Resuming)1

15 C To what extent, Mr. Gehman, are you involved at

16 all in determining the budcet numbers for the company with
,

] 17 rega rd specifically to overtime?

18 A Again, I am only responsible for the make-up of

19 the Treasury Department numbers, and of course, we do have

20 some overtime in our Department. To the extent that we have

21 overtime in the Treasury Department, I certainly am

22 responsible for the make-up of that budget, but only for the

23 Treasury Department.

(N 24 0 So you would have no responsibility with regard to
L)

25 the budget preparation for the cost of overtime with regard

(
.
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() 1 to the Maintenance Operation at Three Mile Island No. 1.

2 A No, sir, I do not.

3 MR. WIDOFF: Thank you. I have no further-

*

4 questions of the witness.
,

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Blake?

'
6 MR. BLAKE: May I have just a moment?

7 (Pause)

8 MR. BLAKE: One question, Mr. Chairman.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Blake.

10 CROSS (AS ON REDIRECT) EXAMINATION

11 BY MR. BLAKE;

12 0 Mr. Gehman, from the weekly summaries which you

13 brought with you, or from the THIA's Exhibits 44A through K,

14 can you determine whether or pot these hours are* related to
,

15 sa f e ty related maintenance or not? Do you know?

J'
16 A No, from the records I have along with me, we

!
'

l'7 cannot determine that. We cannot tell that.

18 MR. BLAKE: Thank you.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Gehman, ask I understand your

20 testimony so far, you simply don't have any responsibility

21 to d etermine whether employees, production employees, the

22 people a t the reactors, you don't have any voice in whether

23 they work overtime or any voice in budgeting money for that

() 24 purpose . Is that correct?

25 THE WITNESS: Yes, that is true. The only reason

O
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() 1 I hesitate, because when you ask me if I have any voice in

2 budgeting the money for it, we certainly have to make sure

3 that money is available to pay for this overtime, whatev1r,

4 but that is the only way that I get involved.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So you could somewhat in vita say

6 the money is not available for it.

7 THE WITNESS: It is possible. Yes, I could

8 possibly do that, but I have never done that.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I understand.

10 Mr. Evanson?

11 MR. SWANSON: Yes. I am not sure if the record

12 reflects whether or not these charts are developed from the

13 same numbers that Mr. Gehman was just referring to in

14 response to r. Blake's question. That is part of the

15 problem of asking questions because this is not thei

16 gentleman who prepared the documents, and perhaps TMIA could

17 either stipulate to that, or do you, Mr. Gehman, know what

18 numbers these charts were taken from? 7.re they from the

19 weekly numbers tha t you were referring to response to Mr. <

20 Blake 's question?

21 THE WITNESS: I am really not sure where they took

22 these numbers from. I can make an assumption, but I am not

23 positive where they got them from.

() 24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Where dids you get them, Mr.

25 Bonetti?
,

O
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(~> 1 MR. ~ BONETTI: The overtime hours came from the
\/'

2 document that Mr. Gehman brought today. ii

3 BY MR. SWANSON:
O

,

4 Q So we cah carry Mr. Blake's one step further, Mr.

5 Gehman, and say th'a t these charts do not con tain numbers

6 which distinguish between safety related and non-safety

7 related work that was performed, is that correct?

.8 A I didn't understand the question.

9 0 Mr. Blake asked you if you could tell from the

10 records you brought to us whether or not the overtime that

11 wa s worked by an individual was done in a safety related

12 area or on-safety related area. I want to carry that

13 question a step further and say if you would agree, then,

14 that the chart reflects overtime hours also which do not

j 15 distinguish between saf ety related and non-safety related

16 work that was done by the individual.

17 A I would say that is righ t because the same numbers

18 th a t we have do not distinguish one from the other.

19 0 And you probably don't have the individual

20 knowledge, do you, as to whether or not any individual

21 represented by these charts at any given time could have

22 been working in safety related, or non-safety related.

23 A No, I don't have that knowledge.

() 24 Q Do you have or are you aware whether or not you

25 have administrative procedures in effect which limit the

O
.
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(} 1 number of safety related -- excuse me. Back up a second --

2 whether or not these procedures limit the amount of overtime

3 a Met Ed official can work which is safety related?

O
4 A I am not aware of any.

5 DR. LITTLE: Is there a general company policy

6 about the maximum number of overtime hours that can be

7 worked in a week?

8 THE WITNESS: Could you repeat that again?

9 DR. LITTLE: Is there some company policy that

10 limits the maximum numbers of overtime per keek?

11 THE WITNESS: There is no policy that limits the

12 number of overtime hours that an employee can work in a

13 civen week, no, there is not.

()'

1<4 DR. LITTLE: I notice ib Exhibit uuC, there is one

15 indication of 62 hours of overtime in a week 's period .

16 THE WITNESS: That fourth week of March '79, that

l'7 is 62 hours overtime.

18 DR. LITTLE: And that is a correct number?

19 THE WITNESSs That is a correct number, yes.

20 DR. LITTLE: Thank you.

21 CHAIR AN SMITH: Mr. Robert Adler?

Z2 BY MR. ROBERT ADLER:
|

1 23 0 Mr. Gehman, we are slightly confused as to what

() 24 these hours mean.

25 Can you tell us whether these hours represent
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1 overtime hours worked as opposed to overtime hours paid?
[}

2 For example, if you have a double-time --

3 A These hours are overtime hours worked.

O 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH All right, Mr. Gehman, thank-you

5 very much . You a re excused , sir.

6 (The Witness was excused.)

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Widoff?

8 THE WITNESS: We would like to call Mr. Eberle at

9 this point, please.

10 Wher eupon ,

11 LAWRENCE E. EBERLE,

12 called as a witness by Intervenor TMI A, having b'een duly

13 sworn by the Chairman, was examined and testified as follows

() 14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Eberle, would you state your

15 name , yr ;upation and your businest ' dress, please?

16 THE WITNESS: My name is Lawretice E. Eberle, and I

l'7 am a n instrument technician, and I work in the instruments

18 department at Three Mile Island.

19 DIRECT (AS ON CROSS) EXAMINATION

20 BY MR. WIDOFF:

21 Q Mr. Fberle, would you tell us, please, how long

22 you have been employed at Three Mile Island?

23 A Eighteen years, sir.. Excuse me, I worked for Met
!

[}
24 Ed Company eighteen years. I haven't been a t the island.

25 0- When did you come to Three Mile Island?

()
I
I
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1 A I believe, sir, it was in '69 or '70. I wouldn't{}
2 be exactly sure of the date that I went to work tere.

3 0 And what was your function at that time?

O 4 A There was a training program at the island tht I

( 5 qualified for. A group of fellows vent to the island for

6 training.

7 Q And what were you trained -- what particular area

8 where you trained at that time?

9 A It was reactor theory and theory in building Unit

10 I nuclear plant, and the operators came from that group,

11 also, of peo ple tha t was trained at that time.

12 Q What kind of work had you been doing for the

13 company prior to your arrival at the island?

14 A When I das employed at Met Ed, sir?

; 15 0 Yes.

16 A My first job, when I was first hired, I wa s a

17 turbine room attendant, Sir, at Crawford Station, and I also,

18 was a boiler room attendant, and I also worked in the line

19 depa rtmant. I can't think of my exact job title, but ! was

20 so rt of like a utility man.

21 0 Did you say turbine room attendant?

22 A Yes, sir.

23 0 What does that function entail?

{} 24 A At the time would help the turbine room man get,

,

25 the turbines ready to go on the line at the old Crawford

,

4
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() 1 Station, and we would do clean-up jobs, helped wipe down'

2 machinery and helped start the turbines in the morning and

3 take them off in the evening when they come off the line.

(!
4 0 What kind of education, training or experience

5 dsid you bring to your job when you came to work at Met Ed?

6 A I am a graduate cf DeVrie Technical Institute in

7 Chicago. I went there for one year of schooling, I studied

8 electronics, industrici electronics.

9 0 When was that, sir?

10 A In 1954 and '55, sir.

11 Other training, I was a surveyor in the Army. I

12 was draf ted in 1960, and I don't know if it has anything to

13 do with it, but my father owned a taxi business in ,

() 14 Middletown. I did a lot of taxi work and I was a mechanic

15 for him, pa r t time for him for the years he owned the

16 business.

17 0 And you came to work for Met Ed after leaving the
i

18 Arm y , did you?

19 A I worked one -- I worked also for Bethlehem Steel

20 Company for four years. I was a motor genera tor repairman,

21 welder, I worked in welding equipment. I worked one year

22 for Hershey Estates. I worked as an electrician there also.

23 0 And then in 1969 or 1970 you took this training at

24 the island?

25 A Yes, sir.

()'

|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE. S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) S$4-2345

, - . - -



.. . . . . __. . - = - _ _ - . ~ _ - . - - ,

' 3976

1 Q And what was your first assignment af ter the

2 training was completed?

) 3 A We had -- we bid on jobs, and I bid on the

: O 4 instrument shop, sir, and I have been there ever since, and
|.

5I think the first assignment we looked at new systems and

| 6 ordered spare parts the first ti m e , and studied systems and
i

7 ordered spare parts for the different systems, the

8 instrument line, sir.-

9 0 Was that operation referred to at that time as

10 Instrument and Control? ;

L

11 A I believe so, IEC Department. ;

12 0 And that is a subdepartment of the maintenance

13 operation ?
;

i O i4
.A ree, sir. -

'

15

l 16

i 17

i 18

19

| 20

214

! 22
! r

|'

23 '

I

O 2't

2s
-

u
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1 0 Now, did you become promoted at some point?

2 A My first title was instrument man first class, and

3 I moved f rom there since I am senior man, I moved from there

O 4 to instrument man technician. I received a radio telephone

5 second class license which at the time was required to be a

6 technician. You had to have that license.
!

7 0 And is that your present title?4

8 A Yes, sir.

9 0 Instrument technician?

10 A Yes, sir.

11 Q Senior?

12 A Yes, sir.
i

13 0 Nuclear?

14 A Yes, sir.

15 0 How many other individuals are there, to your

16 knowledge, that have that title.

17 A Cne other, sir.

18 0 To whom do you report?

19 A My foreman and lead foreman. Do you want their
s

20 name s, sir?

21 Q No, I don ' t think that is necessary. There is a

22 foreman of the instrument and control division ? |

23 A Yes, sir.

24 ' 0 And when you refer to the lead foreman, what do

25 you mean by that?

O
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1 A There is one lead foreman, and there is two --

2 some of the maintenance foreman there is ICC maintenance--

3 foremen that work in our shop also, and at times there are

O 4 three foremen in our department.

5 0 Now, during this period, and you may have to break

6 up the period since 1970, have you worked a normal day shift

7 or have you worked what I think the men at the Island call

j 8 shif t work? What has been your experience during that

9 period of time ?

10 A Sir, to my knowledge, I don 't believe I worked any

11 shif t work. At Cra wf ord S ta tion , I did work shift work, but

12 upon going to the Island, I am almost positive that I was on

13 day labor working the whole time.

O i4 o so during the entire period then since 1ee, or

15 1970 you have been on day work?

16 A Yes, sir.

17 0 Now, would you describe f or the Board, please, in

18 some detail, the kind of work that you do as an instrument

19 technician ?

20 A Well, you repair transmitters, DP pressure

21 transmitters, pressure switches, stroke valves, you work on

22 valve positioners. I repair television equipment we have on

23 the Island, television monitors, electronic equipment of all

24 kinds, pneumatic also. We work on both the pneumatic and
,

25 electronic equipment.

O
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1 0 Now, I notice there is a designation instrument(
2 technician senior and instrument technician senior nuclear.

3 What is the difference between those two designations?
fs
(_) ~;

4 A I work in a nuclea r power station, sir.

5 0 So that simply reflects the fact that you are

6 assigned to a nuclear station ?

7 A That is correct.

8 0 Does your work take you into the control room, for

9 example?

10 A Yes, sir, it does.

11 0 If there is repair work to be done with regard to
,

12 the instrumentation or controls in the control room at Unit

131, you would be expected to perform that type of work?
,

() 14 A That is correct, sir.

j 15 0 With regard to other responsibilities, would your

16 work also take you into other parte of the facility, such as'

t

17 the auxiliary room?

18 A You mean the auxiliary building?

| 19 0 Yes.
i

20 A Yes, sir.

21 Q Now, what type of work would take you into the

22 a :xiliar; building?

23 A Well, there is all kinds of instruments on the

() 24 tanks and pumps and tenperature equipment. There is

25 ventil:* ion equipmen t, things of this nature we work on.

,
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() 1 0, Would your work also take you into the reactor

2 building?

3 A Yes, sir , it does.
O.4

4 0 What kind of work would you be expected to perform

5 in the reactor building?

6 A There are transmitters in the reactor building,

7 amplifiers, there are some detectors in the reactor building.

8 Q Now, you are familiar, are you not, with the job

9 ticket system that is used a t the Island for determining

10 wh at work should be done?

11 A Yes, sir. -

12 0 And you are familiar with the distinction between

13 quality control and non quality control?
1

14 A Yes, sir.

15 0 You are familiar with the distinction made on

- 16 those job tickets between nuclear safety related and

; 17 non-nuclear safety related?

18 A Yes, sir, and on jobs like this, my foreman most

|
19 of the time will remind me of what we are doing, too, on

20 jo bs of this na ture, I am sure they will bring it to my

21 attention , too , tha t this here is a safety related item.

22 0 Now, during the course of your work, are you

L expected to perform maintenance with regard to quality
,

() 24 control . types of equipment?

25 A Yes, sir.

O
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1

[ 0 During the course of four work, are you also

2 required to perform work with respect to job tickets that

3 indicate that the work is in some manner nuclear safety

()<

! 4 rela ted?
;

5 A Yes, sir.
.

6 0 Sir, during the course of your years at the

7 Island, you would be assigned a particular job ticket, and

8 some of them might be nuclea r safety related and some mioht
I

i 9 not be. Is that correct?

j 10 A That is correct, sir.

11 Q And there are some differences in procedure?

12 A well --
"

13 0 With regard to these job tickets, all I am asking

() 14 you is whether there are some differences in the way you go;

15 about --
,

16 A Attached to each job ticket, sir, is a procedure

j 17 on the safety related items, and so on and so forth.

! 18 0 In terms of the division of responsibility within

19 the instrument work area between the senior people, which I

20 take it you are , and the more junior people, is there any
|

21 guid elines tha t the foreman might follow in assigning'

22 certain types of work to you as opposed to the more junior

23 people ?

() 7.4 A T believe so, sir.

; 25 C Could you explain to us what those would be?

O
|

i
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() 1 A We have specialists, and there are some people

2 that work in the computer. I do a lot of television work,

; gs 3 and sometimes in radiation areas, so if there is television
i \

4 work that comes up, I am asked to do the television work,

5 and sometimes a junior . person is assigned to go with me.

6 0 In other words, to assist you?

7 A That is correct, sir.

8 0 When you talked about television work, I take it

9 you are referring to some of the television monitors that

10 are loca ted --

11 A We mount cameras in different places. If there be

12 a high radiation area that they didn't want to expose people

i 13 to , they might ask me to take and instal a camera at this

*
14 point.

,

15 0 Could you give us a,few specific examples of the

16 type of work that you have done in the auxiliary building

17 t h a t you can recall?

18 A The -- excuse me, the work that I have been doing

19 the last few years has been in Unit 2. I am a Unit 2

20 instrument man , so when ne talk auxiliary building right

21 no w , I will be talking about Unit 2. I am now working in

22 Unit 2, and richt before the accident I was assigned -- I

23 think there was an outage at the time. I was.in Unit 1. I

() 24 was calibratino some equipment in Unit 1, and then I went to

25 Unit 2. I
|-

I

i
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1 0 So you have been in Unit 2 since the accident?{}
2 A Yes, sir.

3 0 And before the accident?

O 4 A Well, I was in Unit 2 before the accident, and

5 prior to the acciden t, a t the time I was working in Unit 1

6 in an outage, I believe.

7 0 In the auxiliary building?

8 A No, sir, a t the time I was in the control room in

9 Unit 1.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Widoff, I had assumed that

11 the overtime hours represented on these charts were all on

12 Unit 1. Tha t was the limit of the contention. Am I

13 mistaken about that? Apparently at least for the month of

() 14 March. Oh, no, I guess -- Well, it doesn't go beyond the,

I
15 accident, in this -- All right. Excuse me. Excuse the

16 in terruption .

'

17 MR. WIDOFFs I will'have to state that, it will

18 undoubtedly come up, that based on the information provided

19 to us, there would be no way for us to distinguish whether a

20 person was working part of the time on Unit 1 and part of

21 th e time on Unit 2. I don 't know whether Mr. Shovlin. go t

22 into this in his direct testimony, but it is my

23 unders tanding that until the accident, the maintenance

(~') 24 people were expected to work at both Unit 1 and Unit 2 ast

v
l25 assigned.

OO
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(~3 1 Now, I can ask the witness tha t question if it
V

2 would help to clarify the record on that particular point.

3 BY MR. WIDOFF (Resuming)

O 4 0 May I ask you, Mr. Eberly, whether it was a

5 practice at least prior to the accident for maintenance

6 people to be expected to work either at Unit 1 or Unit 2 as

7 assigned?

8 A I don't know how to answer this. I was assigned

9 to Unit 2, so if I was asked to work overtime, unless

10 specified by my foreman, he would say, would you like to

11 work i.n Unit 1, I think they would tell me whether I was

12 wroking in Unit 1 or not, and I would say yes, I want toj

13 work in Unit 1, or not. And I would have the choice, I

14 believe.

15 0 You worked in Unit 1 for a number of years, did

16 you not?

I'7 A Yes, sir.

18 0 Then I take it you were assigned to some work at

19 Unit 2 when Unit 2 started to get close to opera tion ?

20 A Yes, sir.

21 0 I think you stated that just prior to the

22 acciden t, you happened to be working at Unit 1.

23 A Yes, sir.

[}
24 0 I would like to go back to my previous question,

25 if I may, and ask you, if you can remember, work that you

O
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{
1may have done in the auxiliary building for Unit 1.

2 A Yes, sir. It is a few years back since I worked

3 in Unit 1, and I am sure that I did work at Unit-1 auxiliary

O 4 building. A long time ago I calibrated some decay heat

5 transmitters, which is in the auxiliary building.

6 0 Is that particular job considered to be nuclear

7 safety related?

8 A Decay heat, I believe, is a nuclear safety related

9 item , yes.

10 0 Any other specific responsibilities that you can

' 11 recall?

12 A What do you mean by responsibilities, sir?

13 Q Specific jobs.

i () 14 A Jobs, I did. In the start-up of Unit 1, there

15 were some makeup transmitters that crossed a filter that

16 were plugging up quite a bit, and they were Baily

l'7 transmitters, and we worked on them quite a bit and changed
,

; 18 them. That was a big job we did a long time ago.

19 0 All right. Now, with regard to your schedule, I
;

20 think you testified that during the entire period that you

21 have been employed at Three Mile Island, you worked day
,

Z2 shif t.

23 A Yes, sir.

(]} 24 0 Were you expected to put in overtime from time to j

25 tima ? '

|

O
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1('} - A It was on a voluntary basis. I don't know what

2 you mean by expected. It was a volun teer ba sis. We had the

3 option to work overtime, and if we so chose.

O 4 0 All righ t . How did that system work. Let's say

5 that you decided you would like to put in some overtime.

6 How did you make that --

7 A The foreman would also be overtime. If a job came

8 up that they would say overtime would be required, they

9 worked it -- I don 't know how to say it -- a system where

10 the man with the least amount of overtime was asked first

i 11 and worked up, and if they turned it down, then it would

12 h a v.e s aid probably yes, because I worked quite a bit of

13 over time.

14 And during an outage, I like to be offered

15 beforehand so I know how to plan my weeks, so a lot of times

16 th ey would say, there will be overtime this week, and they

I'7 would say , we are coing to offer you so many hours overtime,
.

18 and we would let th em know if we were going to work it or

19 n o t .

20 0 So the overtime would be offered first to the

21 person with the least amount of overtime?

22 A Yes, sir.

23 C Now, when we are talking about this system, and

{} 24 let 's sa y that the pa rticular job ticket that is involvedd

25 th a t requires come overtime work relates to

O
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1 instrumentation --
2 A Yes, sir.

3 - Q -- how many people would there be -- Let's take

'

4 1978. That would be the last full year before the accident,

5 okay? How many people would there be in your shop that

6 would be asked to do a particular job? i

7 A That would be determined, I believ e , sir , by the

8 size of the job and the number of people to be asked would

9 be determined by the foreman. And it could be the whole

10 shop or it could be a few people. It depends on the size of

11 the job.

12 0 In 1978, how many senior instrument technicians

13 were there?

() l'4 A Twc sir.,

15 .0 A '. how many people did you have as instrument

16 technicians that were under you? Not in terms of

17 supervision, but who were not senior instrument technicians?

! 18 A Do you mean first class instrument men?

19 0 Yes.

20 A I couldn't say. I don't know the exact number

21 th a t we had at the ti.te.j

22 0 Can you give us some idea?
,

23 A Sa y, ten or fif teen instrument people.

24 0 And that would include the people that worked day

25 shif t and the people who did shift work?

I
I

O
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()'

1
A. Including shif t work people?

2 Q What I as asking you is, did you include shift

3 work people in that number?s

4 A I don't believe so, sir. I believe the back

5 shif ts -- there are two in each shif t, and there is two

6 instrument men on the second shift and two instrument men --

7 the exact numbers - .You know, we have been hiring some, and

8 some fellows have been quitting, and really I couldn't give

9 you the exact number of men that we have in our shop right

10 no w. Well, in 1978.

11 0 In 1978.

12 Would the number of people that would be eligible

13 f or the overtime also vary depending on the type of work .

%.
s - 14 that wac required?

15 A Well, there was a policy, I believe, that if a

16 specialist like a computer man had to do computer work and

17 he was on a call-out list, the computer man would be called

18 ou t , and also a junior man, to do work with him and help him.

19 0 The certain type of work that I got the impression

20 tha t you sort of specialized in -- I think you mentioned th e

21 television, for example.

22 A Yes, sir.
.

23 0 Are there other people that could be called upon

() 24 to do tha t typ eof work?

25 A Yes, sir.

,

!

I

i
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1 0 Do you recall how many?
,

~)_

2 A No, I don't. But that would be up to the foreman,

3 de pe nding on what kind of a job you are talking about, sir,

I 'i
4 say , I had a job to do on a television, had to instal it'

5 some place. F. y foreman during the day shift could say, we

6 would like you to get the television equipment ready, and I

7 migh t ge t it ready and put it some place, and someone, maybe

8 a 3:00 to 11:00 crew or another crew, could instal it.

9 0 All right. Specifically with regard to your

10 st atement that overtime was voluntary and it depended on how

11 much you wanted to do, I would like to ask you whether in

12 general overtime that you were requested to do or that you

13 became involved in was overtime that could have been
,,m
(_,) I'4 assigned to a number of other people, or was a lot of it the

,

'

15 kind of work that only you could do?

16 A I believe there was very f ew instances where they

I'7 ju st asked me to do something where other people wasn't

18 asked before me, you know. You know, my name would come up

19 -- ? y foreman decides that, sir.

20 0 Now, did the amount of overtime that was available

21 a t the plant vary depending on whether the plant was on line

22 o r o f f l ine ?

23 A Ch, yes, sir. During an outage, you workan more

21ccu.,1;u Uun you do when the plant is on line.ggg
25 0 And that is because during the outage there is a

' '
,,

I

|
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{} 1 certain type of work that can only be accomplished when the

2 plant is off the line?

3 A That is correct, sir.

O
4 0 Is there any other reason that you a re aware of ?'

5 A No, sir.

6 C Now, generally, did you find that you put in

7 substantially more overtime during outage periods than

8 periods when the plant was on line?

i~ 9 A I never kept track of it, sir, but if the overtime

10 was of f ered , I probably worked it, yes, sir.

11 0 You very seldom turned it down.

12 A Yes, sir. I usually work it when I am asked.

13 Very seldom I turn it down.

()! 14 0 Why is that?

15 A What?
I

j 16 0 Why is that?

17 A I like to make money when I can, sir.

18 0 Durino these outage periods, did you generally get

19 as much overtime as you could handle?

20 A I worked the overtime hours offered, sir. I don't

1

; 21 know what you mean by "as you could handle." I worked --

22 C Were there ever any periods that you can recall
|

23 where you said to your foreman, you have not been assigning

(]) 24 me enough overtime?

25 A No, sir.

O
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- 1 Q Were there ever any periods that you can recall

2 where you said to your foreman, you are giving me too much

3 overtime?

4 A No, sir.

5 0 You never had occasion to complain or file

6 agreements with regard to either one or the other. Is that

7 right?

8 A If someone was working on a job like a con tr ac to r

9 or someone of that sort, and I b.lieved it was my work, I

believa I would file s grievance of that sort.
10

0 Do you ever recall filing a grievance related to
11

that type of problem?
12

A I might have, but I can't remember, sir.
13

0 You might have, but you don't recall for sure?

A No, sir.
15

0 Now, during outage periods, and I am talking now
16

roughly -- well, your general experience prior to the<

17

accident, were there occasions where you were asked to work
18

more than 16 hours a day?
19

A No, I think there is a policy, sir , tha t if you
20

work over 16 hours a day, the superintendent has to be
21

notified and the safety department, and also they have to
22

get their permission for you to work. I would not say I
23

never worked over 16 hours, but there have been a few times

{/} 24

when I believe I did work over 16 hours. If I was offereds

25

.
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: {} 1 overtime, I wouldn't say I tried to work -- I think we are

2 offered 12 and sometimes 13 hours a day.
|

3 0 Seven days a week?,

( 4 A Yes, sir.
i

5 Oh, included in that. It wasn't straight through

6 work . After nine hours, we get a meal period, and you go

7 out for a meal or they cater a meal.

8 0 After how many hours?
2

9 A After nine hours, sir, and you get a break between
|

10 your job.

11 MR. WIDOFFt Could we give the witness a copy of'

12 Exhibit 44-A?
;

13 (Pause.)

() l'4 B'l M R . WIDCFF s (Eesuming).

15 0 Exhibit 44-A, Mr. Eberly, is a list. On the

16 lef thand side are the number of overtime hours that you

17 worked during the 18-month period from October, 1977, until

18 the accident on March 28th.

19 A Yes, sir.

20 0 Directing your attention specifically to the*

! 21 period beginning in January, 1978, and ending in May, 1978 --

22 A Yes, sir.
,

23 0 do you happen to recall whether there was an--

{} 24 outage during that pe riod ?

25 A No, I don't. I can't recall what was going on at

O
.
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I that time, sir.
(},

|2 0 Would it refresh your recollection if I indicated
!

3 to you that there was a scheduled outage tha t occurred in

O 4 March, April, and May of that year?

5 A If there was an outage, I probably worked it, but

6 I have no recollection of what I was doing during the outage.

7 Q I am not asking you at this point what you were.

8 doing during that outage, Mr. Eberly, but I am just asking

9 you whether it helped to refresh your memory if I suggested

10 to you that there was an outage during March, April, and May

11 for Unit 1.

12 A No, sir.:
;

13 0 You have no recollection?

() 14 A No, sir.

15 0 Do you recall that generally it was the practice
s

16 to have a scheduled outage periodically at the Island?

17 A There was refueling outages. And l' can't remember

18 wh a t year it was. There were surveillance tube outage when

19 they repaired the survaillance tubes. But the dates and

20 times that go back there, I h a ve no recollection.

21 Q How often do these refueling outages take place

22 for Unit 17

23 A Would you repeat the question?

[ 24 0 How often?

25 A Was there an outage in Unit l?

O
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(}
1 0 'No. How often did these refueling outages occur

2 at Unit 17
3 A Once a year, they have a refueling outage.

4 Q Do you happen to recall that there was a refueling

5 outage at Unit 1 that was going on prior to the accident?

6 It was just about completed at the time the accident

7 occurred?

9 A Yes, sir.

9 0 And that was in February or March of 19797

10 A Yes, sir.

11 Q Okay. Does it help them now to go back a year

12 prior and suggest to you that there was a refueling outage?

13 A Back a year from that in Unit 17 I guess there

14 wa s . If they refueled in the year prior to that. I don't

15 remember. '4 hen you go back there, I can't remember the

16 jo bs . Sometimes I think of the jobs I might have been

17 doing , and I can't remember.

18 DR. JORDANS It is not clear at s'll to m e wh ether
19 you were w.,rking on Unit 1 during this period of March,

31 April, and May of 1978 and just prior to the accident.

21 Didn ' t you say you were working on Unit 2?

i 22 THE '4ITNESS: I was involved in Unit 2, and that

; 23 is w h y , when you say there is one in Unit 1, I can't

24 remember.

25 .CHAIBMAN SMITH: ' Jell, many utilities close down

O
>
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/~T 1 their reactors during the spring or the fall at times when
V

2 your low demands are. Can't we just get to that, and

3 establish that this is the case? I don't think he is
7-,

V) 4 helping you. We have several people back there that can
;
.

S tell us right off the bat if that is the situation.

6 DR. JORDAN: Well, isn ' t the question we should .ke

7 asking Mr. Fberly is if he was working at Unit 2? It is the

8 Unit 2 outages that would be affecting him, if anything, not
4

9 the Unit 1 outages. That is wha t is confusing me.

10 MR. WIDOFF. Not necessarily, sir. Perhaps I can

11 clarif y that.

12 DR. JORDAN: That would be helpful.

13 BY MR. WIDOFF: (Resuming)

() 14 0 Let's assume that you were working on Unit 2

15 during 1978. Is that your best recollection?

16 Or you can't recall if you were working in Unit 2

17 or Unit 17

18 A I can't remember the exact time I was transferred

19 to Unit 2. I an now in Unit 2. I have been transferred to
1

20 Unit 2. I can remember the Unit outage you said because I

21 remember right before the acciden'. I was working with the

22 other technician in Unit 1 in the control room. And prior

23 to t h a t , I am getting a little confused as to exactly where

(]} 24 I was and the jobs I was on.

25 0 Well, let's put it this way. The reason you were
f

O,
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() 1 working on Unit 1, even though you were assigned to Unit 2

2 during that outage, right before the accident, is because it

3 was common practice to be assigned to do additional work atcs

4 the'other unit during an outage, was it not?

5 A If they needed the workers in that particular

6 job. If I remember Light, I think we were calibrating some-

7 of the RY's and indicators on the control room console. We
-

8 were cleaning under the console. If I remember, that is

9 what I was doing in Unit 1 at the time.

10 0 So with regard to 1978, even if you were assigned

11 to Unit 2, you could still be assigned to Unit 1 during the

12 outage, could you not?
,

13 A Yes, sir, if I was asked to report over there and

14 I acce p't e d . Yes, sir..

3

15 0 And do you happen tn recall, now that we are

16 trying to refresh your memory, whether you were assigned to

l'7 do a ny wo rk a t Unit 1 during the previous outage in 19787

18 A I can't remember that, sir.

19 0 Mr. Eberly, do you recall an incident where you

20 were vorkins in the auxiliary building, Unit 1, and an
.

21 instrument was dropped into a pipe that created some

i 22 difficulties and required a substantial amount of work to

23 extract that particular instrument?
,

() 24 A No, I can't recollect. No, sir. Not a t this
,

25 time . I can't recollect what you are gettina at.
,

O
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( 1 O You can't recall anything ef that sort?
Td''

2 A A long time ago I'can recoilect I was helping some

3 gentismen pull a power range detector, but it was not in the
o
k- 4 auxiliary building.i

5 0 All righ t. Where did that incident occur?

6 A It occurred on the head. We were removing a power

7 range detector.

8 0 Would you tell the Board what occurred?

9 A We had a chain fall. At the time, we had a block

10 and tackle on a power range detector, and we were pulling it

11 u p , and it was like a section on the bottom, and there was

12 two other gentlemen on the job at the time. I was not

13 assigned to the job, and they were having trouble removing

() 14 i t , and they asked me to assist these gentlemen. And I

15 agreed to go up and assist them, and we were pulling it out,

16 and we got it up so far, and we couldn't.

I
17 And the other fellow who was helping, he was going

i.

18 to g e t a chain fall, which was about on the head beside us,;

19 an d we were going to hook tha t up, and I was sweating, and I
i

20 wen t to wipe my head, and the rope got out of my hand, and
1

21it went down maybe a foot or so. We did change it out,

22 though , and put another one in, and the other one wa s

23 repaired , and it was a power range detector.

('3 24 I don 't think there was much trouble. It is just.

U
25 the way we did the job at the time.

O
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I'T 1 Q, power range detector fell where?So the
'V

2 A In its housing. The housing alongside the head

3 there. It is like a well with a hole in it, and you cabledf-

( )3'

4 it up and you pulled it out wi th a chain. But we should
~

S have been using the chain all the time, but we used the

6 block and tackle.
7 0 Would you explain the la st statement, please?

8 A When I went up on the job, we had a block and

9 tackle on the job. The gentleman doing the job. Ard at the

10 time, I suggested that I think we should use the chain pull,

11 which there was a place for on there, and I think there is

12 some there now. But we continued using the block and

13 tackle. It just went back in the hole.

() 14 I think when it was sent away and repaired, there

15 was an insulator broken inside. That is all I can recall.

16 We removed it, we put in a new one. It was to be replaced
,

I'7 with a new one anyhow.

18 Do you happen to recall the circumstances
i

19 surrounding that accident or tha t incident, particularly how

20 many hours you had been working when that particular

21 inciden t occurred? !

22 A No, sir, I have no idea.

23 0 You don't recall?

( }) 24 A No, sir.

25 0 You don't recall how tired you were? |
I

,

<
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1 A No, sir, I don't. I know I was asked to assist
[}

2 two gentlemen, and I went ahead to help them. And I |

3 remember I was sweating a little bit, and I went to wipe my

) f
4 -- the rope slipped out of my hand. I was trying to hold it

5 while they were rigging so me thin g else. And tha t is all I

6 can remember.

7 Q And there have been periods, have there not, when

i 8 you hava worked seven days a week, 12 hours a day or more,

9 for weeks at a time? Is that correct?

10 A Yes, sir. I have been working that for years. I

11 helped my f a ther in his business. And when I worked at

12 Crawford Station, I would work eight hours a day and I would

13 work for my father, driving a cab, and a mechanic -- 40

() 14 hours. And I did tha t for years.

15 0 Was your father operating a nuclear power plant?

16 A No, sir. But he operates a business. And you

17 know , when you handle the people, you 've got to operate

18 saf ely also.

1
19 0 How many weeks straight can you recall working

20 savan days a waek, 12 hours a day or more?

21 A I have no idea how many weeks .I might have did

22 this .

23 0 Two or three months at a time?

24 A I might have.

25 0 Four months?

O
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() 1 A I might h te.

2 Q pive?

3 A No, no. I have no recollection how many sevens

4 days weeks in a row I worked. I couldn't tell ycu that.

5 Q But it could have been four months?
4

6 A It could have been. I worked four months, like I

7 said , helping my father and doing other jobs, too, prior to

8 working on Three Mile 2.'

9 0 And the money comes in handy, doesn't it?

10 A Yes, sir. It does.

11 0 Now, do you recall another incident involving a

12 bulb ?
!

13 A Yes, sir.

() 1-4 0 Could you tell us about that incident?

15 A That is when I first went --

16 DR. JORDAN: Involving a what?

17 MR. WIDOFF A bulb.,

18 THE WITNESS: A lightbulb, sir. One of my first

19 jobs , we were going to -- I think it is called indexing,

20 ge tting ready to index the fuel in Unit 1. I don't believe
,

i

21 the fuel was in yet, and we were putting und erwa ter- ligh ts

22 in the reactor in Unit 1, and we were positioned -- a man
,

23 wa s a t the monitor, and we had a camera in the pool, and we

() 24 were positioning these lights around.

25 And a fellow said, I think the lights broke, and I
2
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1 pulled it up, and the light bulb broke. I forget what you4

2 call the part of it, the section of the reactor it broke on,

3 but the lightbulb broke in the reactor, and we had to drain

O 4 part of the reactor and get the glass out.

! 5 DR. JORDAN Let me just ask to make sure. The

6 reactor head was off at this time?

7 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

8 BY MR. WIDOFF: (R esuming )

9 0 That was during an outage?

10 A No, sir. I think it was before the start-up at

11 Uni 1.

12 0 It was before the start-up of Unit 1?

13 A Yes, sir. It was a long time ago. I was learning

O"
'4 then, too.

15 0 You were what? I didn't hear you.

16 A I said that was when I was first down there as an

17 in strument man .

18 0 You were learning the job?

19 A I wouldn't say I was learning the job, but you

20 know , it was one of my first times working around the head ,

21 y e s , sir.

22 0 Just to further clarify your duties, I think' you

23 mentioned several times that you have a particular skill

[ 24 with. regard to the television area, but there are many other

25 area s that you are expected to perform at, are there not?
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() 1 A Yes, sir.

2 0 What are some of the other areas where you have a

i 3 particular skill or specialty? Or where you are asked to

4 work in?

5 A Calibrate transmitter loops. I work in integrated

6 control systems and repair modules, and calibrate instrument
,

7 loops in the control systems.

8 0 You will have to pardon my ignorance. I am a

9 lowly layman in this area. When we talk about instrument

10 loops, what systems are we talking about?

11 A Well, most of your systems have instrument loops

12 in them , sir.

13 0 What instruments were you referring to, or are you

_14 ref erring to a whole range --

15 A A whole range of instruments, sir'. Ventilation.

16 Like I said, decay heat levels in tanks have instrument

17 loops.

18 Q And some of these particula r jobs would be

19 considered nuclear safety related?

20 A Yes, sir.

21 Q And others would not?

22 A Yes, sir.

23 DR. LITTLE: While Mr. Widoff is looking for his

() 24 informa tion , could you tell me to who do you report?
,

25 THE WITNESS: Directly to my foreman, ma'am.
I

O

|
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l DR. LITTLE: Who is that? Who is the person to(}
2 whom you report?

3 THE WITNESS: Right now? My foreman right now is

O 4 Doug Weaver. He is my lead foreman, and Al Knoche and

5 Robert Gilbert are the other two foremen in my department.

6 That is in Unit 2. That is who I report to right now, ma'am.

7 DR. LITTLE: And when you were in Unit 1, you

dwould have reported to whom?

9 THE WITNESS: Harold W'ison is the lead foreman at

10 the present time in Unit 1, and Gordon Lawrence and Michael

11 Toole is . the other two foremen in Unit 1. A few years back,
<

12 Melvin Snyder and Richard Harper were the lead foremen.

13 DR. LITTLE: They are the ones you dealt with when

() 14 you were in Unit l?>
,

'

15 THE WITNESS: Time, dates, I can't recall when

16 they were promoted and left, you know. I cannot remember

17 the exact dates when I might have been working for them,

18ma'am.

19 DR. LITTLE: Okay. Thank you.

20 THE NITNESS: Yes, ma 'am .

21 BY MR. WIDOFF. (Resuming)

'

22 Q Are you acquainted with any people at the Island

23 who objected to the amount of overtime they have been

(}
24 requested to work?

25 A I heard rumors, but I wouldn't want to say. You

I

.
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| [}
1know, everybody complains about different th in gs . Some

2 people just like to complain, and I wouldn't like to say,'

3 you know, if other parties were subjected to it, and they

O 4 didn't want to, I think you should ask them. Because I hear

5 people complaining about all sorts of things.

6 Q Is it your understanding that if you refused to

7 work overtime, that a letter may be put in your file. Did

8 anybody ever tell you that?

9 A No, I never was threatened.
,

i 10 0 You were never threatened because you have never
i

11 turned any down , I think you testified.

12 A Well, no, sir.

13 0 Are you aware of anyone who has had such a thing

O i4heppen2
.

15 A Not to my knowledge, sir.

16 0 You don't know one way or the other?

I'7 A No, sir. . I don ' t know one way or the other.

18 ME. WIDOFF I have no further questions. ;

19 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Mr. Blake?

20 CEOSS EXAMINATION

21 BY MR. BLAKE

22 0 Mr. Fberly, you were asked a question which led

23 you to respond that after nine hours you might get a meal

(} 24 break . Did you mean to foreclose that you were allowed to

25 ea t during the preceding nine hours? I mean, did you ever
.
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r^ I work nine hours straight without ever eating or without ever
(-)';

2 taking a break?

3 A Did I ever work -- No, sir. In my normal eight

O 4 hours, we get -- 9400 o' clock is a coffee break, noontime

5 you get a half-hour f or lunch, you usually get -- at 2:00

6 o' clock you get a coffee break. And then after nine hours,

7 if you work the first hour of overtime, then after that, if
.

8 you are scheduled to work 12 hours, the company furnishes

9 you a meal.

10 0 So you were talking about meal breaks or

11 opportunities in conjunction with the overtime, not during

12 no rmal hours ?

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think the record is clear. It

() 14 is to me, at least.
|
i

15 BY MR. BLAKE: (Resuming) *

16 0 You were asked a question whether or not it might

l'7 h e t h a t you might be asked to work in another unit during an

18 outage that occurred at that other unit, and I think you

19 responded yes to tha t .

20 A Yes.

21 0 Is it also possibly you would be asked to work in

22 another unit during periods that were not an outage?

23 A Yes, sir.

r's 24 0- Finally, Mr. Eberly, you have been asked with
U

25 regard to two specific instances , one, I believe, the

O
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2 lightbulb.

3 A Yes, sir.
v ,

4 0 Were either of those instances in your memory '

5 related to fatigue on your part, or you just do not recall

6 whether or not they were?

7 A I don't believe it was fatigue. I wouldn't -- I

8 would not blame it on fatigue. No, sir. I was not fatigued

9, w h en I was on those jobs. No, sir.

10 MR. BLAKE: Thank you.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Swanson?

12 MR. SWANSON: Yes, just a couple of questions.

13 BY MR. SWANSON:
,

14 0 Mr. Eberly, you mentioned a policy of offering*

.

15 overtime first to a person who has the least amount of
i
'' 16 overtime accumulated at that time. Do you recall that

! 17 statement.
I

n

18 A That is correct, sir.
:

19 0 Do you happen to know if that is a company policy,

20 or is that actually a part of the union contract, that,

21 policy?

22 A I am not sure. It is a policy I know we follow,

23 and it is called equalization of overtime, and I ar not

O 24 sure , sir , wh e th e r th a t is company er uns un policy or what
,

25 it is. But-that is the way we follow aur overtime on it.
i

3

O.

!

!
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() 1 Q Mr. Eberly, can you say whether at any time that

2 you can recall you were forced or allowed to work in a
,

-.

. 3 situation whert because of the overtime you had worked you

4 were so tired that the performance of that job presented a

5 danger to the f acility or in any way threatened your proper

6 execution of that job?

7 MR. WIDOFFs Mr. Chairman, I am going to object to

8 that q ue s tio n . I think the question is phrased in such a

9 way as to elicit a legal conclusion, and to ask the witness

10 to state a conclusion that would be entirely meaningless on

11 the record.

12 If the staff wishes to ask the witness a specific

13 f actual question , it seems to me that is within its

( 1<4 prerogative, but to ask that question of someone who is not

15 a la wyer, no t versed -- Clearly by his testimony he has

16 shown that he is not versed in the regula tions, and the

17 terminology that was used in that question, I don't see what

18 possible value an answer to a question like that could have.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITHS I guess I didn't hear the request

20 for legal conclusions that you did in the questions. I
,

21 thought it was a question just to his view of his

22 performance of his job as he understands his job and his

23 physical condition. Am I wrong?

() 24 MR. SWANSON: No, you are not. wrong. Maybe the

25 concern is with my inclusion of the phrase, " danger to the
,

nv
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'd 1 f a cility ," a nd that is not really crucial. I just want to

2 know his personal feelings, and he is the only one who can
,~

3 tell us thic, whether or not at any point he thcucht he was( -)s

4 in a s i t u c '. i o n wh?re he had to perfern a job where he

5 percon =11y felt that because of fatique, he really was not

6 up to doin; the job that was required, and therefore

7 threatened the croper execution of his work.

8 p. g DcFF; ell, if that is the question --

9 '' ? . ?'4 A N 5 0 N : I *cn't want to include --

10 .m. . .s. v . v '- e. v. x . ..: . ~. o. . . .i. n A . . o. . .e. . 1 + ".d = .i a. ' *5ew ,
-

: . r. s . .. . ., .. -.

11 ob jaction .

12 ec. 5*JANSON: I 1- really not verried abcut the

g-- 13 d a ng e r to the facility, if that is the problem. ! am really
8u-

14 concerned about his job.

15 JP. TCCFF If that ic the cuestion, ! vill

16 wi th dra w y Ob;ection, but ~ would like to say for the

17 record the witness is in effect ceing acked whether he ever

18 a c c e p t c.d work in such a condition where he might enduger

19 himself and others, and for the witness to answar anything

20 bu t the expected answer to this questien under the

21 circumstances , : think averycne in this rec knows what tha

22 response is going to have to be.

23 :: ic like acking a man whether he bea ts his
A
: 4'> 24 vi & . Tc ark this vitac-sc vhether he ever accepted wors'

- 25 when he knew or had reason to believe that he war going to

f'b |
; ; \

\ j
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(v) I be endangaring etners is in effect ssking a man whether he

2 is an irresponsible person, to put it .111dly.

,'^s 3 vE. STANs0N: v. r . Chairnan, I am net sure how we
\ /w_e

4 are going to get at his feelings on this unless we go

5throucP a job by fct exanination and de it circunstantially

6 by the nunber of hours.

7 CHAI MAN EMITE: The strengths and weaknesses of

8 the question : think are probably apparent to everybody. It

9 is the kind of questions tha t prudent lawyers ask, and it is

10 t h e kinc of questica that prudent etservers take in the

11 co r. t e x t cf the sho*e testi eny. I see to probler with it,_

12 bu t : an aware of your observation.

13 Z?. C00FF: I would like to reflect, however,
,_
t i
x

14 that it is a ne-ter of the staff which is statutcrily"'

15 required to te looking into the public interest that is

16 askinc a question like thir, whon it is te me -- 3. n d I don 't

l'7 v a n t to get into argument, but I feel that ! must make this

18 know n en the record, tha t for the staff to t ak e the position

19 that this man is in a position to judge the overtire

20 policier when it is to his pecuniary interest that he cet as

21 nu ch evartime as possible, and to suggest, as the staff has

22 .ast suggested on the record, that ronehow this an's.

23 epinion on that conclusion is relevant er of any value to

(')(_/ 24 these proceedings, ! think, is singly -- Firply, it is more

25 thar surprising te ne that the staff weuld take such a

,.
! i

!,u,-

i
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1 CHAI? MAN EX!TH: The question and the ch;ection

(mj

2 has been withdrawn. Your rana rk s should have been reserved

3 for ar7unent, which we will give you an opportunitt to make,,r )
s,

^a
4 whe ther the question ic a relevant one and you should be

5 permitted to answer, as you have observed.

6 Do you re:paber the question?

7 THE WIT!.75S4 Would yo u please ack C. t again, sir?

8 37 5. SWANscN: ( P.esu nin g )

9 C I would like to know if ycu can recall a situa tion

10 wh e r e you ha ve cerformed a task, a safety-related task --

11 le t us make it any task -- at the plant, where, because of

12 fatigue, you r= ally were not ur to deino that jch and that

13 f atigue in any way threatened your ability to properly
,.-.

t,
',

"'i 14 axecute that job?

15 A No , sir. I de i jcb to the best cf my ability and

16 I belie ve if I warn't feeling up to the job I would tell ny

17 f o reman I couldn ' t do it before I'd ever tackle such a job.

18 CHAIF"AN SMITH: Mave you ever done tha t?

19 m.:. r ';. M.rce- 'J k. a ' ~c t k. ' ?.A - -. . .-

20 CHAI? MAN SMITH: Have you ever told the foreman,

21 lock I've been working pretty hard and I'll take .y

22 assienzan t cut, you kncv, naybe I'd better wait till

23 tore rrow to do this? Scrething like that? Have ycu ever

(m) 24 do n e that? I'm tired.
x

25 THE "IT5EES: There are timec ! have been tired on

/M
' )
s -
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i f '
1 an eight-hour ;ob and if it could_be put off I'd say, hoy,F ~ -

i 2 we worked pretty hard on this job. Can we do it t o m o r ro w ? --

3 If the time allotted, a lot of times they 'd leave us _ do it.
.

! 4 the next day.
- i

|

j 5' 'CEAIFZAN EMITH: But the nature of overtime is

$ 6 such that the job has to be done. Is that part of the

7 picture?
4

4- 8 THE-WITNESS: If the job had-to be.done-and I
:

| 9 wa sn 't feeling up to it, I would tell my foreman to get
i

10 somcone else. I don.'t remember ever doing.it. I may have.

j 11 CEAIEr.AN S''ITE: Ihe basic prcblem, Sr. 'ti d o f f , is

j 12 I' m surc you recognized. I think you described the
:

| 13 probles .~ Everyone has discussed.what the va rious p;oblems
,

I

: - 14 a r e . The Eoard is sensitive to the interest of :he witness
1

_
15 and his own answer, but we a re also sensitive to his

!

16 ex planation. I don ' t know. There's just nothing we can do
i

j 17 about it. -

i
| 18 :: is the way evidence coces out, and it is the ;

o

I 19 way a'' record ic developed. f
-

1 ,

i 20 /E. k'IDCFF: We would submit, Er. Chairman, that

21 the facts with regard to'tha-overtime have been submitted,

i

; 22 a n d , with regard to this particular individual, spaak-for
i,

j 23 the ceives. ,

!

,
.

24 2e have the hours that he worked. We have hiss
i

I 25 testimony that he worked seven days a week for periads as
,

i-
i

!
t

|
|
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' i.

is I lon: as four months without a da y off. I puess, with your

2 indulgence, ny only point ir that it seers to me it is the
,,

(v) 3 responsibility of the staff to put to you cuch expertise to

4 deternine what those facts mean and not to ask the witness

5 what those facts mean, because the witness car not

6 reasonably be expected to T.ake a determination as to what

7 those facts mean.

8 He has testified tha t he never asked to be taken

9 of f any ovartine. Je has never complained about it and

10 thcoe facts speak or thence1ves.

11 'M . E%ANSON: I in curious as to why "r. Widoff is

12 taking the ti - now to cerfor: his legal argument, wnen he

es 13 h a s no objection and he has no further questions.
!
v.J

14 : mi:ht just state that since he is reading all

15 sor ts of conclusions into the staff's question that ! was

16 ?.e rely statinc the type of questions that an inspector

17 no rmally would in his type o f investigation and ask of an

18 in di vid.ual in privato interview. I a- really trying to

19 develop the record by getting across a question and an

20 answ er that reflects the type of information that certainly

21 is n o t coming as a surprise to the staff.

22 We are just tryin: to develop a record based on

23 in f o rna tion that presumably is known to various individuals
!c ,\

(' ' 24 in this hearinc room before we cace into this proceedinc.

25 It is certainly not being acked to find out fcr the first
,-~,
!
'

.

/
-
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( '11 time by the staf f L whe ther cro not this' individual- has been

2 f aced with this kind of situstion, hut I think it is a

i
'

(~ 3 legi timate question to cet acrcss a conclusion of someone |

'4 under oa th, whether er not he in fact has been put'in a:,

i

i 5 certain situation. I think we have the answer.

j _. 6 h3. "IDOFF: 'J i t h all due respect --

7 CHAI? MAN ?%ITMs '' r . Evanson and gentlemen, I
i

8 don 't know where we are going. The Board itself had a

9 discussion and I think you could take the same question --

j 10 iden tically the same questien -- and you could give it two

I 11 readings.
4

1

; 12 Cne is, it could. sound like the ctaff is throwing

| 13 a' lifeline to the witness or it could very well be the staf f

I 14 is being very prudent in makinc sure that the record is .

I i
!

i 15 ca rned, that the witnesses are civen an oppo rtunity in this
.

16 he arine . And I think this is the problem of human beings,

| 17 trying to' litigate the use of verds. They don't always do

18 the-job.
,

i 19 *nd I think we have considered both cf those.- I.

.

1

20 don 't. know what more we could ha ve done. I'm certainly not
,

'

21 critical of 'r. Swanson for asking questions on his

| 22 respon sibili ties, .b u t come cf th e 5 card members did obcerve

I 23 t h a t it could be also thought to be -- not knowine about it

. O)
,

! (_ 24 -- to he a lif211ne to the witness.

25 ! don 't know what more can be done.- We are going
~

;

|'C'
\r

I' |
'

i
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1

!l'to have to take-our,judqnents on--.a much,.much larcer record ~--

2 than 'this little segment this afternoon. -;
;

,

?- 13 Mr. Evanson?

i 5
! '4 % S?ANSON: No further questions..

I
i :

j 5 'CH AIF Y AN SMITH: - 'r. Fobort Adler?
.

:

1 6 CROSE EXAMINATION
4

1 -:
-7 EY ME. E0EEST ADLF3:]

1 .- ,

j 8 0 Mr. Ererle, do you recall the conversation you had I

! 9 with . M r. Widoff concerning the number of days that you ,

:

10 wor.t ed consecutively , 12-hours-s-day, just a few minutes ago?
?

11 F. When he was asking me about whether I worked four'

( 12 weeks straight ?
.

,
,
.

13 ? Three months, four months't . ;1

!

| 14 A I hava no reccliection how many' days in a row I
1

5 ;

} 15 wo rked straigh t . -If somebody says I worked f cur months

j 16 st ra ight , maybe I have worked four months straight. I don'.t
1

{i
17 keep track of how many days of the week I Work straight.

;

1
-18 0 I am just interested in th e .re ried between

I

! 19 February of 1960 and now. Do you recall any days that you
.
:

! 20 wo rked 12 hours a day?
,

- 1
i

21 A February of -- i.

22 Q Of 1HO? Cf this year?

!.
i '23 A Of-this year.
|

24 Oh-boy,'if I did. I can't recollect hev many days-

> .25 I .wo rked back in Februa ry. No.
..

!

?
I

l

i '(
i
!

I

I
.

,- ALDERSCN REPORTING COMPANY.- INC.
!

{
.

400 VIRGINIA AVE. S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202)554 2345,

wb-w>wea r sw m *-pore-tw e's e-o*t-' ~ ,,---y' -+sv= rw m w - M t 3 "'est'-=-mi-- +^>pW-wo--- hr D''*ra.- 9et**=-w+W NFT-W---r--- 3-3"-* p+We+=*=8'---WW43' 4 9' "Y-f YW'"



_ ... . .._ ... _ .. _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ ._ _ _ .__ _ _ _ . . . . - _ _

,

l-

!

,
'

i
;. 3016
. .

f'' 1 Q. Since February, I'm talking about.
:: -

1 2. A Now? Up to today?
,

!

3 0 Up to today.

4 A very few. -

.i

i .5 - 0 Do you recall if fou.have worked seven days a week?.
I ;

4

j 6 A No, sir. ;

i
1 7 0 !i o t - a t a ll ?
,

1

j 8 A IJdon't believe so. t

i +

.

9 53. ECEEET ADlEE:. *49 don' have any more questions.

10 CHAIE'"AN SMITH: Any o ther questions? For
e

! 11 redirect ?- Anything else'of this witness?
1

J 12 ill right.- Thank you very much for coming, sir.
,i
'l

: 13 You are excused.
! O'

14 (The witness was excused.)
,.

1

i 15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: ': r . 'si d o f f ? .;

4

| 16 't E . '4I DO F F : Yr.: Chair:an, this is our last
!4

17 witness that we have available_today. I believe Mr. Adler; ,

i
'

18 i s , because of this difficulty with ''r. Reistiller, intends;

I, r
,

; 19 to go to a couple of witness tomorrow morning on the budget

20 cu t - issue and then return to Mr. Beismiller tomorrow
,

;

! 21 af ternoo'n .

22 CHAIF"AN SMITH: Okay. It's f::30. Does anybody,

1

| 23 ha ve a n y rending itams.cf business that we can dispose of:

24 no w ?
E

I

|- 25 'je wculd like to have some idea of what Thursday

|O \
i
!
<
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1 is'poing..to be lika.- Of course that is going to he ,

; 2 controlled' to a large extent by the Board, too, and the-

1 .

<

[. - 3 people who are not.here. And I know that you're going''to '

.

i

j 4 have some'questiens. You know, wa're talking about
1
i

{ 5 emergency planning, and Mr. Swansen, are you ocing to be

'6 representin'c the staff on that? This is'somewhat outside

}
; 7 your area , isn 't it?
|

j 8 MR. SWANSON: That is outside my a rea. If you
:

i 9 want some staf f input pe; haps I should try and get Mr.
i
i

j 10 Tourtellotte.-

f 11 CHAIPMAN SM!TH: That would be fine if'you could.
4

| 12 In addition to tha the Board has a question we

,

j 13 wa n t to pose to the staff throuch Mr. Tourte11otte, so that

O
14'would be helpf ul,

i
j 15 Let's take a five-minute break.

i,
16 (A brief recess was taken.)

j

! 17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, 'r. Widoff, as I
.

4

18 understand, that is the only wi tn ess '.h a t you are goinc to

1

j- 19 present out of the group of people represented on the bar
.

f 20 graphs.
i

21 M3. WIDCFF That is correct.
:

22 CHAIEMAN SHITH: The Eoard wants to make a further
4
2- ,

f -23 inquiry. and we will do it-by a random selection, arbitrarily
'

| .
.

24 selecting , beginning with A, every fourth person until we
i-
i- 25 have three. 'That would mean we would want A, 3, C, D. We
1

1

i

1.
i ' .. ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
i
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,

j 1~want-Mr. McCurdy. Cn uuH, ve wculd want .r. Foch,:or Foach,*

.!
4 2 E-0-C-H . And tha t- would take us, then, to the final one,

~ '

i

!
- 3 Mr. 'iik e .

,

; ,

4 That isn't entirely randon, because it's not >

,

'
; 5 divisible by f our. We picked the' final one. . The idea wa s
i
; 6 to ~ b a randon.
4

I

L 7 '' F . FLAKE: !ih a t is. the last nane? W -I -F -E ?
,

8 ,CHAIEMAN S%ITH: W-I '-E. That 's _the na te of,

3
1

j. 9 Representative Mr. E. E. Wike. And.We will regard those as
,,

I

} 10 Poa rd witnesses.
t
,

j 11 ME. BLAKE: What did the Ecard have in mind for a-
i'

12 schedule for these? Try to get them as scon as possible?,

1
i

j 13 CHAIEMAN 5%ITH: Whanever you can get them and

j, 14 wo rk then in.
1
i

j 15 'R, E '_ A K E : I'll try to contact them and report !
t

j 16 back to the Poerd. I just don't know these gentlemen.
,

17 CHAIRvAN SMITH: I beg your pardon?

18 XR. PLAKE4 I-don't know these gen tlemen , and ~ I

19 will ~ repo rt back as quickly as I can.
>

20 CHAIP''AN FXITH: We do not expect them to be up ;

.

1 21 h e re very long. I think the reasons fer asking for them are !

!

j 22 obv ious . - We want the record to be nore than just one i
'

;
,

|~ 23 pe rson . - ;1e want other people to have an opportunity to
,.

;
. 24 express how ' they viewed the experience. |

: :
i t

| 25 And I suppose as far as our purpose is concerned
. .

O*

: V

-

I . .

c ALDERSON REPOR"NG COMPANY,'INC.
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1 -- cur purposer are concerned -- fifteen minutes apiece

2 wculd be adequa te. Of course, cross-examination might be

3 some thing more, but we will necessarily linits

,

~

4 cross-examina tion because anybody woulc already have had an

5 oppo rtunity to Pring these peccle in on their own anyway.

6 But, of course, we will always permit productive

7 cross-exa mination. But I culd say that an h o u r- and- a-h al f

8 for both the Ecard's questions and any c ross -exa nina tion

9 should be adequate for all three of them.

10 Ea, anytime we can squeene in an hour-and-a-half

11 f or there people will do it.

12 's. ElAKE: I will report back te the Ecard and to

13 the other parties promptly en when these people will be
,~,
!
'

14 available and I an anticipating making them svallable here'-

15 just as quickly as the schedule allcws.

16 CHAIE"AN EMITH: In the event that any one of

17 th e m , for reasons that they are no longer there or are sick

18 or somethina like that, not tecause they don't want to come

19 or n o t because you don't want them. Eut if they're sick cr

20not available, just nove up to the next closest one. You

21 kn o w , e s. r li e r .

22 For example, if --

23 " F. . FLAKE: The crier letter?
_

24 CHAI3.AN SMITH: Yes, the next prior letter, and

25 ex plain w hy the rando: letter.

ALDERSON REPCRTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 'R. I. A K E I have ene report to nake to the Eoard.
i

[ 2 ~4ss that it?
t

: . t' 3 cn AIF.M A!; sxITH: Yes.
I
j 4 MR. BLAKE: LI read into the record ' planned i

,

I i

; 5 outages, which a re the subject cf a stipulation'between WMIA
~

i

j 6 and 'ourselves .
i

j 7 Iy and large, th e start dates are all about'what
,

i

! 8 TMI A said. .There sre slight variances with the final.date,
1

[ 9 and each of- these completion dates f or an outage. What I as
i
! 10 usina is when the breaker was closed on the system , and that
i

i 11 seems to correspond with their figures very closely in s11
!
'
i

l 12 ca so s,

i . O
13 Se the plannned outage dates. The first one we

14 would stipulate would be .\cvember 5, 1976, through Decemberr

i

15 4 , 1975.
,

16 The recond outage, March 18, 1977, throu ;h May 16,
*

17 1977.
i

18 The third outage, September 16, 1977, through

19 September 27, 1977.
,

f

! 20 The fourth, March 18, 1979, through May 2, 1978.
a

21 And. the final -- the outage that centinues to

; 22 tods y February 17, rather than February 15. February 17--

i
; 23 beine the stipulated date to begin the outage, with TMIA 's

.
>> 24 concurrence.
'

4

i 25 't R . WIDCFF: Yes.

..

'E

'
%

1

| ,

; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
!
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I 1 DF. JOEDANs Mr. Tcurtellotte, the'Ecard has hads

2 not tina to ' thoroughly digoct ~the answers te Ecard

3 questions, tut I do note that you have not been supplying

-4 figures for reliabilty, pa r ticul a rl y wi th respect to the

5 Event Trees -- the probability, say, of an accide'nt by

6 virtue orisome Zvent Tree and so on.
7 And I have had questions concerning the

8 reliability . of , f or example, of the emergency feedwater

9 system snd the staff has not supplied numbers.

10 So, therefore, I have observed that one of the --

11 that the three staff members apparently are going to give a

12 pa pe r a t the Washington meeting of tne American Nuclear

13 Society and this paper is entitled " Event Tree Analysis of

O
'4 Selected Feedwater Tran sients in E&; Rea ct o rs . "

15 This paper is being presented by E. C. Abbot, J.

16 H. Eickel -- that is B-i-c-k-e-1 - .and W. E. Kastenberg.

17 Th a t 's K-a-s- t-e -n -b -e- r -g .

18 ': o w , what I am wondering is if a copy of that

19 p a pe r , pocsibly, and these people appear here and answered

20 some of the Eoard questions where we do have matters of

21 reliability and pa rticula rly when the staff ccmes in to talk

22 a b o u t their Ev+nt T diagrams. That was given -- the diagram

23 itself was given'a leng time ago, back in April or May, and

- ) 24 a t that time we said we would be seeking further infornation
i

25 on the various paths through this very event -- through this

s

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 Event Tree. And what the rela tive- raf ety or rela tive'

2 'acciden t probabilities was for the various. paths, so far as

.( 3 we could' get' information.

! 4 .And so if the staff has better witnesses, then
.

5 that is fine. Eut on the other hand, if not, then perhaps.i

4

6 Messrs. Abbot, *dickel and Kastenberg might be the ones.
i

7 Vow I don't expect a reply from you today, Mr.
j

4 8 Tourtello tte, but it is something .I would like you to look

4

] 9 in to .-
1

10 MR . 'TOURTELLOTTE : Yes. I will check into that as

11 soon as possible and advise the Board.
i

12 DR. JC F D A::: All right.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Now we were wondering about the*

t-,

14 schedule for the rest cf the week. ,

:

15 This norning it was suggested that there'd be

) 16 nobody available for Friday no business to be done--

) 17 Frid ay . And it was suggested that we should look for

18 miscellaneous pending motions and things and fill it in.
;

19 And nothing has occurred to the Board which would justify

20 convening on that day for that purpose alone, but I'm;

:
I
' 21 wondering if the parties have had an opportunity to identity

22 any business'that might justify meeting Friday, if we don't
;
4

23 have any cther business to do.

24 YR. TOURTELLOTTE: Mr. Chairman, I do not.
!

,
25 I have searched cack through notes that I have

I
- (ss

5 %-|
I

.

.

i
:
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() I brought with me and cannot identify a pending iten of

2 busj ness before the Beard outside the area of emergency

3
'

- t< g . plannina, which we will be discussing on Thursday.'

4 7 don't know how long a day Thursday _is going to
,

i 5 be as presently scheduled. I think maybe we 'll know a

6 little bit more after the meeting of parties tomorrow

7 af ternoon , but there are a number of emergency planning

8 matters to be considered by the Scard.

4 0 They involve the questions put by tha State et
d
i 10 Pe nn sylva nia . They involve the schedule, of which we have

|-
11 provided a statement to the Ecard. They involve rulings on

12 a certain number of disputed new contentions.,

13 And then there are several outstanding motions
I,

* 14 rela ted to ECNP. And so it is not a short day.

15 I would, however, like to add to Thursday's agenda

16 -- ~reca use I think it is going to become an important part
i

|- 17 -- some discussion of the scheduling of management testimony
1
,

; 18 on the management capability and technical resources of

19 licensee.;
.

{ 20 I have a hard tine, looking down the road as to

21 when we're going to get past Group A and 3 items. I have a

22 very dif ficult t i .m e . I have tried to estimate, with very

23 little success , - in my own F.ind, but it is conceivable, at i

.

1 24 le a c t , that it could be sometime toward the end of December
- .

25 or middle of : December. It'c conceivable that with prepared
,

b

|

i
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1.testinony.
.

2 I can't anticipate'the amount of cross-examination
7

3 or the number of Posrd questions, of which I'm sure there 'll

4 be rome.
.

5 But what -- we're looking at emergency planning;

!

i
. 6 schedule, even as.we have proposed it, we could be looking

; 7 at a hia tus between finishing - Group A and E and being ready

i

8 to 7o on with the next.
.

9 And whereas we had contemplated that the order of

10 events would be A and E -- E being separation of the two

11 units that emergency planning would come next.--

12 It may be, as we discuss emergency planning

13 schedules, that we ought to think in terms of going to] s.-):

j 14 management issues, which may be something we can get to
1

'

15 f aster ,

i 16 'J e will also, I think, be discussing on Thursday

17 in emergency planning whether or not to divide up the
-

18 emergency planning session into the on-site emergency plan
,

19 an d the off-site state and local plans, which is a quite

20 manageable division -- one that has already been made for

1 21 th e most-part by most of the intervenors in the proceeding
|
'

22 in their contentions.

23 It is conceivable that management issues could

24 come in-between those. If the state and local planc look

' 25 too far off, we might want tc intervene with management

3

,,

i
i
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1 issues or put renagement issues in-front of caergency
'

'

2 plannino. o

j (}
3 .This is why I would like to see some discussion of

.

4 this on Thursday, but beyond that, Mr. Chairman, I have not'

5 iden tified other me tters tha t need resolution at this point.

6 The rtaff doesn't have anything in particular thef

I 7vant tc discuss or any other outstanding items we-feel would
~

8 be of suf ficiently voluminous detail that we wo:1d have'to

9 stay over Friday.

10 However, one thing I would suggest --

11 CH AIE^' AN StITH Do we have to be on the record?.

12 MS. TCURTELLOTTE: Well, the ony thing -- I don't

13 know that we have to go off the record. What I an about to

i 14 su gg ast is that if we are waiting around till the end of

i 15 Thursday , Mr. wanson, who is not really on energency

16 planning, would have to stay all through Thursday.

I'7 Th!A, who is not, to the best of my knowledge,

18 interestad in emergency planning, would have to sit around

19 all day Thursday to discuss management capabilities.

20 Is there any reason why we can't discuss it now?

21 CHAIEMAN SMITH: If you're prepared.

; 22 MR. TOURTE1LCTTE: The schedule on management

23 capability ? I don 't know why we couldn't discuss it now,
! /~T

^

24 unless some of the other pa rties are not ready to discuss it.-\/

25- CH AIR::AN EMITH: Well, Mr. Shelly has a lot of
i

j (
; N/

1 '

|'
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)- 1 manager.en t con ten tions, but I think we can probably break it

2 up . We can at least get your views on it now, for whatever

/~% 3 it 's worth. I rean,_whatever value that has now. And th en
V

4 bring it up again more efficiently tomorrow when everybody'

5 is here who might be on that issue.

6 I am not real sure wha t there is to discuss.
F

7 ". R . TCURTELLCTTE: Excuse me, for a moment I was

8 thinking today is Wednesday. Tomorrow is Wednesday, so we4

) 9 could discuss it tomorrow. It would be fine to discuss it

10 tomorrow.
1 ,

11 But in any event I think what I was suggestinc is

12 that we not wait until the end of Thursday to do it, or at
,

13 the very best we should perhaps discuss it at the beginnino

1-4 of Thursday so that we don't hold TMIA up and hold Mr.'

15 Swancon up. '

i

| 16 CHA!EMAN SMITHS Okay, now. Tomorrow is going to
1
J

| 17 he a shorter day. You have that u o'cicek meetinq
!
4

! 18 scheduled . The only witness we have for the afternoon is

) 19 Mr. Reismiller, so we have from one to four to have him.

20 I suppose if your meeting over there is.a little
!

| 21 bi t late, it's not going to be any particular problem, so we

22 should be able to have come discussion of it.

23 ME. TECWSFIDGE. Tr.. Chairman, I think the meeting

() 24 on emerpency planning to the parties could so on

25 simultaneously with any business the Ecard had to conduct.

.
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1
| ( For example, if Mr. Elake is able to produce the
i

2 three individuals identified by the Board'for, say, tocorrow.
|

j 3 af ternoon, there's- no reason shy we can 't divide up the

4 forces here and let Mr. Blake= continue with that.while we
|

; 5 can fend for ourselves.-

j 6 CHAIEMAN SMITH: Very good. That's fine.

'
7 MR. TOU3TELLOTTE: We had a similar plan. We

8 assumed -- actually we set the meeting up -- at the time we
i/
i 9 assumed that there were going to be hearings going on and we

: 10 would divide our efforts and let Mr. Swanson handle this.
!

11 CH AIE:' A N SMITH: 2 ell, we assumed just the '

12 opposite. '4e assuned that sonetody had adjourned our

13 hearing for us, and we didn't know quite who that was.,

_

j J l'4 MB . TOURTELLOTTE : It certainly isn't the staff.

15 DR..LITTLE There needs to be an effort to reach
_

16 those other intervenors who have contentions related to

17 management sometime over the evenin; so that they Eill be
,

18 here tomorrow.
!
'

!19 CHAIEMAN SYITH: I think that Mr. Sholly is the

20 only one, isn't he?

21 MR. SWASSON: No, CEA has the contention

.
22 remaining .- Eut !r. Follard did mention, as I recall, that<

23 he may not even make an appearance here. But the contention'

() 24 is still on the record.

25 3R. EIAKE: It's not even that cinple. CEA has
;

!'

| '

I
,
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I",3 1one.( /1

! 2 MR. SWANSON: And ANGEY.

3 MR. RLAKE: I was going to say Mind Control, but
\

I 4 it.s another phrase,

j- 5 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 Mind Set.

!
! 6 !E. ELAKE: ind Set. That's right.

7 AN'GFY has one. Their contention four has

8 survived. 'f r s . Aamodt has one on training, which we have

9 lumped into the management area.

10 7,i I A , as I understcod, is taking the lead in this
!

11 area , but that's why I think they would be the appropriate'

1

j 12 spokesmen when we take it up, but several parties do have
i

13 contentions surviving in the area.
,

i

i

,

14 MR. SWANSON: Ona further complication. I also

15 recall Mrs. Aanedt as sayinc she did not regard TMIA as

16 being a spokesman for her on her contention.

17 Would it be totally out of the question to

18 consider a conf orance call sometime af ter we know a little

19 more about emergency planning? If all we 're talking about
;

' 20 is scheduling ?
!

21 CHAIEMAN SMITH: Until we know a little bit more
4

22 abou t wha t?

23 MS. SWANSON: Once we know a little bit more about "

-

() 24 emergency planning schedule, would it'be pessible just to

25 have a-telephone conference call with all cf these parties

a
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(Ns) l' so me tim e *r I'm not sure it would require their presence here.
1
1

2~ just .to talk about scheduling.

3 CHAIEMAN SMITH: The advantage of bringing this
|_

4 up , at'least summarily, on Thursday, is that most of the

| 5 intervenors will be here and that gives them an cpportunity.
i

6 However, we want to make sure that we give the

7 highest priority to the discussion of the problems which
4

:
8 affect the FEMA people. So that, I think, is -- I would

9 assign this priority.

-10 That first we take et the problem with FEMA and

11 their con tribution. Ihen we might allocate a discussion of
4

'

12 wh a t we are talking about now. And'then we take up
:

I 13 individual emergency planning contentions. That way,
I (

14 everybcdy - you know, we will be falling off on who has to

15 attend and whose attendance is necessary.

| 16 Now, do you think we should try to make an effort,
;

'! 17 t h en , even if we have to stay late-Thursday night to wind up

18 th a t session, and not sched ule anything Friday. That would

19 be the preferencen of the parties?

20 DR. JCRDAN: I have some c.ncern. I think

21 Th ursda y ' r g oing to be a big day, and I suspect we will be

22 ending up late and possibly not even finishing. But I am

| 23 somewhat of a. pessimist.

24 "E. TF.CW3 RIDGE: We are not trying te duck out of
.

2j Frid ay.

;-)
( /-

.!

'

|
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' b~s/ 1 DE. 00EDAN: There may be seme spill-over.
;

2. MR. TROWBRIDGE: Cur concern ~is, it is hard to put
,

,

l

3 people on minute-to-minute notice.*

;,

4 CHAIFYAN SMITH: Also, I would like to have a
j

5 hotel room to sleep in if we have to stay over. We lose

6 -dignity sleeping ia the-car.

7 Well, I think we should make a strong effort to

I 8 wind up all of that Thursday. If we can't, we can't.
|
! 9 ME. ??CWERIDGE: :le are certainly available Friday

: 10 if that doesn't happen.

11 EE. ElAKE4 Mr. Smith?

12 CHAIFZAN SMITH: Mr. Flake.
|

! 13 MR. ELAKE: We've already run into complicationss
.

; 14 with these people and I am coing to initially undertake to
i

15 h a ve them -- te see whether or not they are available

16 tomorrow afternoon. And that is what Ia coing to shoot

17 f o r .

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The only problem -- as far as the

19 Board is -concerned, you can bring them in on an unplanned
i

20 ba sis , but you have to work it cut with TMIA to be here too.i

j 21 _?ut, as far as the Board is concerned, you could

22 bring in, you know, one at a time and at half-hour intervals.

23 "R. ELAKE: I thoucht I'd just shoot for this.

24 tomorrow and if they're available we can get it out of the
;

25 wa y . If they're not, then we wouldn't.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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' 1 CHAIRMIN SMITH: That would be ideal. Then it

4

2 would be at a time when our memoriec are fresh, tee, of the

3 prodie=,

4 22. E L A M T. : Let me alert the Eoard that we've

5 already run into problems with the nsmes. Some of these

6 fellows are in Saudi Arabia, New Jersey, apparently no
i

7 longer employees of the company.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: If they're not employees,.that's
I

9 one thing.

10 MR. ELAKE: Mr. McCurdy looks like he's still an

11 employee . Ihat's ss far as we've been able to check. Mr.

12 Roch is no loncer an employee. I'm backing up. That would

13 be Mr. Pipple.f-
,

(d,

14 Mr. Wike is no longer an employee. Eacking up

15 would be Zr. Keene, but he is no longer an employee, so that

16 le av es ''r . Newton. So currently I'll be shooting at

17 McCurdy , Hipple and Newton for the T.o me n t . If these are

18 sa tisf actory.4

,

19 CHAIRMAN EMITH: Except for one thing, that's

20 fine . Ihat's certainly all that we can a sk you to do.

21 If you can produce -- Mr. Widoff, have you . lept in
i

22 touch with these pecple? Do ycu know these people that we

23 are talking about? How did you happen to select their names?
,

! s- 24 MR. "JIDOFF: We had overtime information for over
|
|

25 a hundred employees. We had information that we collected
,

|
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! (_) I through the 7empany' for over a hundred employees. Dennis

2 tells me it's over a hundred and f if t y .

3 And these particular employees were chosen by us
[}.,

1 4 because we f elt that they represented, in a fairly dramatic

5 va y , the nature of the problem that we think is a great deal

6 more widespread than these ten.

7 CHAIEMAN SMITH: So what I was getting at is it's
,

8 not likely tha t a present employee is going to -- th a t a

9 present employea of Med Ed is going to come here and say I

10 did sloppy work because I was tired. But if you want to try

i
'

11 to cubstituta some of those former employees for these

12 people , we'll ;ive you that opportunity to ruggest it.

13 Eut ve want it as random. Two, possibly, three
'

14 people to ask questions.

15 Ms. y:nopra ye re following up on tha t, Mr.a

16 Chairman . I'd like to ask if the company would provide us
,

!

! l'7 with the present or last known addrssses for the individuals.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We want to keep this as simple as

19 possible . If you can do that as they would have fallen at

20 random , as we had them originally. If you can quickly work

21 ou t for them where they may be and produce them, we would

22 pref er to have then as random and we would prefer to have a

i 23 former employee than present employee.
2

t 24 MR. ELAKE: Well, Mr. McCurdy is present. Mr.
.

i 25 Roch , I a m told , -is in New 'ersey, and Zr. Mike is som- ..are

O'

I
1
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1 in Harrisburg.
1

2 CH A IP'! A N SMITH: . See if you can find him. That's

(} 3 a r indom . msn . I guess.- See if you can find him. That will

! 4 be our mix.- And if we hava to go further we will. But
U

5 let''s see wha t these three people ra y, if yo u can find him.'

6 Of ccurse, we can't ask you to produce him. I

7 understand that.
,

i

I 8 'MR. BLAKE: No. And I take it that you want one

9 of the THIi to contact him and say the Board would 11..e his

10 appearance?

11 CH AIR:: AN SEITHs I did say they were Board

12 witnesses, but would you take the responsibility of getting

j 13 his here if you can find him? Ve'll issue him a subpoena

14 when he arrives, if he wants one. We'll do whatever is.

; 15 necessar y .

16 33. WIDCFF We're referring now to Mr. Vike?.

.
17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes.

t

; 18 '.3. WIDOFF C e rtainly . I would only ask that any

f 19 inf ormation that you have as to where he is in Marrisburg,

20 or a phone number or fo rwarding add re ss, social security

'
21 number , something.

I 22 MP. BLAKE: I think I already have both. We can

23 take care of that.,

'

:
24 CHAIR"AN SMITH: Anything f urther this e vening ,j

.

25 then ?

i ?

i
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O 1 Okay, we will adjourn until 9:00 a.m. tomorrow

2 morninc. |

O 3 <inereeven, et s 12 c n. o c1ocx, tae seer 1nc mes

4 adjourned, to reconvene at 9:00 a.m. o' clock on 'Jed nesda y ,

5 October 29, 1980.)

6

7
.

8

9

10

11
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22
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O 24

25

O
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